

See a Social Security Number? Say Something! Report Privacy Problems to https://public.resource.org/privacy Or call the IRS Identity Theft Hotline at 1-800-908-4490



efile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS

As Filed Data -

DLN: 93491086001015

OMB No 1545-0052

Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service

Return of Private Foundation or Section 4947(a)(1) Trust Treated as Private Foundation ▶ Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Open to Public Inspection

► Information about Form 990-PF and its instructions is at <u>www.irs.gov/form990pf</u>.

For calendar year 2014, or tax year beginning 01-01-2014 , a						and ending 12-31-2014				
		undation RISON FAMILY FOUNDATION				A Employer id	dentification numb	er		
111	E MORI	RISON FAMILY FOUNDATION				22-3623403				
Num	ber and	d street (or P O box number if mail is i	not delivered to street address) Room/suite		B Telephone number (see instructions)				
		RNATIONAL DRIVE				(973) 352-8600				
		n, state or province, country, and ZIP o VE, NJ 07828	r foreign postal code	•		C If exemption	n application is pendir	ng, check here 🕨 🦵		
G CI	neck a	ill that apply	Initial return of a	former public charit	y	D 1. Foreign o	organizations, check h	ere 🕨 🗀		
		Final return	A mended return			_	organizations meeting	•		
			ge Name change				ck here and attach co oundation status was	•		
_		ype of organization 🔽 Sectior n 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charita					on 507(b)(1)(A), che			
		ket value of all assets at end		Cash Acc		E If the found	lation is in a 60-mont	h tormination		
of '	year (t	from Part II, col. (c),	Cother (specify)				on 507(b)(1)(B), che			
		* 9,334	(Part I, column (d) must	be on cash basıs.)			,			
Pa	rt I	Analysis of Revenue a total of amounts in columns (b), (c) necessarily equal the amounts in coinstructions)	c), and (d) may not olumn (a) (see	(a) Revenue and expenses per books	(b) N	et investment income	(c) Adjusted net income	(d) Disbursements for charitable purposes (cash basis only)		
	1	Contributions, gifts, grants, etc.	c , received (attach							
	_	schedule)								
	2	Check F 7 If the foundation is	not required to attach							
	3	Sch B	rary cash investments							
	4	Dividends and interest from se	· .							
	5a	Gross rents	culicies							
	Ь	Net rental income or (loss)								
Φ	6a	Net gain or (loss) from sale of	assets not on line 10							
Revenue	ь	Gross sales price for all assets								
	_	Capital gain net income (from l				0				
	7 8	Net short-term capital gain .	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·							
	9	Income modifications	ŀ							
	10a	Gross sales less returns and								
		allowances								
	Ь	Less Cost of goods sold								
	C	Gross profit or (loss) (attach s								
	11	Other income (attach schedule	<i>'</i>							
	12	Total. Add lines 1 through 11		0		0				
	13	Compensation of officers, directly of the complex o	ŀ							
Ş.	14 15	Pension plans, employee bene								
38	16a	Legal fees (attach schedule).	-							
Expenses	b	Accounting fees (attach sched			 					
	"	Other professional fees (attacl	·	% 17				17		
Œ	17	Interest	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·							
Administrative	18	Taxes (attach schedule) (see	ŀ	% 220				220		
Ē	19	Depreciation (attach schedule	<i>'</i>							
를	20	Occupancy								
Ą.	21	Travel, conferences, and meet	ıngs [
and	22	Printing and publications	ŀ							
	23	Other expenses (attach sched			<u> </u>					
at.	24	Total operating and administra	-	_						
Operating		Add lines 13 through 23	ŀ	237		0		237		
0	25	Contributions, gifts, grants pai	ŀ	64,420				0		
	26	Total expenses and disburseme 25	ents. Add lines 24 and	64,657		0		237		
	27	Subtract line 26 from line 12		·						
	a	Excess of revenue over expens		-64,657						
	b	Net investment income (if negative				0				
	c	Adjusted net income (if negati	ve, enter -0 -)							

Pa	rt II	Balance Sheets Attached schedules and amounts in the description column should be for end-of-year amounts only (See instructions)	(a) Book Value	(b) Book Value	(c) Fair Market Value
	1	Cash—non-interest-bearing	(1)	(2) 2000 00000	(-,
	2	Savings and temporary cash investments	73,991	9,334	9,334
	3	Accounts receivable 🟲			
	_	Less allowance for doubtful accounts			
	4	Pledges receivable -			
	-	Less allowance for doubtful accounts -			
	5	Grants receivable			
	6	Receivables due from officers, directors, trustees, and other			
		disqualified persons (attach schedule) (see instructions)			
	7	Other notes and loans receivable (attach schedule)			
	,	Less allowance for doubtful accounts			
	8	Inventories for sale or use			
sets	_	Prepaid expenses and deferred charges			
MO I	9	Investments—U S and state government obligations (attach schedule)			
⋖					
		Investments—corporate stock (attach schedule)			
		Investments—corporate bonds (attach schedule)			
	11	Investments—land, buildings, and equipment basis			
		Less accumulated depreciation (attach schedule)			
	12	Investments—mortgage loans			
		Investments—other (attach schedule)			
	14	Land, buildings, and equipment basis			
		Less accumulated depreciation (attach schedule)			
	15	Other assets (describe)			
	16	Total assets (to be completed by all filers—see the	70.004		
		instructions Also, see page 1, item I)	73,991	9,334	9,334
	17	Accounts payable and accrued expenses			
g.	18	Grants payable			
abilities	19	Deferred revenue			
ē	20	Loans from officers, directors, trustees, and other disqualified persons			
=	21	Mortgages and other notes payable (attach schedule)			
	22	Other liabilities (describe)			
	23	Total liabilities (add lines 17 through 22)		U	
y.		Foundations that follow SFAS 117, check here			
Balance		and complete lines 24 through 26 and lines 30 and 31.			
<u> </u>	24	Unrestricted			
ă	25	Temporarily restricted			
Fund	26	Permanently restricted			
Ŧ		Foundations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here			
ŏ		and complete lines 27 through 31.	72.004	0.334	
Assets	27	Capital stock, trust principal, or current funds	73,991	9,334	
15.5	28	Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, bldg, and equipment fund			
	29	Retained earnings, accumulated income, endowment, or other funds	72.004	0.224	
Net	30	Total net assets or fund balances (see instructions)	73,991	9,334	
	31	Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances (see instructions)	73,991	9,334	
	rt II	,		т т	_
1		Total net assets or fund balances at beginning of year—Part II, column			<u> </u>
_					73,991
2		Enter amount from Part I, line 27a		 	-64,657
3		Other increases not included in line 2 (itemize)		_ 3	0.334
4		Add lines 1, 2, and 3			9,334
5		Decreases not included in line 2 (itemize)		5	
6		Total net assets or fund balances at end of year (line 4 minus line 5)—F	ait II, column (b), lir	ie 30 . 6	9,334

the Part VI instructions

Part I	(a) List and describe	the kind(s) of property sold (e.g., re	al estate,	(b) How acquired P—Purchase	(c) Date acquired	(d) Date sold	
2-story brick wa		ouse, or common stock, 200 shs M		D—Donation	(mo , day, yr)	(mo , day, yr)	
1a							
(e) Gross sales price		(f) Depreciation allower (or allowable)		t or other basıs xpense of sale	(h) Gain or (loss) (e) plus (f) minus (g)		
a							
b							
С							
d							
е							
Со	mplete only for assets	showing gain in column (h) and owne	d by the foundation	n on 12/31/69	(I) Gains (Col		
(i) F M V as of 12/31/69		(j) Adjusted basis as of 12/31/69	, ,	cess of col (1) col (j), ıf any		less than -0-) or om col (h))	
		as 01 12/31/03	Over (cor (j), ir arry	203363 (110111 601 (117))		
е			If gaın, also enter	un Dawk I June 7 1			
3	Net short-term capit	me or (net capital loss) al gain or (loss) as defined in sectio Part I, line 8, column (c) (see instru)	2		
	_	eart 1, line 8, column (c) (see instru	· · · · ·	···	3		
Part	V Qualification (Under Section 4940(e) for R	educed Tax or	n Net Investme	nt Income		
or opt	cional use by domestic p	private foundations subject to the se	ection 4940(a) tax	on net investment	ıncome)		
	on 4940(d)(2) applies,	·					
		e section 4942 tax on the distribute ot qualify under section 4940(e) Do			eriod?	Γ Yes Γ No	
1 E n	ter the appropriate amo	unt in each column for each year, se	ee instructions bef	ore making any ent	ries		
Base year ((a) period years Calendar or tax year beginning in)	(b) Adjusted qualifying distributions	(c) Net value of noncha) intable-use assets	(d) Distribution (col (b) divided		
	2013	95,457		18,242		5 232814	
	2012	33,350		27,367		1 218621	
	2011	60,100		8,966		6 703101	
	2010	28,700		23,177		1 238297	
	2009	43,270		15,848		2 730313	
2	Total of line 1, colum	` '		<u> </u>	2	17 12314	
3	the number of years	ratio for the 5-year base period—div the foundation has been in existence	e ıf less than 5 yea	rs	3	3 42462	
4	Enter the net value o	f noncharitable-use assets for 2014	from Part X, line!	5	4	32,98	
5	Multiply line 4 by line	e 3		[5	112,96	
6	Enter 1% of net inve	stment income (1% of Part I, line 2	7b)	[6		
7	Add lines 5 and 6.			[7	112,96	
8		ributions from Part XII, line 4		<u> </u>	8	23	
		r greater than line 7, check the box			part using a 1% tax	rate See	

	990-PF (2014)			age 4
	Excise Tax Based on Investment Income (Section 4940(a), 4940(b), 4940(e), or 4948—see page 18 of the inst	ructio	ns)	
1 a	Exempt operating foundations described in section 4940(d)(2), check here ► ☐ and enter "N/A"			
	Date of ruling or determination letter (attach copy of letter if necessary-see instructions)			
b	Domestic foundations that meet the section 4940(e) requirements in Part V, check			0
	here Fand enter 1% of Part I, line 27b			
С	All other domestic foundations enter 2% of line 27b Exempt foreign organizations enter 4% of Part I, line 12, col (b)			
2	Tax under section 511 (domestic section 4947(a)(1) trusts and taxable foundations only Others enter -0-)			0
3	Add lines 1 and 2			
4	Subtitle A (income) tax (domestic section 4947(a)(1) trusts and taxable foundations only Others			
_	enter -0-) Tax based on investment income. Subtract line 4 from line 3 If zero or less, enter -0 5			
5 6	Credits/Payments			
a	2014 estimated tax payments and 2013 overpayment credited to 2014 6a			
b	Exempt foreign organizations—tax withheld at source 6b			
c	Tax paid with application for extension of time to file (Form 8868) 6c			
d	Backup withholding erroneously withheld 6d			
u 7	Total credits and payments Add lines 6a through 6d			
8	Enter any penalty for underpayment of estimated tax. Check here if Form 2220 is attached.			
9	Tax due. If the total of lines 5 and 8 is more than line 7, enter amount owed			
10	Overpayment. If line 7 is more than the total of lines 5 and 8, enter the amount overpaid ► 10	-	-	
11	Enter the amount of line 10 to be Credited to 2015 estimated tax 0 Refunded 11			
	t VII-A Statements Regarding Activities			
1a	During the tax year, did the foundation attempt to influence any national, state, or local legislation or did		Yes	No
	ıt partıcıpate or ıntervene ın any political campaign?	1a		No
b	Did it spend more than \$100 during the year (either directly or indirectly) for political purposes (see Instructions			
	for definition)?	1b		No
	If the answer is "Yes" to 1a or 1b, attach a detailed description of the activities and copies of any materials			
	published or distributed by the foundation in connection with the activities.			
C	Did the foundation file Form 1120-POL for this year?	1 c		No
d	Enter the amount (if any) of tax on political expenditures (section 4955) imposed during the year			
	(1) On the foundation 🕨 \$ (2) On foundation managers 🕨 \$			
e	Enter the reimbursement (if any) paid by the foundation during the year for political expenditure tax imposed			
	on foundation managers 🕨 \$			
2	Has the foundation engaged in any activities that have not previously been reported to the IRS?	2		No
	If "Yes," attach a detailed description of the activities.			
3	Has the foundation made any changes, not previously reported to the IRS, in its governing instrument, articles	_		
_	of incorporation, or bylaws, or other similar instruments? If "Yes," attach a conformed copy of the changes	3		No_
4a	Did the foundation have unrelated business gross income of \$1,000 or more during the year?	4a		No_
ь -	If "Yes," has it filed a tax return on Form 990-T for this year?	4b		No
5	Was there a liquidation, termination, dissolution, or substantial contraction during the year?	5		No
_	If "Yes," attach the statement required by General Instruction T.			
6	Are the requirements of section 508(e) (relating to sections 4941 through 4945) satisfied either • By language in the governing instrument, or	\	, I	
	By state legislation that effectively amends the governing instrument so that no mandatory directions			
	that conflict with the state law remain in the governing instrument?	6	Yes	
7	Did the foundation have at least \$5,000 in assets at any time during the year? If "Yes," complete Part II, col. (c),			
	and Part XV.	7	Yes	
8a	Enter the states to which the foundation reports or with which it is registered (see instructions)			
	▶			
b	If the answer is "Yes" to line 7, has the foundation furnished a copy of Form 990-PF to the Attorney			
	General (or designate) of each state as required by General Instruction G? If "No," attach explanation .	8b	Yes	
9	Is the foundation claiming status as a private operating foundation within the meaning of section $4942(j)(3)$			
	or 4942(j)(5) for calendar year 2014 or the taxable year beginning in 2014 (see instructions for Part XIV)?			
	If "Yes," complete Part XIV	9		No
10	Did any persons become substantial contributors during the tax year? If "Yes," attach a schedule listing their names	_		
	and addresses.	10		No

Pai	rt VII-A Statements Regarding Activities (continued)			- 3
11	At any time during the year, did the foundation, directly or indirectly, own a controlled entity within the			
	meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," attach schedule (see instructions)	11		No
12	Did the foundation make a distribution to a donor advised fund over which the foundation or a disqualified person had			
	advisory privileges? If "Yes," attach statement (see instructions)	. 12		No
13	Did the foundation comply with the public inspection requirements for its annual returns and exemption application?	13	Yes	
	Website address ►N/A			
14	The books are in care of ►BLACK CORAL FINANCIAL ADVISORS Telephone no ►(973)) 352-	8600	
	Located at ► 500 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE SUITE 300 MOUNT OLIVE NJ ZIP+4 ► 07828			
15	Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990-PF in lieu of Form 1041 —Check here		1	▶┌
	and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year			
16	At any time during calendar year 2014, did the foundation have an interest in or a signature or other authority over		Yes	No
	a bank, securities, or other financial account in a foreign country?	16	1.05	No
	See instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial	10		110
	Accounts (FBAR) If "Yes", enter the name of the foreign country			
Pai	rt VII-B Statements Regarding Activities for Which Form 4720 May Be Required			
	File Form 4720 if any item is checked in the "Yes" column, unless an exception applies.		Yes	No
1a	During the year did the foundation (either directly or indirectly)			
	(1) Engage in the sale or exchange, or leasing of property with a disqualified person? Yes V No			
	(2) Borrow money from, lend money to, or otherwise extend credit to (or accept it from)			
	a disqualified person?			
	(3) Furnish goods, services, or facilities to (or accept them from) a disqualified person? Yes V No			
	(4) Pay compensation to, or pay or reimburse the expenses of, a disqualified person? Yes V No			
	(5) Transfer any income or assets to a disqualified person (or make any of either available			
	for the benefit or use of a disqualified person)? $ extstyle ex$			
	(6) Agree to pay money or property to a government official? (Exception. Check "No"			
	ıf the foundatıon agreed to make a grant to or to employ the official for a period			
	after termination of government service, if terminating within 90 days) $ extstyle ext$			
b	If any answer is "Yes" to $1a(1)-(6)$, did any of the acts fail to qualify under the exceptions described in Regulations			
	section 53 4941(d)-3 or in a current notice regarding disaster assistance (see instructions)?	1b		
	Organizations relying on a current notice regarding disaster assistance check here			
c	Did the foundation engage in a prior year in any of the acts described in 1a, other than excepted acts,			
	that were not corrected before the first day of the tax year beginning in 2014?	1c		No
2	Taxes on failure to distribute income (section 4942) (does not apply for years the foundation was a private			
	operating foundation defined in section 4942(j)(3) or 4942(j)(5))			
а	At the end of tax year 2014, did the foundation have any undistributed income (lines 6d			
	and 6e, Part XIII) for tax year(s) beginning before 2014?			
	If "Yes," list the years ▶ 20, 20, 20, 20			
b	Are there any years listed in 2a for which the foundation is not applying the provisions of section 4942(a)(2)			
	(relating to incorrect valuation of assets) to the year's undistributed income? (If applying section 4942(a)(2)			
	to all years listed, answer "No" and attach statement—see instructions)	2b		No
c	If the provisions of section 4942(a)(2) are being applied to any of the years listed in 2a, list the years here			
	▶ 20, 20, 20			
3a	Did the foundation hold more than a 2% direct or indirect interest in any business enterprise at			
	any time during the year?			
b	If "Yes," did it have excess business holdings in 2014 as a result of (1) any purchase by the foundation			
	or disqualified persons after May 26, 1969, (2) the lapse of the 5-year period (or longer period approved			
	by the Commissioner under section $4943(c)(7)$) to dispose of holdings acquired by gift or bequest, or (3)			
	the lapse of the 10-, 15-, or 20-year first phase holding period? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine			
	If the foundation had excess business holdings in 2014.).	3b		
4a	Did the foundation invest during the year any amount in a manner that would jeopardize its charitable purposes?	4a		No
b	Did the foundation make any investment in a prior year (but after December 31, 1969) that could jeopardize its	<u> </u>		
_	charitable purpose that had not been removed from jeopardy before the first day of the tax year beginning in 2014?	4b		No
	, ,	1		

5a	During the year did the foundation	pay	or incurany amount	t to							
	(1) Carry on propaganda, or other	wise	attempt to influence	e leg	islation (section 494	15(e	:))?	No)		
	(2) Influence the outcome of any	spec	ıfıc publıc electıon (see	section 4955), or to	car	•				
	on, directly or indirectly, any v	oter/	registration drive?.			•					
	(3) Provide a grant to an individua	al for	travel, study, or oth	ers	ımılar purposes?		「 Yes ▽	No	'		
	(4) Provide a grant to an organiza							_			
	in section 4945(d)(4)(A)? (se					•	Yes	' No	'		
	(5) Provide for any purpose other										
	educational purposes, or for th								'		
Ь	,								Eh		
	Regulations section 53 4945 or						_	_	. 5b		
_	Organizations relying on a current										
С	If the answer is "Yes" to question tax because it maintained expend	-	* *		•			- No			
	If "Yes," attach the statement requi					•		140	´		
6a	Did the foundation, during the yea					nrar	mume on				
oa	a personal benefit contract?							- No			
ь	Did the foundation, during the yea						, ,		6b		No
_	If "Yes" to 6b, file Form 8870.	i, pu	y premiums, unecci,	011	maneedy, on a perso		benefit contract 1 1 1	•			
7a	At any time during the tax year, w	as th	ne foundation a party	to a	a prohibited tax shelt	ert	ransaction? □ Yes □	- No	,		
	If yes, did the foundation receive						, , , ,				
	Information About						n Managers, Highly		id Emp	lovee	
Pa	and Contractors										
1	List all officers, directors, trustees	, foi	ındation managers a	nd t	heir compensation (s	ee i	nstructions).				
(-) Name and address		(b)	Title, and average		(c) Compensation	_	(d) Contributions to	(e)) Expens	еассо	unt,
	(a) Name and address	l de	hours per week evoted to position	١ '	If not paid, enter -0-)		mployee benefit plans d deferred compensation		other all	owance	s
DALE MORRISON - CO BLACK CORAL FIN		_	SIDENT,		0		. 0				0
500	INTERNATIONAL DRIVE SUITE	TRE	ASURER								
300	INT OLIVE NI 07020	0									
	JNT OLIVE, NJ 07828 ARA MORRISON - CO BLACK CORAL F	V 5	CEODETARY AC								
	INTERNATIONAL DR SUITE 300	1	SECRETARY - AS		0		0				0
	JNT OLIVE, NJ 07828	0									
ANDR	EA ECKERT - CO BLACK CORAL FIN	TRUSTEE - AS		0		0				0	
500	INTERNATIONAL DR SUITE 300	3									
MOL	JNT OLIVE, NJ 07828	0									
			STEE - AS		0		0)		0
	INTERNATIONAL DR SOTTE SOO	0	DED								
2	Compensation of five highest-paid	emp	loyees (other than t	thos	e included on line 1—	see		ter	"NONE."	'	
(a`	Name and address of each employ	ee	(b) Title, and avera				(d) Contributions to employee benefit	(e)) Expens	e acco	unt.
(paid more than \$50,000		hours per week devoted to position		(c) Compensatio	n	plans and deferred		other all		
			devoted to positive				compensation				
NON	IE .										
Tota	I number of other employees paid o	vers	50,000								0

Form 990-PF (2014)		Page /
Part VIII Information About Officers, Directors, True and Contractors (continued)	ıstees, Foundation Managers, Highly	Paid Employees,
3 Five highest-paid independent contractors for professional service	es (see instructions). If none, enter "NONE".	
(a) Name and address of each person paid more than \$50,000	(b) Type of service	(c) Compensation
NONE		
		· 0
Total number of others receiving over \$50,000 for professional service	es	-
Part IX-A Summary of Direct Charitable Activities		
List the foundation's four largest direct charitable activities during the tax year. Include organizations and other beneficiaries served, conferences convened, research papers.	Expenses	
1	produced, etc	
2		
3		
4		
Part IX-B Summary of Program-Related Investment		1
Describe the two largest program-related investments made by the foundation du	ring the tax year on lines 1 and 2	A mount
1		1
		-
2		
		1
All other program-related investments See instructions		
3		
		4
Total. Add lines 1 through 3		
Total , ad in ough 5		I

Pa	rt X Minimum Investment Return (All domestic foundations must complete this part. Fo see instructions.)	reign	foundations,
1	Fair market value of assets not used (or held for use) directly in carrying out charitable, etc ,		
	purposes		
а	A verage monthly fair market value of securities	1a	33,488
b	A verage of monthly cash balances	1b	(
c	Fair market value of all other assets (see instructions)	1c	(
d	Total (add lines 1a, b, and c)	1d	33,488
e	Reduction claimed for blockage or other factors reported on lines 1a and		
	1c (attach detailed explanation)		
2	Acquisition indebtedness applicable to line 1 assets	2	
3	Subtract line 2 from line 1d	3	33,488
4	Cash deemed held for charitable activities Enter 1 1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount, see		
	ınstructions)	4	502
5	Net value of noncharitable-use assets. Subtract line 4 from line 3 Enter here and on Part V, line 4	5	32,986
6	Minimum investment return. Enter 5% of line 5	6	1,649
Pa	Distributable Amount (see instructions) (Section 4942(j)(3) and (j)(5) private oper certain foreign organizations check here \blacktriangleright and do not complete this part.)	atıng	foundations and
1	Minimum investment return from Part X, line 6	1	1,649
1 2a	Tax on investment income for 2014 from Part VI, line 5	-	1,04
_	Income tax for 2014 (This does not include the tax from Part VI) 2b	1	
b	Add lines 2a and 2b	۱	
c		2c	1.646
3	Distributable amount before adjustments Subtract line 2c from line 1	3	1,649
4	Recoveries of amounts treated as qualifying distributions	4	1.646
5	Add lines 3 and 4	5	1,649
6	Deduction from distributable amount (see instructions)	6	1.010
<u> 7</u>	Distributable amount as adjusted Subtract line 6 from line 5 Enter here and on Part XIII, line 1	7	1,649
Par	Qualifying Distributions (see instructions)		
1	Amounts paid (including administrative expenses) to accomplish charitable, etc , purposes		
а	Expenses, contributions, gifts, etc —total from Part I, column (d), line 26	1a	237
b	Program-related investments—total from Part IX-B	1b	
2	Amounts paid to acquire assets used (or held for use) directly in carrying out charitable, etc ,		
	purposes	2	
3	Amounts set aside for specific charitable projects that satisfy the		
а	Suitability test (prior IRS approval required)	3a	
ь	Cash distribution test (attach the required schedule)	3b	
4	Qualifying distributions. Add lines 1a through 3b Enter here and on Part V, line 8, and Part XIII, line 4	4	237
5	Foundations that qualify under section 4940(e) for the reduced rate of tax on net investment		
	income Enter 1% of Part I, line 27b (see instructions)	5	
6	Adjusted qualifying distributions. Subtract line 5 from line 4	6	237
	Note: The amount on line 6 will be used in Part V, column (b), in subsequent years when calculating whet	her the	foundation qualifies for
	the section 4940(e) reduction of tax in those years		

For	m 990-PF (2014)				Page 9
Р	art XIII Undistributed Income (see instru	uctions)			
		(a) Corpus	(b) Years prior to 2013	(c) 2013	(d) 2014
1	Distributable amount for 2014 from Part XI, line 7	·	·		1,649
2	Undistributed income, if any, as of the end of 2014				
а	Enter amount for 2013 only				
ь	Total for prior years 20, 20, 20				
3					
а	From 2009				
b	From 2010				
C	From 2011				
d	From 2012				
е	From 2013 94,985				
	Total of lines 3a through e	258,434			
4	Qualifying distributions for 2014 from Part				
	XII, line 4 🕨 \$				
	Applied to 2013, but not more than line 2a				
b	Applied to undistributed income of prior years				
_	(Election required—see instructions) Treated as distributions out of corpus (Election				
C	required—see instructions)				
d	Applied to 2014 distributable amount				
	Remaining amount distributed out of corpus	237			
	Excess distributions carryover applied to 2014				
_	(If an amount appears in column (d), the				
	same amount must be shown in column (a).)				
6	Enter the net total of each column as				
	indicated below:				
	Corpus Add lines 3f, 4c, and 4e Subtract line 5	258,671			
b	Prior years' undistributed income Subtract				
_	line 4b from line 2b				
C	Enter the amount of prior years' undistributed income for which a notice of deficiency has				
	been issued, or on which the section 4942(a)				
	tax has been previously assessed				
d	Subtract line 6c from line 6b Taxable amount				
_	—see instructions				
٠	4a from line 2a Taxable amount—see				
	instructions				
f	Undistributed income for 2014 Subtract				
	lines 4d and 5 from line 1 This amount must				1,649
_	be distributed in 2015				1,043
,	A mounts treated as distributions out of corpus to satisfy requirements imposed by				
	section 170(b)(1)(F) or 4942(g)(3) (Election may				
	be required - see instructions)				
8	Excess distributions carryover from 2009 not	42,782			
_	applied on line 5 or line 7 (see instructions)	12,702			
9	Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Subtract lines 7 and 8 from line 6a	215,889			
10	Subtract lines 7 and 8 from line 6a				
	Excess from 2010 28,460				
a b					
c	22.520				
d	Excess from 2013 94,985				
	Excess from 2014				

d Any restrictions or limitations on awards, such as by geographical areas, charitable fields, kinds of institutions, or other

b The form in which applications should be submitted and information and materials they should include

c Any submission deadlines

factors

3 Grants and Contributions Paid		proved for F	uture Payment	1
Recipient	If recipient is an individual, show any relationship to any foundation manager	Foundation status of	Purpose of grant or contribution	A mount
Name and address (home or business)	or substantial contributor	recipient	Contribution	
a Paid during the year See Additional Data Table	or substantial contributor	recipient		
Total				64,420
			1	

	<u> </u>	na Activitie				Page 12
		_	usiness income	Excluded by section	n 512, 513, or 514	(e)
-		(a) Business code	(b) A mount	(c) Exclusion code	(d) A mount	Related or exempt function income (See instructions)
	VI-B Relationship of Activities Explain below how each activity for v					,
с						
f						
2 Membe 3 Interes	rship dues and assessments st on savings and temporary cash					
	-					
a Debt-	financed property					
6 Net rer	ntal income or (loss) from personal					
8 Gain or	r (loss) from sales of assets other than					
b						
е						
(See w	orksheet in line 13 instructions to verify ca	alculations)				
Line No.	Explain below how each activity for whic the accomplishment of the foundation's	h income is re	ported ın column ((e) of Part XVI-A c	ontributed import	

Form 990-PF	(2014)								Рa	ge 1 :
Part XVI	Information Ro Noncharitable				sactio	ns and Relati	onships With			_
	rganızatıon dırectly or ı 01(c) of the Code (othe								Yes	No
organızat	ions?									
	from the reporting four			• •						
	1							1a(1)		No
(2) Othe	erassets							1a(2)		No
b Other tra										
	s of assets to a noncha									No
	hases of assets from a									No
(3) Rent	al of facilities, equipme	nt, or other a	ssets							No
	nbursement arrangemer							1b(4)		No
	s or loan guarantees.							1b(5)		No
(6) Perfo	rmance of services or n	nembership o	r fundraising	solicitations.				1b(6)		No
_	f facilities, equipment,									No
of the go	wer to any of the above ods, other assets, or se insaction or sharing arr (b) Amount involved	rvices given angement, sh	by the report now in columr	ing foundation I	f the foo f the go	undation receive ods, other asset	d less than fair mark	et value ed	•	nts
(a) Line No	(b) Anothe involved	(c) Name of t	onchantable ex	empt organization	(u)	Description of trans	ers, transactions, and six	illig alla	rigerrier	11.5
describe	indation directly or indi d in section 501(c) of th complete the following	ne Code (othe						. 厂 Y6	es F	√ _{No}
	(a) Name of organization		(b) Type of organiza	ition		(c) Description of relati	onship		
the	der penalties of perjury, best of my knowledge a rmation of which prepai	and belief, it is	s true, correc				(other than taxpaye	r) ıs ba:	sed on	all
Here L	****			2015-03-27	k.	*****	retúrn	IRS disc		
	Signature of officer or t	rustee		Date	- •	Tıtle	below	preparei tr)? 🔽 🐧		
	Print/Type preparer's STEPHEN LISKA	s name	Preparer's	Signature		Date Check if self employed ▶		PTIN	<u> </u>	
Paid	Firm's name ► BLACK CORAL FINA	ANCIAL ADV	ISORS				Firm's EIN ▶	ı		
Preparer							Phone no (973	3/352		
Use Only	500 INTERNATION OLIVE, NJ 07828	AL DRIVE SI	JITE 300 M	IOUNT			8600	,, 352-		

Form 990PF Part XV Line 3 - Grants and Contributions Paid During the Year or Approved for Future Payment

Recipient	If recipient is an individual, show any relationship to any foundation manager	Foundation status of recipient	Purpose of grant or contribution	A mount
Name and address (home or business)	or substantial contributor	recipient		
a Paid during the year				
STRINGS MUSIC FESTIVAL 900 STRINGS ROAD STEAMBOAT SPRINGS,CO 80477		501 (C)(3)	STRINGS MUSIC FESTIVAL	10,000
US FUND FOR UNICEF 152 W 57TH ST 59TH FLOOR NEW YORK, NY 10019		501 (C)(3)	CHARITY	10,000
CORNER HOUSE FOUNDATION 369 WITHERSPOON ST PRINCETON,NJ 08540		501 (C)(3)	PREVENTION AND TREATMENT PROGRAMS	10,800
NASSAU PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH 61 NASSAU ST PRINCETON,NJ 08542		501 (C)(3)	CHURCH DONATION	10,000
BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF NW COLORADO 1324 EAST HIGHWAY 40 CRAIG,CO 81625		501 (c) (3)	CHILDREN REHABILITATION	5,000
INSTITUTE FOR ETHNO MEDICINE 3214 N UNIVERSITY AVE PROVO,UT 84604		501 (c)(3)	CHARITABLE PURPOSES	1,000
STEAMBOAT ADAPTIVE REC SPORTS 2200 VILLAGE INN CT STEAMBOAT SPRINGS,CO 80487		501 (c)(3)	CHARITABLE PURPOSES	2,520
SAVE A FRIEND TO HOMELESS ANIMALS 900 HERRONTOWN ROAD PRINCETON,NJ 08540		501 (c) (3)	CHARITABLE PURPOSES	200
CENTER FOR INNOVATION FOUNDATION 4200 JAMES RAY DRIVE GRAND FORKS, ND 58203		501 (c) (3)	CHARITABLE PURPOSES	10,000
YAMPA VALLEY COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 465 ANGLERS DRIVE STEAMBOAT SPRINGS,CO 80487		501 (c) (3)	CHARITABLE PURPOSES	500
AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION 122 E 42ND STREET NEW YORK,NY 10018		501 (c)(3)	CHARITABLE PURPOSES	200
MERCER STREET FRIENDS FOOD BANK 2069 GREENWOOD AVE TRENTON,NJ 08611		501 (c)(3)	CHARITABLE PURPOSES	100
WOUNDED WARRIOR PROJECT 370 7TH AVE NEW YORK, NY 10001		501 (c)(3)	CHARITABLE PURPOSES	1,000
NJ COMMITTEE GARDEN CLUB OF AMERICA ONE MAIN STREET SOUTH ORANGE,NJ 07079		501 (c) (3)	CHARITABLE PURPOSES	100
NAPLES BOTANICAL GARDEN 4820 BAYSHORE DRIVE NAPLES,FL 34112		501 (c) (3)	CHARITABLE PURPOSES	1,000
Total				64,420

Form 990PF Part XV Line 3 - Grants and Contributions Paid During the Year or Approved for Future Payment

		_	• •	•
Recipient Name and address (home or business)	If recipient is an individual, show any relationship to any foundation manager or substantial contributor	Foundation status of recipient	Purpose of grant or contribution	A mount
a Paid during the year				
YAMPA VALLEY BOTANIC PARK 1000 PAMELA LANE STEAMBOAT SPRINGS,CO 80487		501 (c) (3)	CHARITABLE PURPOSES	1,000
MULTIPLEMYELOMA RESEARCH FOUNDATION 383 MAIN AVE NORWALK,CT 06851		501 (c)(3)	CHARITABLE PURPOSES	1,000
Total			▶ 3a	64,420

efile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - DLN: 93491086001015

TY 2014 Other Professional Fees Schedule

Name: THE MORRISON FAMILY FOUNDATION

EIN: 22-3623403

Category	Amount	Net Investment Income	Adjusted Net Income	Disbursements for Charitable Purposes
CHARLES SCHWAB POSTAGE FEE	17			17

efile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - | DLN: 93491086001015

TY 2014 Taxes Schedule

Name: THE MORRISON FAMILY FOUNDATION

EIN: 22-3623403

Category	Amount	Net Investment Income	Adjusted Net Income	Disbursements for Charitable Purposes
2013 FEDERAL TAXES PAID ON 04/15/2014	220			220



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period December 1-31, 2014

Need help reading this statement? Visit www.schwab.com/StatementUserGuide for more information.

Market Monitor

Rates	Yield
Schwab Govt MMF ^f	0 00%

	Year To Date
Indices	Change
Dow Jones Industrial Average	7 52%
Standard & Poor's 500 Index®	11 39%
Schwab 1000 Index®	10 89%
NASDAQ Composite Index	13 40%

MORRISON FAMILY FOUNDATION 1278 WAGGLE WAY NAPLES FL 34108-1994

Your Independent Investment Manager and/or Advisor

BLACK CORAL FINANCIAL ADVISORS 500 INTERNATIONAL DR STE 300 MOUNT OLIVE NJ 07828-1381 1 (973) 352-8600

The custodian of your brokerage account is Charles Schwab & Co., Inc For questions about this statement, or if there is a change in your financial situation, investment objectives, or risk profile, please contact your Independent Investment Manager and/or Advisor

 Table of Contents
 Page

 Terms and Conditions
 2

 Change in Account Value
 4

 Asset Composition
 4

 Gain or (Loss) Summary
 4

 Investment Detail
 5

 Transaction Detail
 5

 Money Funds Detail
 6

 Endnotes For Your Account
 7





Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period December 1-31, 2014

Terms and Conditions

This Account statement is furnished solely by Charles Schwab & Co., Inc. ("Schwab") for your Account at Schwab ("Account") Schwab, Advisor Services serves independent investment advisors and includes the custody, trading and support services of Schwab Unless otherwise defined herein, capitalized terms have the same meanings as in your Account Agreement Schwab is a registered broker-dealer and, other than an affiliated company that may act as the investment advisor for the Sweep Funds. Windhaven Investment Management. Inc ("Windhaven k"), or Thomas Partners Investment Management, Inc ("Thomas Partners"), is not affiliated with your independent Investment Advisor whose name appears on this statement ("Advisors"). Advisors are independently owned and operated. Schwab neither endorses nor recommends. any particular Advisor or its investment strategy and has no responsibility to monitor trading by any Advisor in your Account Schwab has not verified any statement accompanying any Advisor's logo appearing on this statement. Advisors provide investment advisory services for your Account. Schwab provides brokerage and custody services for your Account Schwab has agreements with Advisors under which Schwab provides Advisors with institutional trading, custody and related services, and products. Not all of these products and services may benefit your Account, and Schwab may provide them to Advisors on the Advisor's commitment to place a certain amount of its clients' assets in brokerage accounts at Schwab within a certain period of time. This commitment could influence an Advisor's recommendation or requirement that its clients establish brokerage accounts at Schwab

GENERAL INFORMATION AND KEY TERMS:

If you receive any other communication from any source other than Schwab which purports to represent your holdings at Schwab (including balances held at a Depository Institution) you should verify its content with this statement

AIP (Automatic Investment Plan) Customers: Schwab receives remuneration in connection with certain transactions effected through Schwab If you participate in a systematic investment program through Schwab, the additional information normally detailed on a trade confirmation will be provided upon request

Average Daily Balance: Average daily composite of all cash balances that earn interest and all loans from Schwab that are charged

Bank Sweep Feature: Schwab acts as your agent and custodian in establishing and maintaining your Bank Sweep feature as a Schwab Cash Feature for your brokerage account Deposit accounts held through the Bank Sweep feature constitute direct obligations of Charles Schwab Bank and are not obligations of Schwab Bank deposit accounts are insured by the FDIC within applicable limits The balance in the bank deposit accounts can be withdrawn on your order and the proceeds returned to your securities account or remitted to vou as provided in your Account Agreement For information on FDIC insurance and its limits, as well as other important disclosures about the Bank Sweep feature, please refer to the Cash Features Disclosure Statement available online or from a Schwab representative

Insured Bank Network ("Bank Network") Feature: Schwab

acts as your agent and custodian in establishing and maintaining your Insured Bank Network feature as a Schwab Cash Feature for your brokerage account. Deposit accounts held through the Insured Bank Network feature constitute direct obligations of a participating Depository Institution and are not obligations of Schwab Insured Bank Network deposit accounts are insured by the FDIC within applicable limits. The balance in the bank deposit accounts can be withdrawn on your order and the proceeds returned to your securities account or remitted to you as provided in your Account Agreement. For information on FDIC insurance and its limits, as well as other important disclosures about the Insured Bank Network feature, please refer to the Cash Features Disclosure Statement available online or from a Schwab representative Cash: Any Free Credit Balance owed by us to you payable upon demand which, although accounted for on our books of record, is not segregated and may be used in the conduct of this firm's business Current Yield: Annual dividend paid on an equity divided by the current market price

Dividend Reinvestment Customers: Dividend reinvestment transactions were effected by Schwab acting as a principal for its own account, except for the reinvestment of Schwab dividends, for which an independent broker-dealer acted as the buying agent. The time of these transactions, the exchange upon which these transactions occurred and the name of the person from whom the security was purchased will be furnished upon written request Estimated Annual Income: Estimated annual income is derived

from information provided by outside parties. Schwab cannot guarantee the accuracy of such information. Since the interest and dividends are subject to change at any time, they should not be relied upon exclusively for making investment decisions

Fees and Charges: For those fees described in the statement as "Fee to Advisor", as authorized by you. Schwab debited your Account to pay the fees as instructed by your Advisor. It is your responsibility. and not Schwab's, to verify the accuracy of the fees. Margin interest charged to your Account during the statement period is included in this section of the statement

Interest: For the Schwab One Interest feature, Bank Sweep feature, and the Insured Bank Network feature, interest is paid for a period that differs from the Statement Period Balances include interest paid as indicated on your statement by Schwab, Charles Schwab Bank, or a Depository Institution participating in the Insured Bank Network: These balances do not include interest that may have accrued during the Statement Period after interest is paid. The interest paid may include interest that accrued in the prior Statement Period For the Schwab One Interest feature, interest accrues daily from the second-to-last business day of the prior month and is posted on the second-to-last business day of the current month. For the Bank Sweep feature, interest accrues daily from the 16th day of the prior month and is credited posted on the first business day after the 15th of the current month. For the Insured Bank Network feature, interest accrues daily from the 16th of the prior month and is generally credited posted on the 15th of the current month. If the 15th of the month falls on a non-business day, the interest amount payable through the 15th of the month is generally paid on the last business. day prior to the 15th. However, there may be certain events that trigger the posting of interest earlier in the interest period. Events that could trigger an earlier interest posting include the closure of your deposit accounts at a Depository Institution of the rebalancing of funds between your MMDA and transaction account at a Depository Institution These events are referred to as "Mid-Cycle Interest" on your account statement. The interest period for Mid-Cycle Interest payments will be from the 16th of the prior month, or the date the account(s) were established if after the 16th of the prior month, until the date posted on your account statement. For more information, about Mid-Cycle Interest payments please refer to your Cash Features Disclosure Statement

If, on any given day, the interest that Schwab calculates for the Free Credit Balances in the Schwab One Interest feature in your brokerage account is less than \$005, you will not accrue any interest on that day For balances held at Charles Schwab Bank in the Bank Sweep feature of at a Depository Institution participating in the Insured Bank Network, interest will accrue even if the amount is less than \$ 005 Margin Account Customers: This is a combined statement of your margin account and special memorandum account maintained for you under Section 220 5 of Regulation T issued by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System. The permanent record of the separate account as required by Regulation T is available for your inspection. Securities purchased on margin are Schwab's collateral for the loan to you. It is important that you fully understand the risks involved in trading securities on margin. These risks include

- You can lose more funds than you deposit in the margin account
- Schwab can force the sale of securities or other assets in any of your account(s) to maintain the required account equity
- without contacting you. You are not entitled to choose which assets are liquidated nor are you entitled to an extension of time on a margin call Schwab can increase its "house" maintenance margin requirements
- at any time without advance written notice to you

Market Price: The most recent price evaluation available to Schwab on the last business day of the report period, normally the last trade price or bid as of market close. Unpriced securities denote that no market evaluation update is currently available. Price evaluations are obtained from outside parties. Schwab shall have no responsibility for the accuracy of timeliness of any such valuations. Pricing of assets not held at Schwab is for informational purposes only Some securities, especially thinly traded equities in the OTC market or foreign markets, may not report the most current price and are indicated as Stale Priced. For Limited Partnerships and Real Estate Investment Trust (REIT) securities, you may see that the value reflected on your monthly account statement for this security is unpriced NASD rules require that certain Limited Partnerships (direct participation programs) and Real Estate Investment Trust (REIT) securities, that have not been priced within 18 months, must show as unpriced on customer statements. Note that these securities are generally illiquid, the value of the securities will be different than its purchase price, and, if applicable, that accurate valuation information may not be available

Market Value: The Market Value is computed by multiplying the Market Price by the Quantity of Shares. This is the dollar value of your present holdings in your specified Schwab Account or a summary of the Market Value summed over multiple accounts.

Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period December 1-31, 2014

Terms and Conditions (continued)

Non-Publicly Traded Securities: All assets shown on this statement, other than certain direct investments which may be held by a third party, are held in your Account Values of certain Non-Publicly Traded Securities may be furnished by a third party as provided by Schwab's Account Agreement Schwab shall have no responsibility for the accuracy or timeliness of such valuations. The Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC) does not cover many limited partnership interests.

does not cover many limited partnership interests.

Option Customers: Be aware of the following 1) Commissions and other charges related to the execution of option transactions have been included in confirmations of such transactions previously furnished to vou and will be made available promptly upon request 2). You should advise us promptly of any material changes in your investment objectives or financial situation 3). Exercise assignment notices for the option contracts are allocated among customer short positions pursuant to an automated procedure which randomly selects from among all customer short option positions those contracts which are subject to exercise, including positions established on the day of assignment 4). Realized gain loss of underlying securities is adjusted to reflect the premiums of assigned or exercised options. Please consult your tax advisor or IRS publication 550. Investment Income and Expenses, for additional information on Options.

Schwab Sweep Money Funds: Includes the primary money market funds into which Free Credit Balances may be automatically invested pursuant to your Account Agreement. Schwab or an affiliate acts and receives compensation as the Investment Advisor. Transfer Agent, Shareholder Service Agent and Distributor for the Schwab Sweep.

Schwab Sweep Money Funds: Includes the primary money market funds into which Free Credit Balances may be automatically invested pursuant to your Account Agreement Schwab or an affiliate acts and receives compensation as the Investment Advisor. Transfer Agent. Shareholder Service Agent and Distributor for the Schwab Sweep Money Funds. The amount of such compensation is disclosed in the prospectus. The yield information for Schwab Sweep Money Funds is the current 7-day yield as of the statement period. Yields vary Schwab and the Schwab Sweep Money Funds in estiment advisor may be voluntarily reducing a portion of a Schwab Sweep Money Funds expenses. Without these reductions, yields would have been lower. The shares of the money market mutual fund can be liquidated on your order and the proceeds returned to your securities account or remitted to you as provided in your. Account. Agreement and the applicable prospectus.

Securities Products and Services: Securities products and services are offered by Charles Schwab & Co. Inc. Member SIPC Securities products and services, including unswept intraday funds and net credit balances held in brokerage accounts are not guaranteed deposits or obligations of Charles Schwab Bank or a Depository Institution(s) participating in the Insured Bank Network, and are subject to investment risk, are not FDIC insured, may lose value, and are not bank guaranteed SIPC does not cover balances held at Charles Schwab Bank in the Bank Sweep feature or at a Depository Institution(s) participating in the Insured Bank Network feature Short Positions: Securities sold short will be identified through an "S" in Investment Detail. The market value of these securities will be expressed as a debit and be netted against any long positions in Total Account Value.

Depository Institution: A Member FDIC depository institution participating in the Insured Bank Network that has entered into a deposit agreement with Schwab, at which interest-bearing deposit accounts are maintained on your behalf

Yield to Maturity: This is the actual average annual return on a note if held to maturity

Gain (or Loss): Unrealized Gain or (Loss) and Realized Gain or (Loss) sections ("Gain Loss Section(s)") contain a gain or a loss summary of your Account. This information has been provided on this statement at the request of your Advisor. This information is not a solicitation or a recommendation to buy or sell. It may, however, be helpful for investment and tay planning strategies. Schwab does not provide tay advice and encourages you to consult with your tay professional. Please view the Cost Basis Disclosure Statement for additional information on how gain (or loss) is calculated and how Schwab reports adjusted cost basis information to the IRS.

Accrued Income: Accrued Income is the sum of the total accrued interest and or accrued dividends on positions held in your Account, but the interest and or dividends have not been received into your account. Schwab makes no representation that the amounts shown (or any other amount) will be received. Accrued amounts are not covered by SIPC account protection until actually received and held in the Account.

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES: If you find an error or discrepancy relating to your brokerage activity (other than an electronic fund transfer) you must notify us promptly, but no later than 10 days after this statement is sent or made available to you. If this statement shows that we have mailed or delivered security certificate(s) that you have not received, notify Schwab immediately. You may call us at 800-515-2157. Any oral communications should be re-confirmed in writing to further protect your rights, including rights under the Securities Investor Protection Act (SIPA). If you do not so notify us, you agree that the statement activity and Account balance are correct for all purposes with respect to those brokerage transactions.

IN CASE OF COMPLAINTS: If you have a complaint regarding your Schwab statement, products or services, please write to the Client Advocacy Team at Charles Schwab & Co., Inc., Attention Client Advocacy Team, 211 Main St., San Francisco, CA, 94105, USA, or call Schwab Signature Alliance at 800-515-2157

Address Changes: If you fail to notify Schwab in writing of any change of address or phone number, you may not receive important notifications about your Account, and trading or other restrictions might be placed on your Account

Additional Information:

We are required by law to report to the Internal Revenue Service adjusted cost basis information (if applicable), certain payments to you and credits to your Account during the calendar year. Retain this statement for income tax purposes. A financial statement for your inspection is available at Schwab's offices or a copy will be mailed to you upon written request. Any third party trademarks appearing herein are the property of their respective owners Schwab and Charles Schwab Bank are affiliates of each other and subsidiaries of the Charles Schwab Corporation.

(0414-0170)



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period December 1-31, 2014

Change in Account Value	This Period	Year to Date
Starting Value	\$ 28,551.29	\$ 73,991.29
Cash Value of Purchases & Sales	0 00	0 00
Investments Purchased/Sold	0 00	0 00
Deposits & Withdrawals	(19,200 00)	(64,640 00)
Dividends & Interest	0 00	0 00
Fees & Charges	(16 80)	(16 80)
Transfers	0 00	0 00
Income Reinvested	0 00	0 00
Change in Value of Investments	0 00	0 00
Ending Value on 12/31/2014	\$ 9,334.49	\$ 9,334.49

Asset Composition	Market Value	
Money Market Funds [Sweep] Total Assets Long	\$ 9,334 49 \$ 9,334.49	

Gain or (Loss) Summary Realized Gain or (Loss) This Period Short Term

\$0 00 Long Term \$0 00

Unrealized Gain or (Loss)

All Investments \$0 00 Values may not reflect all of your gains/losses



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period December 1-31, 2014

Investment Detail - Money Market Funds [Sweep]

Money Market Funds [Sweep]	Quantity	Market Price	Market Value	Current Yield
SCHWAB GOVT MONEY FUND SWGXX	9,334 4900	1 0000	9,334 49	0 00%

Transaction Detail - Deposits & Withdrawals

Date	Date	Activity	Description	Location	Credit/(Debit)
12/05/14	12/05/14	Funds Paid	SCHWAB ONE CHECK 000148		(100 00)
12/03/14	12/03/14	Funds Paid	SCHWAB ONE CHECK 000149		(1,000 00)
12/02/14	12/02/14	Funds Paid	SCHWAB ONE CHECK 000150		(100 00)
12/15/14	12/15/14	Funds Paid	SCHWAB ONE CHECK 000151		(1,000 00)
12/22/14	12/22/14	Funds Paid	SCHWAB ONE CHECK 000152		(5,000 00)
12/11/14	12/11/14	Funds Paid	SCHWAB ONE CHECK 000153		(10,000 00)
12/12/14	12/12/14	Funds Paid	SCHWAB ONE CHECK 000155		(1,000 00)
12/26/14	12/26/14	Auto S1 Debit	CITY OF STEAMBOA CHK #20154		(1,000 00)

The total deposits activity for the statement period was \$0.00. The total withdrawals activity for the statement period was \$19,200.00.



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period December 1-31, 2014

Transaction Detail - Fees & Charges

Transaction Date	Process Date	Activity	Description	Credit/(Debit)
12/03/14	12/04/14	Check Postal Fee	CHECK POSTAL FEE	(16 80)

Money Funds Detail

SCHWAB (SCHWAB GOVT MONEY FUND Activity							
Settle Date	Transaction	Quantity	Unit Price	Purchase/Debit	Sale/Credit			
Opening # c	of Shares: 28,551.2900							
12/02/14	Redeemed	100 0000	1 0000		100 00			
12/03/14	Redeemed	1,000 0000	1 0000		1,000 00			
12/05/14	Redeemed	16 8000	1 0000		16 80			
12/05/14	Redeemed	100 0000	1 0000		100 00			
12/11/14	Redeemed	10,000 0000	1 0000		10,000 00			
12/12/14	Redeemed	1,000 0000	1 0000		1,000 00			
12/15/14	Redeemed	1,000 0000	1 0000		1,000 00			
12/22/14	Redeemed	5,000 0000	1 0000		5,000 00			
12/26/14	Redeemed	1,000 0000	1 0000		1,000 00			
Closing # of	Shares: 9,334.4900							



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period December 1-31, 2014

Endnotes For Your Account

Symbol Endnote Legend

7-day yield Annualized fund yield based on the average daily yield for the previous 7 days, assuming dividends are paid in cash and not reinvested



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period November 1-30, 2014

Need help reading this statement?
Visit www.schwab.com/StatementUserGuide for more information.

Market Monitor

Rates	Yield
Schwab Govt MMF ^f	0 00%

	Year To Date
Indices	Change
Dow Jones Industrial Average	7 55%
Standard & Poor's 500 Index®	11 86%
Schwab 1000 Index®	11 32%
NASDAQ Composite Index	14 73%

MORRISON FAMILY FOUNDATION 1278 WAGGLE WAY NAPLES FL 34108-1994

Your Independent Investment Manager and/or Advisor

BLACK CORAL FINANCIAL ADVISORS 500 INTERNATIONAL DR STE 300 MOUNT OLIVE NJ 07828-1381 1 (973) 352-8600

The custodian of your brokerage account is Charles Schwab & Co., Inc For questions about this statement, or if there is a change in your financial situation, investment objectives, or risk profile, please contact your Independent Investment Manager and/or Advisor

Table of Contents	Page
Terms and Conditions	2
Change in Account Value	4
Asset Composition	4
Gain or (Loss) Summary	4
Investment Detail	5
Endnotes For Your Account	5





Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period November 1-30, 2014

Terms and Conditions

This Account statement is furnished solely by Charles Schwab & Co., Inc. ("Schwab") for your Account at Schwab ("Account") Schwab, Advisor Services serves independent investment advisors and includes the custody, trading and support services of Schwab Unless otherwise defined herein, capitalized terms have the same meanings as in your Account Agreement Schwab is a registered broker-dealer and, other than an affiliated company that may act as the investment advisor for the Sweep Funds. Windhaven Investment Management. Inc ("Windhaven k"), or Thomas Partners Investment Management, Inc ("Thomas Partners"), is not affiliated with your independent Investment Advisor whose name appears on this statement ("Advisors"). Advisors are independently owned and operated. Schwab neither endorses nor recommends. any particular Advisor or its investment strategy and has no responsibility to monitor trading by any Advisor in your Account Schwab has not verified any statement accompanying any Advisor's logo appearing on this statement. Advisors provide investment advisory services for your Account. Schwab provides brokerage and custody services for your Account Schwab has agreements with Advisors under which Schwab provides Advisors with institutional trading, custody and related services, and products. Not all of these products and services may benefit your Account, and Schwab may provide them to Advisors on the Advisor's commitment to place a certain amount of its clients' assets in brokerage accounts at Schwab within a certain period of time. This commitment could influence an Advisor's recommendation or requirement that its clients establish brokerage accounts at Schwab

GENERAL INFORMATION AND KEY TERMS:

If you receive any other communication from any source other than Schwab which purports to represent your holdings at Schwab (including balances held at a Depository Institution) you should verify its content with this statement

AIP (Automatic Investment Plan) Customers: Schwab receives remuneration in connection with certain transactions effected through Schwab If you participate in a systematic investment program through Schwab, the additional information normally detailed on a trade confirmation will be provided upon request

Average Daily Balance: Average daily composite of all cash balances that earn interest and all loans from Schwab that are charged

Bank Sweep Feature: Schwab acts as your agent and custodian in establishing and maintaining your Bank Sweep feature as a Schwab Cash Feature for your brokerage account Deposit accounts held through the Bank Sweep feature constitute direct obligations of Charles Schwab Bank and are not obligations of Schwab Bank deposit accounts are insured by the FDIC within applicable limits The balance in the bank deposit accounts can be withdrawn on your order and the proceeds returned to your securities account or remitted to vou as provided in your Account Agreement For information on FDIC insurance and its limits, as well as other important disclosures about the Bank Sweep feature, please refer to the Cash Features Disclosure Statement available online or from a Schwab representative Insured Bank Network ("Bank Network") Feature: Schwab

acts as your agent and custodian in establishing and maintaining your Insured Bank Network feature as a Schwab Cash Feature for your brokerage account. Deposit accounts held through the Insured Bank Network feature constitute direct obligations of a participating Depository Institution and are not obligations of Schwab Insured Bank Network deposit accounts are insured by the FDIC within applicable limits. The balance in the bank deposit accounts can be withdrawn on your order and the proceeds returned to your securities account or remitted to you as provided in your Account Agreement. For information on FDIC insurance and its limits, as well as other important disclosures about the Insured Bank Network feature, please refer to the Cash Features Disclosure Statement available online or from a Schwab representative Cash: Any Free Credit Balance owed by us to you payable upon demand which, although accounted for on our books of record, is not segregated and may be used in the conduct of this firm's business Current Yield: Annual dividend paid on an equity divided by the current market price

Dividend Reinvestment Customers: Dividend reinvestment transactions were effected by Schwab acting as a principal for its own account, except for the reinvestment of Schwab dividends, for which an independent broker-dealer acted as the buying agent. The time of these transactions, the exchange upon which these transactions occurred and the name of the person from whom the security was purchased will be furnished upon written request Estimated Annual Income: Estimated annual income is derived

from information provided by outside parties. Schwab cannot guarantee the accuracy of such information. Since the interest and dividends are subject to change at any time, they should not be relied upon exclusively for making investment decisions

Fees and Charges: For those fees described in the statement as "Fee to Advisor", as authorized by you. Schwab debited your Account to pay the fees as instructed by your Advisor. It is your responsibility. and not Schwab's, to verify the accuracy of the fees. Margin interest charged to your Account during the statement period is included in this section of the statement

Interest: For the Schwab One Interest feature, Bank Sweep feature, and the Insured Bank Network feature, interest is paid for a period that differs from the Statement Period Balances include interest paid as indicated on your statement by Schwab, Charles Schwab Bank, or a Depository Institution participating in the Insured Bank Network: These balances do not include interest that may have accrued during the Statement Period after interest is paid. The interest paid may include interest that accrued in the prior Statement Period For the Schwab One Interest feature, interest accrues daily from the second-to-last business day of the prior month and is posted on the second-to-last business day of the current month. For the Bank Sweep feature, interest accrues daily from the 16th day of the prior month and is credited posted on the first business day after the 15th of the current month. For the Insured Bank Network feature, interest accrues daily from the 16th of the prior month and is generally credited posted on the 15th of the current month. If the 15th of the month falls on a non-business day, the interest amount payable through the 15th of the month is generally paid on the last business. day prior to the 15th. However, there may be certain events that trigger the posting of interest earlier in the interest period. Events that could trigger an earlier interest posting include the closure of your deposit accounts at a Depository Institution of the rebalancing of funds between your MMDA and transaction account at a Depository Institution These events are referred to as "Mid-Cycle Interest" on your account statement. The interest period for Mid-Cycle Interest payments will be from the 16th of the prior month, or the date the account(s) were established if after the 16th of the prior month, until the date posted on your account statement. For more information, about Mid-Cycle Interest payments please refer to your Cash Features Disclosure Statement

If, on any given day, the interest that Schwab calculates for the Free Credit Balances in the Schwab One Interest feature in your brokerage account is less than \$005, you will not accrue any interest on that day For balances held at Charles Schwab Bank in the Bank Sweep feature of at a Depository Institution participating in the Insured Bank Network, interest will accrue even if the amount is less than \$ 005 Margin Account Customers: This is a combined statement of your margin account and special memorandum account maintained for you under Section 220 5 of Regulation T issued by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System. The permanent record of the separate account as required by Regulation T is available for your inspection. Securities purchased on margin are Schwab's collateral for the loan to you. It is important that you fully understand the risks involved in trading securities on margin. These risks include

- You can lose more funds than you deposit in the margin account
- Schwab can force the sale of securities or other assets in any of your account(s) to maintain the required account equity
- without contacting you. You are not entitled to choose which assets are liquidated nor
- are you entitled to an extension of time on a margin call Schwab can increase its "house" maintenance margin requirements at any time without advance written notice to you

Market Price: The most recent price evaluation available to Schwab on the last business day of the report period, normally the last trade price or bid as of market close. Unpriced securities denote that no market evaluation update is currently available. Price evaluations are obtained from outside parties. Schwab shall have no responsibility for the accuracy of timeliness of any such valuations. Pricing of assets not held at Schwab is for informational purposes only Some securities, especially thinly traded equities in the OTC market or foreign markets, may not report the most current price and are indicated as Stale Priced. For Limited Partnerships and Real Estate Investment Trust (REIT) securities, you may see that the value reflected on your monthly account statement for this security is unpriced NASD rules require that certain Limited Partnerships (direct participation programs) and Real Estate Investment Trust (REIT) securities, that have not been priced within 18 months, must show as unpriced on customer statements. Note that these securities are generally illiquid, the value of the securities will be different than its purchase price, and, if applicable, that accurate valuation information may not be available

Market Value: The Market Value is computed by multiplying the Market Price by the Quantity of Shares. This is the dollar value of your present holdings in your specified Schwab Account or a summary of the Market Value summed over multiple accounts.

Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period November 1-30, 2014

Terms and Conditions (continued)

Non-Publicly Traded Securities: All assets shown on this statement, other than certain direct investments which may be held by a third party, are held in your Account Values of certain Non-Publicly Traded Securities may be furnished by a third party as provided by Schwab's Account Agreement Schwab shall have no responsibility for the accuracy or timeliness of such valuations. The Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC) does not cover many limited partnership interests.

does not cover many limited partnership interests.

Option Customers: Be aware of the following 1) Commissions and other charges related to the execution of option transactions have been included in confirmations of such transactions previously furnished to you and will be made available promptly upon request 2) You should advise us promptly of any material changes in your investment objectives or financial situation 3) Exercise assignment notices for the option contracts are allocated among customer short positions pursuant to an automated procedure which randomly selects from among all customer short option positions those contracts which are subject to exercise, including positions established on the day of assignment 4) Realized gain loss of underlying securities is adjusted to reflect the premiums of assigned or exercised options. Please consult your tax advisor or IRS publication 550. Investment Income and Expenses, for additional information on Options.

Schwab Sweep Money Funds: Includes the primary money market funds into which Free Credit Balances may be automatically invested pursuant to your Account Agreement. Schwab or an affiliate acts and receives compensation as the Investment Advisor. Transfer Agent. Shareholder Service Agent and Distributor for the Schwab Sweep.

Schwab Sweep Money Funds: Includes the primary money market funds into which Free Credit Balances may be automatically invested pursuant to your Account Agreement Schwab or an affiliate acts and receives compensation as the Investment Advisor. Transfer Agent. Shareholder Service Agent and Distributor for the Schwab Sweep Money Funds. The amount of such compensation is disclosed in the prospectus. The yield information for Schwab Sweep Money Funds is the current 7-day yield as of the statement period. Yields vary Schwab and the Schwab Sweep Money Funds in estiment advisor may be voluntarily reducing a portion of a Schwab Sweep Money Funds expenses. Without these reductions, yields would have been lower. The shares of the money market mutual fund can be liquidated on your order and the proceeds returned to your securities account or remitted to you as provided in your. Account. Agreement and the applicable prospectus.

Securities Products and Services: Securities products and services are offered by Charles Schwab & Co. Inc. Member SIPC Securities products and services, including unswept intraday funds and net credit balances held in brokerage accounts are not guaranteed deposits or obligations of Charles Schwab Bank or a Depository Institution(s) participating in the Insured Bank Network, and are subject to investment risk, are not FDIC insured, may lose value, and are not bank guaranteed SIPC does not cover balances held at Charles Schwab Bank in the Bank Sweep feature or at a Depository Institution(s) participating in the Insured Bank Network feature Short Positions: Securities sold short will be identified through an "S" in Investment Detail. The market value of these securities will be expressed as a debit and be netted against any long positions in Total Account Value.

Depository Institution: A Member FDIC depository institution participating in the Insured Bank Network that has entered into a deposit agreement with Schwab, at which interest-bearing deposit accounts are maintained on your behalf

Yield to Maturity: This is the actual average annual return on a note if held to maturity

Gain (or Loss): Unrealized Gain or (Loss) and Realized Gain or (Loss) sections ("Gain Loss Section(s)") contain a gain or a loss summary of your Account. This information has been provided on this statement at the request of your Advisor. This information is not a solicitation or a recommendation to buy or sell. It may, however, be helpful for investment and tay planning strategies. Schwab does not provide tay advice and encourages you to consult with your tay professional. Please view the Cost Basis Disclosure Statement for additional information on how gain (or loss) is calculated and how Schwab reports adjusted cost basis information to the IRS.

Accrued Income: Accrued Income is the sum of the total accrued interest and or accrued dividends on positions held in your Account, but the interest and or dividends have not been received into your account. Schwab makes no representation that the amounts shown (or any other amount) will be received. Accrued amounts are not covered by SIPC account protection until actually received and held in the Account.

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES: If you find an error or discrepancy relating to your brokerage activity (other than an electronic fund transfer) you must notify us promptly, but no later than 10 days after this statement is sent or made available to you. If this statement shows that we have mailed or delivered security certificate(s) that you have not received, notify Schwab immediately. You may call us at 800-515-2157. Any oral communications should be re-confirmed in writing to further protect your rights, including rights under the Securities Investor Protection Act (SIPA). If you do not so notify us, you agree that the statement activity and Account balance are correct for all purposes with respect to those brokerage transactions.

IN CASE OF COMPLAINTS: If you have a complaint regarding your Schwab statement, products or services, please write to the Client Advocacy Team at Charles Schwab & Co., Inc., Attention Client Advocacy Team, 211 Main St., San Francisco, CA 94105, USA, or call Schwab Signature Alliance at 800-515-2157

Address Changes: If you fail to notify Schwab in writing of any change of address or phone number, you may not receive important notifications about your Account, and trading or other restrictions might be placed on your Account

Additional Information:

We are required by law to report to the Internal Revenue Service adjusted cost basis information (if applicable), certain payments to you and credits to your Account during the calendar year. Retain this statement for income tax purposes. A financial statement for your inspection is available at Schwab's offices or a copy will be mailed to you upon written request. Any third party trademarks appearing herein are the property of their respective owners Schwab and Charles Schwab Bank are affiliates of each other and subsidiaries of the Charles Schwab Corporation.

(0414-0170)



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period November 1-30, 2014

Change in Account Value	This Period	Year to Date		
Starting Value	\$ 28,551.29	\$ 73,991.29		
Cash Value of Purchases & Sales	0 00	0 00		
Investments Purchased/Sold	0 00	0 00		
Deposits & Withdrawals	0 00	(45,440 00)		
Dividends & Interest	0 00	0 00		
Fees & Charges	0 00	0 00		
Transfers	0 00	0 00		
Income Reinvested	0 00	0 00		
Change in Value of Investments	0 00	0 00		
Ending Value on 11/30/2014	\$ 28,551.29	\$ 28,551.29		

Asset Composition	Market Value	
Money Market Funds [Sweep] Total Assets Long	\$ 28,551 29 \$ 28,551.29	

Gain or (Loss) Summary Realized Gain or (Loss) This Period Short Term \$0 00 Long Term \$0 00 **Unrealized Gain or (Loss)** All Investments \$0 00

Values may not reflect all of your gains/losses



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period November 1-30, 2014

Investment Detail - Money Market Funds [Sweep]

Money Market Funds [Sweep]	Quantity	Market Price	Market Value	Current Yield
SCHWAB GOVT MONEY FUND SWGXX	OVT MONEY FUND SWGXX 28,551 2900		28,551 29	0 00%

Endnotes For Your Account

Symbol Endnote Legend

f 7-day yield Annualized fund yield based on the average daily yield for the previous 7 days, assuming dividends are paid in cash and not reinvested



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period October 1-31, 2014

Need help reading this statement?
Visit www.schwab.com/StatementUserGuide for more information.

Market Monitor

Rates	Yield
Schwab Govt MMF ^f	0 00%

	Year To Date
Indices	Change
Dow Jones Industrial Average	4 91%
Standard & Poor's 500 Index®	9 18%
Schwab 1000 Index®	8 73%
NASDAQ Composite Index	10 87%

MORRISON FAMILY FOUNDATION 1278 WAGGLE WAY NAPLES FL 34108-1994

Your Independent Investment Manager and/or Advisor

BLACK CORAL FINANCIAL ADVISORS 500 INTERNATIONAL DR STE 300 MOUNT OLIVE NJ 07828-1381 1 (973) 352-8600

The custodian of your brokerage account is Charles Schwab & Co., Inc For questions about this statement, or if there is a change in your financial situation, investment objectives, or risk profile, please contact your Independent Investment Manager and/or Advisor

 Table of Contents
 Page

 Terms and Conditions
 2

 Change in Account Value
 4

 Asset Composition
 4

 Gain or (Loss) Summary
 4

 Investment Detail
 5

 Transaction Detail
 5

 Money Funds Detail
 6

 Endnotes For Your Account
 6





Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period October 1-31, 2014

Terms and Conditions

This Account statement is furnished solely by Charles Schwab & Co. Inc ("Schwab") for your Account at Schwab ("Account") Schwab Advisor Services serves independent investment advisors and includes the custody, trading and support services of Schwab Unless otherwise defined herein, capitalized terms have the same meanings as in your Account Agreement Schwab is a registered broker-dealer and, other than an affiliated company that may act as the investment advisor for the Sweep Funds. Windhaven Investment Management. Inc ("Windhaven k"), or Thomas Partners Investment Management, Inc ("Thomas Partners"), is not affiliated with your independent Investment Advisor whose name appears on this statement ("Advisors"). Advisors are independently owned and operated. Schwab neither endorses nor recommends. any particular. Advisor or its investment strategy and has no responsibility to monitor trading by any Advisor in your Account Schwab has not verified any statement accompanying any Advisor's logo appearing on this statement. Advisors provide investment advisory services for your Account. Schwab provides brokerage and custody services for your Account Schwab has agreements with Advisors under which Schwab provides Advisors with institutional trading, custody and related services, and products. Not all of these products and services may benefit your Account, and Schwab may provide them to Advisors on the Advisor's commitment to place a certain amount of its clients' assets in brokerage accounts at Schwab within a certain period of time. This commitment could influence an Advisor's recommendation or requirement that its clients establish brokerage accounts at Schwab

GENERAL INFORMATION AND KEY TERMS:

If you receive any other communication from any source other than Schwab which purports to represent your holdings at Schwab (including balances held at a Depository Institution) you should verify its content with this statement

AIP (Automatic Investment Plan) Customers: Schwab receives remuneration in connection with certain transactions effected through Schwab If you participate in a systematic investment program through Schwab, the additional information normally detailed on a trade confirmation will be provided upon request

Average Daily Balance: Average daily composite of all cash balances that earn interest and all loans from Schwab that are charged

Bank Sweep Feature: Schwab acts as your agent and custodian in establishing and maintaining your Bank Sweep feature as a Schwab Cash Feature for your brokerage account Deposit accounts held through the Bank Sweep feature constitute direct obligations of Charles Schwab Bank and are not obligations of Schwab Bank deposit accounts are insured by the FDIC within applicable limits The balance in the bank deposit accounts can be withdrawn on your order and the proceeds returned to your securities account or remitted to vou as provided in your Account Agreement For information on FDIC insurance and its limits, as well as other important disclosures about the Bank Sweep feature, please refer to the Cash Features Disclosure Statement available online or from a Schwab representative

Insured Bank Network ("Bank Network") Feature: Schwab

acts as your agent and custodian in establishing and maintaining your Insured Bank Network feature as a Schwab Cash Feature for your brokerage account. Deposit accounts held through the Insured Bank Network feature constitute direct obligations of a participating Depository Institution and are not obligations of Schwab Insured Bank Network deposit accounts are insured by the FDIC within applicable limits. The balance in the bank deposit accounts can be withdrawn on your order and the proceeds returned to your securities account or remitted to you as provided in your Account Agreement. For information on FDIC insurance and its limits, as well as other important disclosures about the Insured Bank Network feature, please refer to the Cash Features Disclosure Statement available online or from a Schwab representative Cash: Any Free Credit Balance owed by us to you payable upon demand which, although accounted for on our books of record, is not segregated and may be used in the conduct of this firm's business Current Yield: Annual dividend paid on an equity divided by the current market price

Dividend Reinvestment Customers: Dividend reinvestment transactions were effected by Schwab acting as a principal for its own account, except for the reinvestment of Schwab dividends, for which an independent broker-dealer acted as the buying agent. The time of these transactions, the exchange upon which these transactions occurred and the name of the person from whom the security was purchased will be furnished upon written request Estimated Annual Income: Estimated annual income is derived

from information provided by outside parties. Schwab cannot guarantee the accuracy of such information. Since the interest and dividends are subject to change at any time, they should not be relied upon exclusively for making investment decisions

Fees and Charges: For those fees described in the statement as "Fee to Advisor", as authorized by you. Schwab debited your Account to pay the fees as instructed by your Advisor. It is your responsibility. and not Schwab's, to verify the accuracy of the fees. Margin interest charged to your Account during the statement period is included in this section of the statement

Interest: For the Schwab One Interest feature, Bank Sweep feature, and the Insured Bank Network feature, interest is paid for a period that differs from the Statement Period Balances include interest paid as indicated on your statement by Schwab, Charles Schwab Bank, or a Depository Institution participating in the Insured Bank Network: These balances do not include interest that may have accrued during the Statement Period after interest is paid. The interest paid may include interest that accrued in the prior Statement Period For the Schwab One Interest feature, interest accrues daily from the second-to-last business day of the prior month and is posted on the second-to-last business day of the current month. For the Bank Sweep feature, interest accrues daily from the 16th day of the prior month and is credited posted on the first business day after the 15th of the current month. For the Insured Bank Network feature, interest accrues daily from the 16th of the prior month and is generally credited posted on the 15th of the current month. If the 15th of the month falls on a non-business day, the interest amount payable through the 15th of the month is generally paid on the last business. day prior to the 15th. However, there may be certain events that trigger the posting of interest earlier in the interest period. Events that could trigger an earlier interest posting include the closure of your deposit accounts at a Depository Institution of the rebalancing of funds between your MMDA and transaction account at a Depository Institution These events are referred to as "Mid-Cycle Interest" on your account statement. The interest period for Mid-Cycle Interest payments will be from the 16th of the prior month, or the date the account(s) were established if after the 16th of the prior month, until the date posted on your account statement. For more information, about Mid-Cycle Interest payments please refer to your Cash Features Disclosure Statement

If, on any given day, the interest that Schwab calculates for the Free Credit Balances in the Schwab One Interest feature in your brokerage account is less than \$005, you will not accrue any interest on that day For balances held at Charles Schwab Bank in the Bank Sweep feature of at a Depository Institution participating in the Insured Bank Network, interest will accrue even if the amount is less than \$ 005 Margin Account Customers: This is a combined statement of your margin account and special memorandum account maintained for you under Section 220 5 of Regulation T issued by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System. The permanent record of the separate account as required by Regulation T is available for your inspection. Securities purchased on margin are Schwab's collateral for the loan to you. It is important that you fully understand the risks involved in trading securities on margin. These risks include

- You can lose more funds than you deposit in the margin account
- Schwab can force the sale of securities or other assets in any of your account(s) to maintain the required account equity
- without contacting you. You are not entitled to choose which assets are liquidated nor
- are you entitled to an extension of time on a margin call Schwab can increase its "house" maintenance margin requirements

at any time without advance written notice to you Market Price: The most recent price evaluation available to Schwab on the last business day of the report period, normally the last trade price or bid as of market close. Unpriced securities denote that no market evaluation update is currently available. Price evaluations are obtained from outside parties. Schwab shall have no responsibility for the accuracy of timeliness of any such valuations. Pricing of assets not held at Schwab is for informational purposes only Some securities, especially thinly traded equities in the OTC market or foreign markets, may not report the most current price and are indicated as Stale Priced. For Limited Partnerships and Real Estate Investment Trust (REIT) securities, you may see that the value reflected on your monthly account statement for this security is unpriced NASD rules require that certain Limited Partnerships (direct participation programs) and Real Estate Investment Trust (REIT) securities, that have not been priced within 18 months, must show as unpriced on customer statements. Note that these securities are generally illiquid, the value of the securities will be different than its purchase price, and, if applicable, that accurate valuation information may not be available.

Market Value: The Market Value is computed by multiplying the Market Price by the Quantity of Shares. This is the dollar value of your present holdings in your specified Schwab Account or a summary of the Market Value summed over multiple accounts.

Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period October 1-31, 2014

Terms and Conditions (continued)

Non-Publicly Traded Securities: All assets shown on this statement, other than certain direct investments which may be held by a third party, are held in your Account Values of certain Non-Publicly Traded Securities may be furnished by a third party as provided by Schwab's Account Agreement Schwab shall have no responsibility for the accuracy or timeliness of such valuations. The Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC) does not cover many limited partnership interests.

does not cover many limited partnership interests.

Option Customers: Be aware of the following 1) Commissions and other charges related to the execution of option transactions have been included in confirmations of such transactions previously furnished to vou and will be made available promptly upon request 2). You should advise us promptly of any material changes in your investment objectives or financial situation 3). Exercise assignment notices for the option contracts are allocated among customer short positions pursuant to an automated procedure which randomly selects from among all customer short option positions those contracts which are subject to exercise, including positions established on the day of assignment 4). Realized gain loss of underlying securities is adjusted to reflect the premiums of assigned or exercised options. Please consult your tax advisor or IRS publication 550. Investment Income and Expenses, for additional information on Options.

Schwab Sweep Money Funds: Includes the primary money market funds into which Free Credit Balances may be automatically invested pursuant to your Account Agreement. Schwab or an affiliate acts and receives compensation as the Investment Advisor. Transfer Agent, Shareholder Service Agent and Distributor for the Schwab Sweep.

Schwab Sweep Money Funds: Includes the primary money market funds into which Free Credit Balances may be automatically invested pursuant to your Account Agreement. Schwab or an affiliate acts and receives compensation as the Investment Advisor. Transfer Agent. Shareholder Service Agent and Distributor for the Schwab Sweep Money Funds. The amount of such compensation is disclosed in the prospectus. The yield information for Schwab Sweep Money Funds is the current 7-day yield as of the statement period. Yields vary Schwab and the Schwab Sweep Money Funds investment advisor may be voluntarily reducing a portion of a Schwab Sweep Money Funds' expenses. Without these reductions, yields would have been lower. The shares of the money market mutual fund can be liquidated on your order and the proceeds returned to your securities account or remitted to you as provided in your. Account. Agreement and the applicable prospectus.

Securities Products and Services: Securities products and services are offered by Charles Schwab & Co. Inc. Member SIPC Securities products and services, including unswept intraday funds and net credit balances held in brokerage accounts are not guaranteed deposits or obligations of Charles Schwab Bank or a Depository Institution(s) participating in the Insured Bank Network, and are subject to investment risk, are not FDIC insured, may lose value, and are not bank guaranteed SIPC does not cover balances held at Charles Schwab Bank in the Bank Sweep feature or at a Depository Institution(s) participating in the Insured Bank Network feature Short Positions: Securities sold short will be identified through an "S" in Investment Detail. The market value of these securities will be expressed as a debit and be netted against any long positions in Total Account Value.

Depository Institution: A Member FDIC depository institution participating in the Insured Bank Network that has entered into a deposit agreement with Schwab, at which interest-bearing deposit accounts are maintained on your behalf

Yield to Maturity: This is the actual average annual return on a note if held to maturity

Gain (or Loss): Unrealized Gain or (Loss) and Realized Gain or (Loss) sections ("Gain Loss Section(s)") contain a gain or a loss summary of your Account. This information has been provided on this statement at the request of your Advisor. This information is not a solicitation or a recommendation to buy or sell. It may, however, be helpful for investment and tay planning strategies. Schwab does not provide tay advice and encourages you to consult with your tay professional. Please view the Cost Basis Disclosure Statement for additional information on how gain (or loss) is calculated and how Schwab reports adjusted cost basis information to the IRS.

Accrued Income: Accrued Income is the sum of the total accrued interest and or accrued dividends on positions held in your Account, but the interest and or dividends have not been received into your account. Schwab makes no representation that the amounts shown (or any other amount) will be received. Accrued amounts are not covered by SIPC account protection until actually received and held in the Account.

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES: If you find an error or discrepancy relating to your brokerage activity (other than an electronic fund transfer) you must notify us promptly, but no later than 10 days after this statement is sent or made available to you. If this statement shows that we have mailed or delivered security certificate(s) that you have not received, notify Schwab immediately. You may call us at 800-515-2157. Any oral communications should be re-confirmed in writing to further protect your rights, including rights under the Securities Investor Protection Act (SIPA). If you do not so notify us, you agree that the statement activity and Account balance are correct for all purposes with respect to those brokerage transactions.

IN CASE OF COMPLAINTS: If you have a complaint regarding your Schwab statement, products or services, please write to the Client Advocacy Team at Charles Schwab & Co., Inc., Attention Client Advocacy Team, 211 Main St., San Francisco, CA, 94105, USA, or call Schwab Signature Alliance at 800-515-2157

Address Changes: If you fail to notify Schwab in writing of any change of address or phone number, you may not receive important notifications about your Account, and trading or other restrictions might be placed on your Account

Additional Information:

We are required by law to report to the Internal Revenue Service adjusted cost basis information (if applicable), certain payments to you and credits to your Account during the calendar year. Retain this statement for income tax purposes. A financial statement for your inspection is available at Schwab's offices or a copy will be mailed to you upon written request. Any third party trademarks appearing herein are the property of their respective owners Schwab and Charles Schwab Bank are affiliates of each other and subsidiaries of the Charles Schwab Corporation.

(0414-0170)



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period October 1-31, 2014

Change in Account Value	This Period Year to D		
Starting Value	\$ 28,751.29	\$ 73,991.29	
Cash Value of Purchases & Sales	0 00	0 00	
Investments Purchased/Sold	0 00	0 00	
Deposits & Withdrawals	(200 00)	(45,440 00)	
Dividends & Interest	0 00	0 00	
Fees & Charges	0 00	0 00	
Transfers	0 00	0 00	
Income Reinvested	0 00	0 00	
Change in Value of Investments	0 00	0 00	
Ending Value on 10/31/2014	\$ 28,551.29	\$ 28,551.29	

Asset Composition	Market Value	
Money Market Funds [Sweep] Total Assets Long	\$ 28,551 29 \$ 28,551.29	

Gain or (Loss) Summary Realized Gain or (Loss) This Period Short Term \$0 00 \$0 00

Long Term **Unrealized Gain or (Loss)**

All Investments \$0 00 Values may not reflect all of your gains/losses



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period October 1-31, 2014

Investment Detail - Money Market Funds [Sweep]

Money Market Funds [Sweep]	Quantity	Market Price	Market Value	Current Yield
SCHWAB GOVT MONEY FUND SWGXX	28,551 2900	1 0000	28,551 29	0 00%

Transaction Detail - Deposits & Withdrawals

Transactio	n Process				
Date	Date	Activity	Description	Location	Credit/(Debit)
10/16/14	10/16/14	Funds Paid	SCHWAB ONE CHECK 000147		(200 00)

The total deposits activity for the statement period was \$0.00 The total withdrawals activity for the statement period was \$200.00



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period October 1-31, 2014

Money Funds Detail

Settle Date Transaction	Quantity	Unit Price	Purchase/Debit	Sale/Credit
Opening # of Shares: 28,751.2900				
10/16/14 Redeemed	200 0000	1 0000		200 00
Closing # of Shares: 28,551.2900				

Endnotes For Your Account

Symbol Endnote Legend

f 7-day yield Annualized fund yield based on the average daily yield for the previous 7 days, assuming dividends are paid in cash and not reinvested



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period September 1-30, 2014

Need help reading this statement?
Visit www.schwab.com/StatementUserGuide for more information.

Market Monitor

Rates	Yield
Schwab Govt MMF ^f	0 00%

	Year To Date
Indices	Change
Dow Jones Industrial Average	2 81%
Standard & Poor's 500 Index®	6 70%
Schwab 1000 Index®	6 19%
NASDAQ Composite Index	7 59%

MORRISON FAMILY FOUNDATION 1278 WAGGLE WAY NAPLES FL 34108-1994

Your Independent Investment Manager and/or Advisor

BLACK CORAL FINANCIAL ADVISORS 500 INTERNATIONAL DR STE 300 MOUNT OLIVE NJ 07828-1381 1 (973) 352-8600

The custodian of your brokerage account is Charles Schwab & Co., Inc For questions about this statement, or if there is a change in your financial situation, investment objectives, or risk profile, please contact your Independent Investment Manager and/or Advisor

 Table of Contents
 Page

 Terms and Conditions
 2

 Change in Account Value
 4

 Asset Composition
 4

 Gain or (Loss) Summary
 4

 Investment Detail
 5

 Endnotes For Your Account
 5





Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period September 1-30, 2014

Terms and Conditions

This Account statement is furnished solely by Charles Schwab & Co. Inc ("Schwab") for your Account at Schwab ("Account") Schwab Advisor Services serves independent investment advisors and includes the custody, trading and support services of Schwab Unless otherwise defined herein, capitalized terms have the same meanings as in your Account Agreement Schwab is a registered broker-dealer and, other than an affiliated company that may act as the investment advisor for the Sweep Funds. Windhaven Investment Management. Inc ("Windhaven k"), or Thomas Partners Investment Management, Inc ("Thomas Partners"), is not affiliated with your independent Investment Advisor whose name appears on this statement ("Advisors"). Advisors are independently owned and operated. Schwab neither endorses nor recommends. any particular. Advisor or its investment strategy and has no responsibility to monitor trading by any Advisor in your Account Schwab has not verified any statement accompanying any Advisor's logo appearing on this statement. Advisors provide investment advisory services for your Account. Schwab provides brokerage and custody services for your Account Schwab has agreements with Advisors under which Schwab provides Advisors agreements with Advisors under which schwab provides. Advisors with institutional trading, custody and related services, and products. Not all of these products and services may benefit your Account, and Schwab may provide them to Advisors on the Advisor's commitment to place a certain amount of its clients' assets in brokerage accounts at Schwab within a certain period of time. This commitment could influence an Advisor's recommendation or requirement that its clients establish. recommendation or requirement that its clients establish brokerage accounts at Schwab

GENERAL INFORMATION AND KEY TERMS:

If you receive any other communication from any source other than Schwab which purports to represent your holdings at Schwab (including balances held at a Depository Institution) you should verify its content with this statement

AIP (Automatic Investment Plan) Customers: Schwab receives remuneration in connection with certain transactions effected through Schwab If you participate in a systematic investment program through Schwab, the additional information normally detailed on a trade confirmation will be provided upon request

Average Daily Balance: Average daily composite of all cash balances that earn interest and all loans from Schwab that are charged

Bank Sweep Feature: Schwab acts as your agent and custodian in establishing and maintaining your Bank Sweep feature as a Schwab Cash Feature for your brokerage account. Deposit accounts held through the Bank Sweep feature constitute direct obligations of Charles Schwab Bank and are not obligations of Schwab Bank deposit accounts are insured by the FDIC within applicable limits The balance in the bank deposit accounts can be withdrawn on your order and the proceeds returned to your securities account or remitted to vou as provided in your Account Agreement For information on FDIC insurance and its limits, as well as other important disclosures about the Bank Sweep feature, please refer to the Cash Features Disclosure Statement available online or from a Schwab representative Insured Bank Network ("Bank Network") Feature: Schwab

acts as your agent and custodian in establishing and maintaining your Insured Bank Network feature as a Schwab Cash Feature for your brokerage account. Deposit accounts held through the Insured Bank Network feature constitute direct obligations of a participating Depository Institution and are not obligations of Schwab Insured Bank Network deposit accounts are insured by the FDIC within applicable limits. The balance in the bank deposit accounts can be withdrawn on your order and the proceeds returned to your securities account or remitted to you as provided in your Account Agreement. For information on FDIC insurance and its limits, as well as other important disclosures about the Insured Bank Network feature, please refer to the Cash Features Disclosure Statement available online or from a Schwab representative Cash: Any Free Credit Balance owed by us to you payable upon demand which, although accounted for on our books of record, is not segregated and may be used in the conduct of this firm's business Current Yield: Annual dividend paid on an equity divided by the current market price

Dividend Reinvestment Customers: Dividend reinvestment transactions were effected by Schwab acting as a principal for its own account, except for the reinvestment of Schwab dividends, for which an independent broker-dealer acted as the buying agent. The time of these transactions, the exchange upon which these transactions occurred and the name of the person from whom the security was purchased will be furnished upon written request Estimated Annual Income: Estimated annual income is derived

from information provided by outside parties. Schwab cannot guarantee the accuracy of such information. Since the interest and dividends are subject to change at any time, they should not be relied upon exclusively for making investment decisions

Fees and Charges: For those fees described in the statement as "Fee to Advisor", as authorized by you. Schwab debited your Account to pay the fees as instructed by your Advisor. It is your responsibility. and not Schwab's, to verify the accuracy of the fees. Margin interest charged to your Account during the statement period is included in this section of the statement

Interest: For the Schwab One Interest feature, Bank Sweep feature, and the Insured Bank Network feature, interest is paid for a period that differs from the Statement Period Balances include interest paid as indicated on your statement by Schwab, Charles Schwab Bank, or a Depository Institution participating in the Insured Bank Network: These balances do not include interest that may have accrued during the Statement Period after interest is paid. The interest paid may include interest that accrued in the prior Statement Period For the Schwab One Interest feature, interest accrues daily from the second-to-last business day of the prior month and is posted on the second-to-last business day of the current month. For the Bank Sweep feature, interest accrues daily from the 16th day of the prior month and is credited posted on the first business day after the 15th of the current month. For the Insured Bank Network feature, interest accrues daily from the 16th of the prior month and is generally credited posted on the 15th of the current month. If the 15th of the month falls on a non-business day, the interest amount payable through the 15th of the month is generally paid on the last business. day prior to the 15th. However, there may be certain events that trigger the posting of interest earlier in the interest period. Events that could trigger an earlier interest posting include the closure of your deposit accounts at a Depository Institution of the rebalancing of funds between your MMDA and transaction account at a Depository Institution These events are referred to as "Mid-Cycle Interest" on your account statement. The interest period for Mid-Cycle Interest payments will be from the 16th of the prior month, or the date the account(s) were established if after the 16th of the prior month, until the date posted on your account statement. For more information, about Mid-Cycle Interest payments please refer to your Cash Features Disclosure Statement

If, on any given day, the interest that Schwab calculates for the Free Credit Balances in the Schwab One Interest feature in your brokerage account is less than \$005, you will not accrue any interest on that day For balances held at Charles Schwab Bank in the Bank Sweep feature of at a Depository Institution participating in the Insured Bank Network, interest will accrue even if the amount is less than \$ 005 Margin Account Customers: This is a combined statement of your margin account and special memorandum account maintained for you under Section 220 5 of Regulation T issued by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System. The permanent record of the separate account as required by Regulation T is available for your inspection. Securities purchased on margin are Schwab's collateral for the loan to you. It is important that you fully understand the risks involved in trading securities on margin. These risks include

- You can lose more funds than you deposit in the margin account
- Schwab can force the sale of securities or other assets in any of your account(s) to maintain the required account equity
- without contacting you. You are not entitled to choose which assets are liquidated nor are you entitled to an extension of time on a margin call Schwab can increase its "house" maintenance margin requirements
- at any time without advance written notice to you

Market Price: The most recent price evaluation available to Schwab on the last business day of the report period, normally the last trade price or bid as of market close. Unpriced securities denote that no market evaluation update is currently available. Price evaluations are obtained from outside parties. Schwab shall have no responsibility for the accuracy of timeliness of any such valuations. Pricing of assets not held at Schwab is for informational purposes only Some securities, especially thinly traded equities in the OTC market or foreign markets, may not report the most current price and are indicated as Stale Priced. For Limited Partnerships and Real Estate Investment Trust (REIT) securities, you may see that the value reflected on your monthly account statement for this security is unpriced NASD rules require that certain Limited Partnerships (direct participation programs) and Real Estate Investment Trust (REIT) securities, that have not been priced within 18 months, must show as unpriced on customer statements. Note that these securities are generally illiquid, the value of the securities will be different than its purchase price, and, if applicable, that accurate valuation information may not be available

Market Value: The Market Value is computed by multiplying the Market Price by the Quantity of Shares. This is the dollar value of your present holdings in your specified Schwab Account or a summary of the Market Value summed over multiple accounts.

Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period September 1-30, 2014

Terms and Conditions (continued)

Non-Publicly Traded Securities: All assets shown on this statement, other than certain direct investments which may be held by a third party, are held in your Account Values of certain Non-Publicly Traded Securities may be furnished by a third party as provided by Schwab's Account Agreement Schwab shall have no responsibility for the accuracy or timeliness of such valuations. The Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC) does not cover many limited partnership interests.

does not cover many limited partnership interests.

Option Customers: Be aware of the following 1) Commissions and other charges related to the execution of option transactions have been included in confirmations of such transactions previously furnished to vou and will be made available promptly upon request 2). You should advise us promptly of any material changes in your investment objectives or financial situation 3). Exercise assignment notices for the option contracts are allocated among customer short positions pursuant to an automated procedure which randomly selects from among all customer short option positions those contracts which are subject to exercise, including positions established on the day of assignment 4). Realized gain loss of underlying securities is adjusted to reflect the premiums of assigned or exercised options. Please consult your tax advisor or IRS publication 550. Investment Income and Expenses, for additional information on Options.

Schwab Sweep Money Funds: Includes the primary money market funds into which Free Credit Balances may be automatically invested pursuant to your Account Agreement. Schwab or an affiliate acts and receives compensation as the Investment Advisor. Transfer Agent, Shareholder Service Agent and Distributor for the Schwab Sweep.

Schwab Sweep Money Funds: Includes the primary money market funds into which Free Credit Balances may be automatically invested pursuant to your Account Agreement Schwab or an affiliate acts and receives compensation as the Investment Advisor. Transfer Agent. Shareholder Service Agent and Distributor for the Schwab Sweep Money Funds. The amount of such compensation is disclosed in the prospectus. The yield information for Schwab Sweep Money Funds is the current 7-day yield as of the statement period. Yields vary Schwab and the Schwab Sweep Money Funds investment advisor may be voluntarily reducing a portion of a Schwab Sweep Money Funds expenses. Without these reductions, yields would have been lower. The shares of the money market mutual fund can be liquidated on your order and the proceeds returned to your securities account or remitted to you as provided in your Account Agreement and the applicable prospectus.

Securities Products and Services: Securities products and services are offered by Charles Schwab & Co. Inc. Member SIPC Securities products and services, including unswept intraday funds and net credit balances held in brokerage accounts are not guaranteed deposits or obligations of Charles Schwab Bank or a Depository Institution(s) participating in the Insured Bank Network, and are subject to investment risk, are not FDIC insured, may lose value, and are not bank guaranteed SIPC does not cover balances held at Charles Schwab Bank in the Bank Sweep feature or at a Depository Institution(s) participating in the Insured Bank Network feature Short Positions: Securities sold short will be identified through an "S" in Investment Detail. The market value of these securities will be expressed as a debit and be netted against any long positions in Total Account Value.

Depository Institution: A Member FDIC depository institution participating in the Insured Bank Network that has entered into a deposit agreement with Schwab, at which interest-bearing deposit accounts are maintained on your behalf

Yield to Maturity: This is the actual average annual return on a note if held to maturity

Gain (or Loss): Unrealized Gain or (Loss) and Realized Gain or (Loss) sections ("Gain Loss Section(s)") contain a gain or a loss summary of your Account. This information has been provided on this statement at the request of your Advisor. This information is not a solicitation or a recommendation to buy or sell. It may, however, be helpful for investment and tay planning strategies. Schwab does not provide tay advice and encourages you to consult with your tay professional. Please view the Cost Basis Disclosure Statement for additional information on how gain (or loss) is calculated and how Schwab reports adjusted cost basis information to the IRS.

Accrued Income: Accrued Income is the sum of the total accrued interest and or accrued dividends on positions held in your. Account, but the interest and or dividends have not been received into your account. Schwab makes no representation that the amounts shown (or any other amount) will be received. Accrued amounts are not covered by SIPC account protection until actually received and held in the Account.

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES: If you find an error or discrepancy relating to your brokerage activity (other than an electronic fund transfer) you must notify us promptly, but no later than 10 days after this statement is sent or made available to you. If this statement shows that we have mailed or delivered security certificate(s) that you have not received, notify Schwab immediately. You may call us at 800-515-2157. Any oral communications should be re-confirmed in writing to further protect your rights, including rights under the Securities Investor Protection Act (SIPA). If you do not so notify us, you agree that the statement activity and Account balance are correct for all purposes with respect to those brokerage transactions.

IN CASE OF COMPLAINTS: If you have a complaint regarding your Schwab statement, products or services, please write to the Client Advocacy Team at Charles Schwab & Co., Inc., Attention Client Advocacy Team, 211 Main St., San Francisco, CA 94105, USA, or call Schwab Signature Alliance at 800-515-2157

Address Changes: If you fail to notify Schwab in writing of any change of address or phone number, you may not receive important notifications about your Account, and trading or other restrictions might be placed on your Account

Additional Information:

We are required by law to report to the Internal Revenue Service adjusted cost basis information (if applicable), certain payments to you and credits to your Account during the calendar year. Retain this statement for income tax purposes. A financial statement for your inspection is available at Schwab's offices or a copy will be mailed to you upon written request. Any third party trademarks appearing herein are the property of their respective owners Schwab and Charles Schwab Bank are affiliates of each other and subsidiaries of the Charles Schwab Corporation.

(0414-0170)



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period September 1-30, 2014

Change in Account Value	This Period	Year to Date
Starting Value	\$ 28,751.29	\$ 73,991.29
Cash Value of Purchases & Sales	0 00	0 00
Investments Purchased/Sold	0 00	0 00
Deposits & Withdrawals	0 00	(45,240 00)
Dividends & Interest	0 00	0 00
Fees & Charges	0 00	0 00
Transfers	0 00	0 00
Income Reinvested	0 00	0 00
Change in Value of Investments	0 00	0 00
Ending Value on 09/30/2014	\$ 28,751.29	\$ 28,751.29

Asset Composition	Market Value	
Money Market Funds [Sweep] Total Assets Long	\$ 28,751 29 \$ 28,751.29	

Gain or (Loss) Summary

Realized Gain or (Loss) This Period

Short Term \$0 00 Long Term \$0 00

Unrealized Gain or (Loss)

All Investments \$0 00

Values may not reflect all of your gains/losses



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period September 1-30, 2014

Investment Detail - Money Market Funds [Sweep]

Money Market Funds [Sweep]	Quantity	Market Price	Market Value	Current Yield
SCHWAB GOVT MONEY FUND SWGXX	28,751 2900	1 0000	28,751 29	0 00%

Endnotes For Your Account

Symbol Endnote Legend

f 7-day yield Annualized fund yield based on the average daily yield for the previous 7 days, assuming dividends are paid in cash and not reinvested



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period August 1-31, 2014

Need help reading this statement?
Visit www.schwab.com/StatementUserGuide for more information.

Market Monitor

Rates	Yield
Schwab Govt MMF ^f	0 00%

	Year To Date
Indices	Change
Dow Jones Industrial Average	3 15%
Standard & Poor's 500 Index®	8 39%
Schwab 1000 Index®	8 32%
NASDAQ Composite Index	9 67%

MORRISON FAMILY FOUNDATION 1278 WAGGLE WAY NAPLES FL 34108-1994

Your Independent Investment Manager and/or Advisor

BLACK CORAL FINANCIAL ADVISORS 500 INTERNATIONAL DR STE 300 MOUNT OLIVE NJ 07828-1381 1 (973) 352-8600

The custodian of your brokerage account is Charles Schwab & Co., Inc For questions about this statement, or if there is a change in your financial situation, investment objectives, or risk profile, please contact your Independent Investment Manager and/or Advisor

 Table of Contents
 Page

 Terms and Conditions
 2

 Change in Account Value
 4

 Asset Composition
 4

 Gain or (Loss) Summary
 4

 Investment Detail
 5

 Endnotes For Your Account
 5





Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period August 1-31, 2014

Terms and Conditions

This Account statement is furnished solely by Charles Schwab & Co. Inc ("Schwab") for your Account at Schwab ("Account") Schwab Advisor Services serves independent investment advisors and includes the custody, trading and support services of Schwab Unless otherwise defined herein, capitalized terms have the same meanings as in your Account Agreement Schwab is a registered broker-dealer and, other than an affiliated company that may act as the investment advisor for the Sweep Funds. Windhaven Investment Management. Inc ("Windhaven k"), or Thomas Partners Investment Management, Inc ("Thomas Partners"), is not affiliated with your independent Investment Advisor whose name appears on this statement ("Advisors"). Advisors are independently owned and operated. Schwab neither endorses nor recommends. any particular. Advisor or its investment strategy and has no responsibility to monitor trading by any Advisor in your Account Schwab has not verified any statement accompanying any Advisor's logo appearing on this statement. Advisors provide investment advisory services for your Account. Schwab provides brokerage and custody services for your Account Schwab has agreements with Advisors under which Schwab provides Advisors with institutional trading, custody and related services, and products. Not all of these products and services may benefit your Account, and Schwab may provide them to Advisors on the Advisor's commitment to place a certain amount of its clients' assets in brokerage accounts at Schwab within a certain period of time. This commitment could influence an Advisor's recommendation or requirement that its clients establish brokerage accounts at Schwab

GENERAL INFORMATION AND KEY TERMS:

If you receive any other communication from any source other than Schwab which purports to represent your holdings at Schwab (including balances held at a Depository Institution) you should verify its content with this statement

AIP (Automatic Investment Plan) Customers: Schwab receives remuneration in connection with certain transactions effected through Schwab If you participate in a systematic investment program through Schwab, the additional information normally detailed on a trade confirmation will be provided upon request

Average Daily Balance: Average daily composite of all cash balances that earn interest and all loans from Schwab that are charged

Bank Sweep Feature: Schwab acts as your agent and custodian in establishing and maintaining your Bank Sweep feature as a Schwab Cash Feature for your brokerage account Deposit accounts held through the Bank Sweep feature constitute direct obligations of Charles Schwab Bank and are not obligations of Schwab Bank deposit accounts are insured by the FDIC within applicable limits The balance in the bank deposit accounts can be withdrawn on your order and the proceeds returned to your securities account or remitted to vou as provided in your Account Agreement For information on FDIC insurance and its limits, as well as other important disclosures about the Bank Sweep feature, please refer to the Cash Features Disclosure Statement available online or from a Schwab representative

Insured Bank Network ("Bank Network") Feature: Schwab

acts as your agent and custodian in establishing and maintaining your Insured Bank Network feature as a Schwab Cash Feature for your brokerage account. Deposit accounts held through the Insured Bank Network feature constitute direct obligations of a participating Depository Institution and are not obligations of Schwab Insured Bank Network deposit accounts are insured by the FDIC within applicable limits. The balance in the bank deposit accounts can be withdrawn on your order and the proceeds returned to your securities account or remitted to you as provided in your Account Agreement. For information on FDIC insurance and its limits, as well as other important disclosures about the Insured Bank Network feature, please refer to the Cash Features Disclosure Statement available online or from a Schwab representative Cash: Any Free Credit Balance owed by us to you payable upon demand which, although accounted for on our books of record, is not segregated and may be used in the conduct of this firm's business Current Yield: Annual dividend paid on an equity divided by the current market price

Dividend Reinvestment Customers: Dividend reinvestment transactions were effected by Schwab acting as a principal for its own account, except for the reinvestment of Schwab dividends, for which an independent broker-dealer acted as the buying agent. The time of these transactions, the exchange upon which these transactions occurred and the name of the person from whom the security was purchased will be furnished upon written request Estimated Annual Income: Estimated annual income is derived

from information provided by outside parties. Schwab cannot guarantee the accuracy of such information. Since the interest and dividends are subject to change at any time, they should not be relied upon exclusively for making investment decisions

Fees and Charges: For those fees described in the statement as "Fee to Advisor", as authorized by you. Schwab debited your Account to pay the fees as instructed by your Advisor. It is your responsibility. and not Schwab's, to verify the accuracy of the fees. Margin interest charged to your Account during the statement period is included in this section of the statement

Interest: For the Schwab One Interest feature, Bank Sweep feature, and the Insured Bank Network feature, interest is paid for a period that differs from the Statement Period Balances include interest paid as indicated on your statement by Schwab, Charles Schwab Bank, or a Depository Institution participating in the Insured Bank Network: These balances do not include interest that may have accrued during the Statement Period after interest is paid. The interest paid may include interest that accrued in the prior Statement Period For the Schwab One Interest feature, interest accrues daily from the second-to-last business day of the prior month and is posted on the second-to-last business day of the current month. For the Bank Sweep feature, interest accrues daily from the 16th day of the prior month and is credited posted on the first business day after the 15th of the current month. For the Insured Bank Network feature, interest accrues daily from the 16th of the prior month and is generally credited posted on the 15th of the current month. If the 15th of the month falls on a non-business day, the interest amount payable through the 15th of the month is generally paid on the last business. day prior to the 15th. However, there may be certain events that trigger the posting of interest earlier in the interest period. Events that could trigger an earlier interest posting include the closure of your deposit accounts at a Depository Institution of the rebalancing of funds between your MMDA and transaction account at a Depository Institution These events are referred to as "Mid-Cycle Interest" on your account statement. The interest period for Mid-Cycle Interest payments will be from the 16th of the prior month, or the date the account(s) were established if after the 16th of the prior month, until the date posted on your account statement. For more information, about Mid-Cycle Interest payments please refer to your Cash Features Disclosure Statement

If, on any given day, the interest that Schwab calculates for the Free Credit Balances in the Schwab One Interest feature in your brokerage account is less than \$005, you will not accrue any interest on that day For balances held at Charles Schwab Bank in the Bank Sweep feature of at a Depository Institution participating in the Insured Bank Network, interest will accrue even if the amount is less than \$ 005 Margin Account Customers: This is a combined statement of your margin account and special memorandum account maintained for you under Section 220 5 of Regulation T issued by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System. The permanent record of the separate account as required by Regulation T is available for your inspection. Securities purchased on margin are Schwab's collateral for the loan to you. It is important that you fully understand the risks involved in trading securities on margin. These risks include

- You can lose more funds than you deposit in the margin account
- Schwab can force the sale of securities or other assets in any of your account(s) to maintain the required account equity
- without contacting you. You are not entitled to choose which assets are liquidated nor
- are you entitled to an extension of time on a margin call Schwab can increase its "house" maintenance margin requirements at any time without advance written notice to you

Market Price: The most recent price evaluation available to Schwab on the last business day of the report period, normally the last trade price or bid as of market close. Unpriced securities denote that no market evaluation update is currently available. Price evaluations are obtained from outside parties. Schwab shall have no responsibility for the accuracy of timeliness of any such valuations. Pricing of assets not held at Schwab is for informational purposes only Some securities, especially thinly traded equities in the OTC market or foreign markets, may not report the most current price and are indicated as Stale Priced. For Limited Partnerships and Real Estate Investment Trust (REIT) securities, you may see that the value reflected on your monthly account statement for this security is unpriced NASD rules require that certain Limited Partnerships (direct participation programs) and Real Estate Investment Trust (REIT) securities, that have not been priced within 18 months, must show as unpriced on customer statements. Note that these securities are generally illiquid, the value of the securities will be different than its purchase price, and, if applicable, that accurate valuation information may not be available

Market Value: The Market Value is computed by multiplying the Market Price by the Quantity of Shares. This is the dollar value of your present holdings in your specified Schwab Account or a summary of the Market Value summed over multiple accounts.

Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period August 1-31, 2014

Terms and Conditions (continued)

Non-Publicly Traded Securities: All assets shown on this statement, other than certain direct investments which may be held by a third party, are held in your Account Values of certain Non-Publicly Traded Securities may be furnished by a third party as provided by Schwab's Account Agreement Schwab shall have no responsibility for the accuracy or timeliness of such valuations. The Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC) does not cover many limited partnership interests.

does not cover many limited partnership interests.

Option Customers: Be aware of the following 1) Commissions and other charges related to the execution of option transactions have been included in confirmations of such transactions previously furnished to vou and will be made available promptly upon request 2). You should advise us promptly of any material changes in your investment objectives or financial situation 3). Exercise assignment notices for the option contracts are allocated among customer short positions pursuant to an automated procedure which randomly selects from among all customer short option positions those contracts which are subject to exercise, including positions established on the day of assignment 4). Realized gain loss of underlying securities is adjusted to reflect the premiums of assigned or exercised options. Please consult your tax advisor or IRS publication 550. Investment Income and Expenses, for additional information on Options.

Schwab Sweep Money Funds: Includes the primary money market funds into which Free Credit Balances may be automatically invested pursuant to your Account Agreement. Schwab or an affiliate acts and receives compensation as the Investment Advisor. Transfer Agent, Shareholder Service Agent and Distributor for the Schwab Sweep.

Schwab Sweep Money Funds: Includes the primary money market funds into which Free Credit Balances may be automatically invested pursuant to your Account Agreement. Schwab or an affiliate acts and receives compensation as the Investment Advisor. Transfer Agent. Shareholder Service Agent and Distributor for the Schwab Sweep Money Funds. The amount of such compensation is disclosed in the prospectus. The yield information for Schwab Sweep Money Funds is the current 7-day yield as of the statement period. Yields vary Schwab and the Schwab Sweep Money Funds in sestment advisor may be voluntarily reducing a portion of a Schwab Sweep Money Funds' expenses. Without these reductions, yields would have been lower. The shares of the money market mutual fund can be liquidated on your order and the proceeds returned to your securities account or remitted to you as provided in your. Account. Agreement and the applicable prospectus.

Securities Products and Services: Securities products and services are offered by Charles Schwab & Co. Inc. Member SIPC Securities products and services, including unswept intraday funds and net credit balances held in brokerage accounts are not guaranteed deposits or obligations of Charles Schwab Bank or a Depository Institution(s) participating in the Insured Bank Network, and are subject to investment risk, are not FDIC insured, may lose value, and are not bank guaranteed SIPC does not cover balances held at Charles Schwab Bank in the Bank Sweep feature or at a Depository Institution(s) participating in the Insured Bank Network feature Short Positions: Securities sold short will be identified through an "S" in Investment Detail. The market value of these securities will be expressed as a debit and be netted against any long positions in Total Account Value.

Depository Institution: A Member FDIC depository institution participating in the Insured Bank Network that has entered into a deposit agreement with Schwab, at which interest-bearing deposit accounts are maintained on your behalf

Yield to Maturity: This is the actual average annual return on a note if held to maturity

Gain (or Loss): Unrealized Gain or (Loss) and Realized Gain or (Loss) sections ("Gain Loss Section(s)") contain a gain or a loss summary of your Account. This information has been provided on this statement at the request of your Advisor. This information is not a solicitation or a recommendation to buy or sell. It may, however, be helpful for investment and tay planning strategies. Schwab does not provide tay advice and encourages you to consult with your tay professional. Please view the Cost Basis Disclosure Statement for additional information on how gain (or loss) is calculated and how Schwab reports adjusted cost basis information to the IRS.

Accrued Income: Accrued Income is the sum of the total accrued interest and or accrued dividends on positions held in your Account, but the interest and or dividends have not been received into your account. Schwab makes no representation that the amounts shown (or any other amount) will be received. Accrued amounts are not covered by SIPC account protection until actually received and held in the Account.

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES: If you find an error or discrepancy relating to your brokerage activity (other than an electronic fund transfer) you must notify us promptly, but no later than 10 days after this statement is sent or made available to you. If this statement shows that we have mailed or delivered security certificate(s) that you have not received, notify Schwab immediately. You may call us at 800-515-2157. Any oral communications should be re-confirmed in writing to further protect your rights, including rights under the Securities Investor Protection Act (SIPA). If you do not so notify us, you agree that the statement activity and Account balance are correct for all purposes with respect to those brokerage transactions.

IN CASE OF COMPLAINTS: If you have a complaint regarding your Schwab statement, products or services, please write to the Client Advocacy Team at Charles Schwab & Co., Inc., Attention Client Advocacy Team, 211 Main St., San Francisco, CA, 94105, USA, or call Schwab Signature Alliance at 800-515-2157

Address Changes: If you fail to notify Schwab in writing of any change of address or phone number, you may not receive important notifications about your Account, and trading or other restrictions might be placed on your Account

Additional Information:

We are required by law to report to the Internal Revenue Service adjusted cost basis information (if applicable), certain payments to you and credits to your Account during the calendar year. Retain this statement for income tax purposes. A financial statement for your inspection is available at Schwab's offices or a copy will be mailed to you upon written request. Any third party trademarks appearing herein are the property of their respective owners Schwab and Charles Schwab Bank are affiliates of each other and subsidiaries of the Charles Schwab Corporation.

(0414-0170)



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period August 1-31, 2014

Change in Account Value	This Period	Year to Date
Starting Value	\$ 28,751.29	\$ 73,991.29
Cash Value of Purchases & Sales	0 00	0 00
Investments Purchased/Sold	0 00	0 00
Deposits & Withdrawals	0 00	(45,240 00)
Dividends & Interest	0 00	0 00
Fees & Charges	0 00	0 00
Transfers	0 00	0 00
Income Reinvested	0 00	0 00
Change in Value of Investments	0 00	0 00
Ending Value on 08/31/2014	\$ 28,751.29	\$ 28,751.29

Asset Composition	Market Value	
Money Market Funds [Sweep] Total Assets Long	\$ 28,751 29 \$ 28,751.29	
Total 7.000to Long	¥ 20,1 0 1120	

Gain or (Loss) Summary

Realized Gain or (Loss) This Period Short Term

\$0 00 Long Term \$0 00

Unrealized Gain or (Loss)

All Investments \$0 00 Values may not reflect all of your gains/losses



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period August 1-31, 2014

Investment Detail - Money Market Funds [Sweep]

Money Market Funds [Sweep]	Quantity	Market Price	Market Value	Current Yield
SCHWAB GOVT MONEY FUND SWGXX	28,751 2900	1 0000	28,751 29	0 00%

Endnotes For Your Account

Symbol Endnote Legend

f 7-day yield Annualized fund yield based on the average daily yield for the previous 7 days, assuming dividends are paid in cash and not reinvested



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period July 1-31, 2014

Need help reading this statement? Visit www.schwab.com/StatementUserGuide for more information.

Market Monitor

Rates	Yield
Schwab Govt MMF ^f	0 00%

	Year To Date
Indices	Change
Dow Jones Industrial Average	-0 08%
Standard & Poor's 500 Index®	4 45%
Schwab 1000 Index®	4 23%
NASDAQ Composite Index	4 63%

MORRISON FAMILY FOUNDATION 1278 WAGGLE WAY NAPLES FL 34108-1994

Your Independent Investment Manager and/or Advisor

BLACK CORAL FINANCIAL ADVISORS 500 INTERNATIONAL DR STE 300 MOUNT OLIVE NJ 07828-1381 1 (973) 352-8600

The custodian of your brokerage account is Charles Schwab & Co., Inc For questions about this statement, or if there is a change in your financial situation, investment objectives, or risk profile, please contact your Independent Investment Manager and/or Advisor

 Table of Contents
 Page

 Terms and Conditions
 2

 Change in Account Value
 4

 Asset Composition
 4

 Gain or (Loss) Summary
 4

 Investment Detail
 5

 Transaction Detail
 5

 Money Funds Detail
 6

 Endnotes For Your Account
 6





Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period July 1-31, 2014

Terms and Conditions

This Account statement is furnished solely by Charles Schwab & Co. Inc ("Schwab") for your Account at Schwab ("Account") Schwab Advisor Services serves independent investment advisors and includes the custody, trading and support services of Schwab Unless otherwise defined herein, capitalized terms have the same meanings as in your Account Agreement Schwab is a registered broker-dealer and, other than an affiliated company that may act as the investment advisor for the Sweep Funds. Windhaven Investment Management. Inc ("Windhaven k"), or Thomas Partners Investment Management, Inc ("Thomas Partners"), is not affiliated with your independent Investment Advisor whose name appears on this statement ("Advisors"). Advisors are independently owned and operated. Schwab neither endorses nor recommends. any particular. Advisor or its investment strategy and has no responsibility to monitor trading by any Advisor in your Account Schwab has not verified any statement accompanying any Advisor's logo appearing on this statement. Advisors provide investment advisory services for your Account. Schwab provides brokerage and custody services for your Account Schwab has agreements with Advisors under which Schwab provides Advisors with institutional trading, custody and related services, and products. Not all of these products and services may benefit your Account, and Schwab may provide them to Advisors on the Advisor's commitment to place a certain amount of its clients' assets in brokerage accounts at Schwab within a certain period of time. This commitment could influence an Advisor's recommendation or requirement that its clients establish brokerage accounts at Schwab

GENERAL INFORMATION AND KEY TERMS:

If you receive any other communication from any source other than Schwab which purports to represent your holdings at Schwab (including balances held at a Depository Institution) you should verify its content with this statement

AIP (Automatic Investment Plan) Customers: Schwab receives remuneration in connection with certain transactions effected through Schwab If you participate in a systematic investment program through Schwab, the additional information normally detailed on a trade confirmation will be provided upon request

Average Daily Balance: Average daily composite of all cash balances that earn interest and all loans from Schwab that are charged

Bank Sweep Feature: Schwab acts as your agent and custodian in establishing and maintaining your Bank Sweep feature as a Schwab Cash Feature for your brokerage account Deposit accounts held through the Bank Sweep feature constitute direct obligations of Charles Schwab Bank and are not obligations of Schwab Bank deposit accounts are insured by the FDIC within applicable limits The balance in the bank deposit accounts can be withdrawn on your order and the proceeds returned to your securities account or remitted to vou as provided in your Account Agreement For information on FDIC insurance and its limits, as well as other important disclosures about the Bank Sweep feature, please refer to the Cash Features Disclosure Statement available online or from a Schwab representative

Insured Bank Network ("Bank Network") Feature: Schwab

acts as your agent and custodian in establishing and maintaining your Insured Bank Network feature as a Schwab Cash Feature for your brokerage account. Deposit accounts held through the Insured Bank Network feature constitute direct obligations of a participating Depository Institution and are not obligations of Schwab Insured Bank Network deposit accounts are insured by the FDIC within applicable limits. The balance in the bank deposit accounts can be withdrawn on your order and the proceeds returned to your securities account or remitted to you as provided in your Account Agreement. For information on FDIC insurance and its limits, as well as other important disclosures about the Insured Bank Network feature, please refer to the Cash Features Disclosure Statement available online or from a Schwab representative Cash: Any Free Credit Balance owed by us to you payable upon demand which, although accounted for on our books of record, is not segregated and may be used in the conduct of this firm's business Current Yield: Annual dividend paid on an equity divided by the current market price

Dividend Reinvestment Customers: Dividend reinvestment transactions were effected by Schwab acting as a principal for its own account, except for the reinvestment of Schwab dividends, for which an independent broker-dealer acted as the buying agent. The time of these transactions, the exchange upon which these transactions occurred and the name of the person from whom the security was purchased will be furnished upon written request Estimated Annual Income: Estimated annual income is derived

from information provided by outside parties. Schwab cannot guarantee the accuracy of such information. Since the interest and dividends are subject to change at any time, they should not be relied upon exclusively for making investment decisions

Fees and Charges: For those fees described in the statement as "Fee to Advisor", as authorized by you. Schwab debited your Account to pay the fees as instructed by your Advisor. It is your responsibility. and not Schwab's, to verify the accuracy of the fees. Margin interest charged to your Account during the statement period is included in this section of the statement

Interest: For the Schwab One Interest feature, Bank Sweep feature, and the Insured Bank Network feature, interest is paid for a period that differs from the Statement Period Balances include interest paid as indicated on your statement by Schwab, Charles Schwab Bank, or a Depository Institution participating in the Insured Bank Network: These balances do not include interest that may have accrued during the Statement Period after interest is paid. The interest paid may include interest that accrued in the prior Statement Period For the Schwab One Interest feature, interest accrues daily from the second-to-last business day of the prior month and is posted on the second-to-last business day of the current month. For the Bank Sweep feature, interest accrues daily from the 16th day of the prior month and is credited posted on the first business day after the 15th of the current month. For the Insured Bank Network feature, interest accrues daily from the 16th of the prior month and is generally credited posted on the 15th of the current month. If the 15th of the month falls on a non-business day, the interest amount payable through the 15th of the month is generally paid on the last business. day prior to the 15th. However, there may be certain events that trigger the posting of interest earlier in the interest period. Events that could trigger an earlier interest posting include the closure of your deposit accounts at a Depository Institution of the rebalancing of funds between your MMDA and transaction account at a Depository Institution These events are referred to as "Mid-Cycle Interest" on your account statement. The interest period for Mid-Cycle Interest payments will be from the 16th of the prior month, or the date the account(s) were established if after the 16th of the prior month, until the date posted on your account statement. For more information, about Mid-Cycle Interest payments please refer to your Cash Features Disclosure Statement

If, on any given day, the interest that Schwab calculates for the Free Credit Balances in the Schwab One Interest feature in your brokerage account is less than \$005, you will not accrue any interest on that day For balances held at Charles Schwab Bank in the Bank Sweep feature of at a Depository Institution participating in the Insured Bank Network, interest will accrue even if the amount is less than \$ 005 Margin Account Customers: This is a combined statement of your margin account and special memorandum account maintained for you under Section 220 5 of Regulation T issued by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System. The permanent record of the separate account as required by Regulation T is available for your inspection. Securities purchased on margin are Schwab's collateral for the loan to you. It is important that you fully understand the risks involved in trading securities on margin. These risks include

- You can lose more funds than you deposit in the margin account
- Schwab can force the sale of securities or other assets in any of your account(s) to maintain the required account equity
- without contacting you. You are not entitled to choose which assets are liquidated nor are you entitled to an extension of time on a margin call Schwab can increase its "house" maintenance margin requirements
- at any time without advance written notice to you

Market Price: The most recent price evaluation available to Schwab on the last business day of the report period, normally the last trade price or bid as of market close. Unpriced securities denote that no market evaluation update is currently available. Price evaluations are obtained from outside parties. Schwab shall have no responsibility for the accuracy of timeliness of any such valuations. Pricing of assets not held at Schwab is for informational purposes only Some securities, especially thinly traded equities in the OTC market or foreign markets, may not report the most current price and are indicated as Stale Priced. For Limited Partnerships and Real Estate Investment Trust (REIT) securities, you may see that the value reflected on your monthly account statement for this security is unpriced NASD rules require that certain Limited Partnerships (direct participation programs) and Real Estate Investment Trust (REIT) securities, that have not been priced within 18 months, must show as unpriced on customer statements. Note that these securities are generally illiquid, the value of the securities will be different than its purchase price, and, if applicable, that accurate valuation information may not be available

Market Value: The Market Value is computed by multiplying the Market Price by the Quantity of Shares. This is the dollar value of your present holdings in your specified Schwab Account or a summary of the Market Value summed over multiple accounts.

Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period July 1-31, 2014

Terms and Conditions (continued)

Non-Publicly Traded Securities: All assets shown on this statement, other than certain direct investments which may be held by a third party, are held in your Account Values of certain Non-Publicly Traded Securities may be furnished by a third party as provided by Schwab's Account Agreement Schwab shall have no responsibility for the accuracy or timeliness of such valuations. The Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC) does not cover many limited partnership interests.

does not cover many limited partnership interests.

Option Customers: Be aware of the following 1) Commissions and other charges related to the execution of option transactions have been included in confirmations of such transactions previously furnished to you and will be made available promptly upon request 2) You should advise us promptly of any material changes in your investment objectives or financial situation 3) Exercise assignment notices for the option contracts are allocated among customer short positions pursuant to an automated procedure which randomly selects from among all customer short option positions those contracts which are subject to exercise, including positions established on the day of assignment 4) Realized gain loss of underlying securities is adjusted to reflect the premiums of assigned or exercised options. Please consult your tax advisor or IRS publication 550. Investment Income and Expenses, for additional information on Options.

Schwab Sweep Money Funds: Includes the primary money market funds into which Free Credit Balances may be automatically invested pursuant to your Account Agreement. Schwab or an affiliate acts and receives compensation as the Investment Advisor. Transfer Agent. Shareholder Service Agent and Distributor for the Schwab Sweep.

Schwab Sweep Money Funds: Includes the primary money market funds into which Free Credit Balances may be automatically invested pursuant to your Account Agreement Schwab or an affiliate acts and receives compensation as the Investment Advisor. Transfer Agent. Shareholder Service Agent and Distributor for the Schwab Sweep Money Funds. The amount of such compensation is disclosed in the prospectus. The yield information for Schwab Sweep Money Funds is the current 7-day yield as of the statement period. Yields vary Schwab and the Schwab Sweep Money Funds investment advisor may be voluntarily reducing a portion of a Schwab Sweep Money Funds' expenses. Without these reductions, yields would have been lower. The shares of the money market mutual fund can be liquidated on your order and the proceeds returned to your securities account or remitted to you as provided in your Account Agreement and the applicable prospectus.

Securities Products and Services: Securities products and services are offered by Charles Schwab & Co. Inc. Member SIPC Securities products and services, including unswept intraday funds and net credit balances held in brokerage accounts are not guaranteed deposits or obligations of Charles Schwab Bank or a Depository Institution(s) participating in the Insured Bank Network, and are subject to investment risk, are not FDIC insured, may lose value, and are not bank guaranteed SIPC does not cover balances held at Charles Schwab Bank in the Bank Sweep feature or at a Depository Institution(s) participating in the Insured Bank Network feature Short Positions: Securities sold short will be identified through an "S" in Investment Detail. The market value of these securities will be expressed as a debit and be netted against any long positions in Total Account Value.

Depository Institution: A Member FDIC depository institution participating in the Insured Bank Network that has entered into a deposit agreement with Schwab, at which interest-bearing deposit accounts are maintained on your behalf

Yield to Maturity: This is the actual average annual return on a note if held to maturity

Gain (or Loss): Unrealized Gain or (Loss) and Realized Gain or (Loss) sections ("Gain Loss Section(s)") contain a gain or a loss summary of your Account. This information has been provided on this statement at the request of your Advisor. This information is not a solicitation or a recommendation to buy or sell. It may, however, be helpful for investment and tay planning strategies. Schwab does not provide tay advice and encourages you to consult with your tay professional. Please view the Cost Basis Disclosure Statement for additional information on how gain (or loss) is calculated and how Schwab reports adjusted cost basis information to the IRS.

Accrued Income: Accrued Income is the sum of the total accrued interest and or accrued dividends on positions held in your. Account, but the interest and or dividends have not been received into your account. Schwab makes no representation that the amounts shown (or any other amount) will be received. Accrued amounts are not covered by SIPC account protection until actually received and held in the Account.

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES: If you find an error or discrepancy relating to your brokerage activity (other than an electronic fund transfer) you must notify us promptly, but no later than 10 days after this statement is sent or made available to you. If this statement shows that we have mailed or delivered security certificate(s) that you have not received, notify Schwab immediately. You may call us at 800-515-2157. Any oral communications should be re-confirmed in writing to further protect your rights, including rights under the Securities Investor Protection Act (SIPA). If you do not so notify us, you agree that the statement activity and Account balance are correct for all purposes with respect to those brokerage transactions.

IN CASE OF COMPLAINTS: If you have a complaint regarding your Schwab statement, products or services, please write to the Client Advocacy Team at Charles Schwab & Co., Inc., Attention Client Advocacy Team, 211 Main St., San Francisco, CA 94105, USA, or call Schwab Signature Alliance at 800-515-2157

Address Changes: If you fail to notify Schwab in writing of any change of address or phone number, you may not receive important notifications about your Account, and trading or other restrictions might be placed on your Account

Additional Information:

We are required by law to report to the Internal Revenue Service adjusted cost basis information (if applicable), certain payments to you and credits to your Account during the calendar year. Retain this statement for income tax purposes. A financial statement for your inspection is available at Schwab's offices or a copy will be mailed to you upon written request. Any third party trademarks appearing herein are the property of their respective owners Schwab and Charles Schwab Bank are affiliates of each other and subsidiaries of the Charles Schwab Corporation.

(0414-0170)



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period July 1-31, 2014

Change in Account Value	This Period	Year to Date
Starting Value	\$ 29,251.29	\$ 73,991.29
Cash Value of Purchases & Sales	0 00	0 00
Investments Purchased/Sold	0 00	0 00
Deposits & Withdrawals	(500 00)	(45,240 00)
Dividends & Interest	0 00	0 00
Fees & Charges	0 00	0 00
Transfers	0 00	0 00
Income Reinvested	0 00	0 00
Change in Value of Investments	0 00	0 00
Ending Value on 07/31/2014	\$ 28,751.29	\$ 28,751.29

Asset Composition	Market Value	
Money Market Funds [Sweep] Total Assets Long	\$ 28,751 29 \$ 28,751.29	

Gain or (Loss) Summary

Realized Gain or (Loss) This Period

Short Term \$0 00 Long Term \$0 00

Unrealized Gain or (Loss)

All Investments \$0 00 Values may not reflect all of your gains/losses



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period July 1-31, 2014

Investment Detail - Money Market Funds [Sweep]

Money Market Funds [Sweep]	Quantity	Market Price	Market Value	Current Yield
SCHWAB GOVT MONEY FUND SWGXX	28,751 2900	1 0000	28,751 29	0 00%

Transaction Detail - Deposits & Withdrawals

Transactio	n Process				
Date	Date	Activity	Description	Location	Credit/(Debit)
07/10/14	07/10/14	Funds Paid	SCHWAB ONE CHECK 000146		(500 00)

The total deposits activity for the statement period was \$0.00 The total withdrawals activity for the statement period was \$500.00



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period July 1-31, 2014

Money Funds Detail

SCHWAB GOVT MONEY FU	JND Activity				
Settle Date Transaction		Quantity	Unit Price	Purchase/Debit	Sale/Credit
Opening # of Shares: 29,251.2	900				
07/10/14 Redeemed		500 0000	1 0000		500 00
Closing # of Shares: 28,751.29	00				

Endnotes For Your Account

Symbol Endnote Legend

f 7-day yield Annualized fund yield based on the average daily yield for the previous 7 days, assuming dividends are paid in cash and not reinvested



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period June 1-30, 2014

Need help reading this statement?
Visit www.schwab.com/StatementUserGuide for more information.

Market Monitor

Rates	Yield
Schwab Govt MMF ^f	0 00%

	Year To Date
Indices	Change
Dow Jones Industrial Average	1 51%
Standard & Poor's 500 Index®	6 05%
Schwab 1000 Index®	6 11%
NASDAQ Composite Index	5 54%

MORRISON FAMILY FOUNDATION 1278 WAGGLE WAY NAPLES FL 34108-1994

Your Independent Investment Manager and/or Advisor

BLACK CORAL FINANCIAL ADVISORS 500 INTERNATIONAL DR STE 300 MOUNT OLIVE NJ 07828-1381 1 (973) 352-8600

The custodian of your brokerage account is Charles Schwab & Co., Inc For questions about this statement, or if there is a change in your financial situation, investment objectives, or risk profile, please contact your Independent Investment Manager and/or Advisor

Table of Contents	Page
Terms and Conditions	2
Change in Account Value	4
Asset Composition	4
Gain or (Loss) Summary	4
Investment Detail	5
Endnotes For Your Account	5





Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period June 1-30, 2014

Terms and Conditions

This Account statement is furnished solely by Charles Schwab & Co., Inc. ("Schwab") for your Account at Schwab ("Account") Schwab, Advisor Services serves independent investment advisors and includes the custody, trading and support services of Schwab Unless otherwise defined herein, capitalized terms have the same meanings as in your Account Agreement Schwab is a registered broker-dealer and, other than an affiliated company that may act as the investment advisor for the Sweep Funds. Windhaven Investment Management. Inc ("Windhaven k"), or Thomas Partners Investment Management, Inc ("Thomas Partners"), is not affiliated with your independent Investment Advisor whose name appears on this statement ("Advisors"). Advisors are independently owned and operated. Schwab neither endorses nor recommends. any particular. Advisor or its investment strategy and has no responsibility to monitor trading by any Advisor in your Account Schwab has not verified any statement accompanying any Advisor's logo appearing on this statement. Advisors provide investment advisory services for your Account. Schwab provides brokerage and custody services for your Account Schwab has agreements with Advisors under which Schwab provides Advisors with institutional trading, custody and related services, and products. Not all of these products and services may benefit your Account, and Schwab may provide them to Advisors on the Advisor's commitment to place a certain amount of its clients' assets in brokerage accounts at Schwab within a certain period of time. This commitment could influence an Advisor's recommendation or requirement that its clients establish brokerage accounts at Schwab

GENERAL INFORMATION AND KEY TERMS:

If you receive any other communication from any source other than Schwab which purports to represent your holdings at Schwab (including balances held at a Depository Institution) you should verify its content with this statement

AIP (Automatic Investment Plan) Customers: Schwab receives remuneration in connection with certain transactions effected through Schwab. If you participate in a systematic investment program through Schwab, the additional information normally detailed on a trade confirmation will be provided upon request.

Average Daily Balance: Average daily composite of all cash balances that earn interest and all loans from Schwab that are charged interest.

Bank Sweep Feature: Schwab acts as your agent and custodian in establishing and maintaining your Bank Sweep feature as a Schwab Cash Feature for your brokerage account. Deposit accounts held through the Bank Sweep feature constitute direct obligations of Chailes Schwab Bank and are not obligations of Schwab Bank deposit accounts are insured by the FDIC within applicable limits. The balance in the bank deposit accounts can be withdrawn on your order and the proceeds returned to your securities account or remitted to you as provided in your Account. Agreement For information on FDIC insurance and its limits, as well as other important disclosures about the Bank Sweep feature, please refer to the Cash Features. Disclosure Statement available online or from a Schwab representative.

acts as your agent and custodian in establishing and maintaining your Insured Bank Network feature as a Schwab Cash Feature for your brokerage account. Deposit accounts held through the Insured Bank Network feature constitute direct obligations of a participating Depository. Institution and are not obligations of Schwab Insured Bank Network deposit accounts are insured by the FDIC within applicable limits. The balance in the bank deposit accounts can be withdrawn on your order and the proceeds returned to your securities account or remitted to you as provided in your Account Agreement. For information on FDIC insurance and its limits, as well as other important disclosures about the Insured Bank Network feature, please refer to the Cash Features Disclosure Statement available online or from a Schwab representative. Cash: Any Free Credit Balance owed by us to you payable upon demand which, although accounted for on our books of record, is not segregated and may be used in the conduct of this firm's business.

Current Yield: Annual dividend paid on an equity divided by the current market price.

Dividend Reinvestment Customers: Dividend reinvestment transactions were effected by Schwab acting as a principal for its own account, except for the reinvestment of Schwab dividends, for which an independent broker-dealer acted as the buving agent. The time of these transactions, the exchange upon which these transactions occurred and the name of the person from whom the security was purchased will be furnished upon written request. Estimated Annual Income: Estimated annual income is derived.

Estimated Annual Income: Estimated annual income is derived from information provided by outside parties. Schwab cannot guarantee the accuracy of such information. Since the interest and dividends are subject to change at any time, they should not be relied upon exclusively for making investment decisions.

Fees and Charges: For those fees described in the statement as "Fee to Advisor", as authorized by you, Schwab debited your Account to pay the fees as instructed by your Advisor. It is your responsibility, and not Schwab's, to verify the accuracy of the fees. Margin interest charged to your Account during the statement period is included in this section of the statement.

Interest: For the Schwab One Interest feature, Bank Sweep feature, and the Insured Bank Network feature, interest is paid for a period that differs from the Statement Period Balances include interest paid as indicated on your statement by Schwab, Charles Schwab Bank, or a Depository Institution participating in the Insured Bank Network: These balances do not include interest that may have accrued during the Statement Period after interest is paid. The interest paid may include interest that accrued in the prior Statement Period For the Schwab One Interest feature, interest accrues daily from the second-to-last business day of the prior month and is posted on the second-to-last business day of the current month. For the Bank Sweep feature, interest accrues daily from the 16th day of the prior month and is credited posted on the first business day after the 15th of the current month. For the Insured Bank Network feature, interest accrues daily from the 16th of the prior month and is generally credited posted on the 15th of the current month. If the 15th of the month falls on a non-business day, the interest amount payable through the 15th of the month is generally paid on the last business. day prior to the 15th. However, there may be certain events that trigger the posting of interest earlier in the interest period. Events that could trigger an earlier interest posting include the closure of your deposit accounts at a Depository. Institution or the rebalancing of funds between your MMD4 and transaction account at a Depository. Institution These events are referred to as "Mid-Cycle Interest" on your account statement. The interest period for Mid-Cycle Interest payments will be from the 16th of the prior month, or the date the account(s) were established if after the 16th of the prior month, until the date posted on your account statement. For more information, about Mid-Cycle Interest payments please refer to your Cash Features Disclosure Statement.

If, on any given day, the interest that Schwab calculates for the Free Credit Balances in the Schwab One Interest feature in your brokerage account is less than \$005, you will not accrue any interest on that day For balances held at Charles Schwab Bank in the Bank Sweep feature or at a Depository Institution participating in the Insured Bank Network, interest will accrue even if the amount is less than \$005 Margin Account Customers: This is a combined statement of your margin account and special memorandum account maintained for you under Section 220 5 of Regulation T issued by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System. The permanent record of the separate account as required by Regulation T is available for your inspection. Securities purchased on margin are Schwab's collateral for the loan to you. It is important that you fully understand the risks involved in trading securities on margin. These risks include

- You can lose more funds than you deposit in the margin account
- Schwab can force the sale of securities or other assets in any of your account(s) to maintain the required account equity without contacting you
- without contacting you
 You are not entitled to choose which assets are liquidated not are you entitled to an extension of time on a margin call
 Schwab can increase its "house" maintenance margin requirements
- Schwab can increase its "house" maintenance margin requirements at any time without advance written notice to you

Market Price: The most recent price evaluation available to Schwab on the last business day of the report period, normally the last trade price or bid as of market close. Unpriced securities denote that no market evaluation update is currently available. Price evaluations are obtained from outside parties. Schwab shall have no responsibility for the accuracy or timeliness of any such valuations. Pricing of assets not held at Schwab is for informational purposes only. Some securities, especially thinly traded equities in the OTC market or foreign markets, may not report the most current price and are indicated as Stale Priced. For Limited Partnerships and Real Estate Investment Trust (REIT) securities, you may see that the value reflected on your monthly account statement for this security is unpriced. NASD rules require that certain Limited Partnerships (direct participation programs) and Real Estate Investment Trust (REIT) securities, that have not been priced within 18 months, must show as unpriced on customer statements. Note that these securities are generally illiquid, the value of the securities will be different than its purchase price, and, if applicable, that accurate valuation information may not be available.

Market Value: The Market Value is computed by multiplying the Market Price by the Quantity of Shares. This is the dollar value of your present holdings in your specified Schwab Account or a summary of the Market Value summed over multiple accounts.

Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period June 1-30, 2014

Terms and Conditions (continued)

Non-Publicly Traded Securities: All assets shown on this statement, other than certain direct investments which may be held by a third party, are held in your Account. Values of certain Non-Publicly Traded Securities may be furnished by a third party as provided by Schwab's Account Agreement. Schwab shall have no responsibility for the accuracy or timeliness of such valuations. The Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC) does not cover many limited partnership interests.

does not cover many limited partnership interests.

Option Customers: Be aware of the following 1) Commissions and other charges related to the execution of option transactions have been included in confirmations of such transactions previously furnished to you and will be made available promptly upon request 2) You should advise us promptly of any material changes in your investment objectives or financial situation 3) Exercise assignment notices for the option contracts are allocated among customer short positions pursuant to an automated procedure which randomly selects from among all customer short option positions those contracts which are subject to exercise, including positions established on the day of assignment 4) Realized gain loss of underlying securities is adjusted to reflect the premiums of assigned or exercised options. Please consult your tax advisor or IRS publication 550. Investment Income and Expenses, for additional information on Options.

Schwab Sweep Money Funds: Includes the primary money market funds into which Free Credit Balances may be automatically invested pursuant to your Account Agreement. Schwab or an affiliate acts and receives compensation as the Investment Advisor. Transfer Agent. Shareholder Service Agent and Distributor for the Schwab Sweep.

Schwab Sweep Money Funds: Includes the primary money market funds into which Free Credit Balances may be automatically invested pursuant to your Account Agreement Schwab or an affiliate acts and receives compensation as the Investment Advisor. Transfer Agent. Shareholder Service Agent and Distributor for the Schwab Sweep Money Funds. The amount of such compensation is disclosed in the prospectus. The yield information for Schwab Sweep Money Funds is the current 7-day yield as of the statement period. Yields vary Schwab and the Schwab Sweep Money Funds investment advisor may be voluntarily reducing a portion of a Schwab Sweep Money Funds expenses. Without these reductions, yields would have been lower. The shares of the money market mutual fund can be liquidated on your order and the proceeds returned to your securities account or remitted to you as provided in your. Account. Agreement and the applicable prospectus.

Securities Products and Services: Securities products and services are offered by Charles Schwab & Co. Inc. Member SIPC Securities products and services, including unswept intraday funds and net credit balances held in brokerage accounts are not guaranteed deposits or obligations of Charles Schwab Bank or a Depository Institution(s) participating in the Insured Bank Network, and are subject to investment risk, are not FDIC insured, may lose value, and are not bank guaranteed SIPC does not cover balances held at Charles Schwab Bank in the Bank Sweep feature or at a Depository Institution(s) participating in the Insured Bank Network feature Short Positions: Securities sold short will be identified through an "S" in Investment Detail. The market value of these securities will be expressed as a debit and be netted against any long positions in Total Account Value.

Depository Institution: A Member FDIC depository institution participating in the Insured Bank Network that has entered into a deposit agreement with Schwab, at which interest-bearing deposit accounts are maintained on your behalf

Yield to Maturity: This is the actual average annual return on a note if held to maturity

Gain (or Loss): Unrealized Gain or (Loss) and Realized Gain or (Loss) sections ("Gain Loss Section(s)") contain a gain or a loss summary of your Account. This information has been provided on this statement at the request of your Advisor. This information is not a solicitation or a recommendation to buy or sell. It may, however, be helpful for investment and tay planning strategies. Schwab does not provide tay advice and encourages you to consult with your tay professional. Please view the Cost Basis Disclosure Statement for additional information on how gain (or loss) is calculated and how Schwab reports adjusted cost basis information to the IRS.

Accrued Income: Accrued Income is the sum of the total accrued interest and or accrued dividends on positions held in your. Account, but the interest and or dividends have not been received into your account. Schwab makes no representation that the amounts shown (or any other amount) will be received. Accrued amounts are not covered by SIPC account protection until actually received and held in the Account.

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES: If you find an error or discrepancy relating to your brokerage activity (other than an electronic fund transfer) you must notify us promptly, but no later than 10 days after this statement is sent or made available to you. If this statement shows that we have mailed or delivered security certificate(s) that you have not received, notify Schwab immediately. You may call us at 800-515-2157. Any oral communications should be re-confirmed in writing to further protect your rights, including rights under the Securities Investor Protection Act (SIPA). If you do not so notify us, you agree that the statement activity and Account balance are correct for all purposes with respect to those brokerage transactions.

IN CASE OF COMPLAINTS: If you have a complaint regarding your Schwab statement, products or services, please write to the Client Advocacy Team at Charles Schwab & Co., Inc., Attention Client Advocacy Team, 211 Main St., San Francisco, CA 94105, USA, or call Schwab Signature Alliance at 800-515-2157

Address Changes: If you fail to notify Schwab in writing of any change of address or phone number, you may not receive important notifications about your Account, and trading or other restrictions might be placed on your Account

Additional Information:

We are required by law to report to the Internal Revenue Service adjusted cost basis information (if applicable), certain payments to you and credits to your Account during the calendar year. Retain this statement for income tax purposes. A financial statement for your inspection is available at Schwab's offices or a copy will be mailed to you upon written request. Any third party trademarks appearing herein are the property of their respective owners Schwab and Charles Schwab Bank are affiliates of each other and subsidiaries of the Charles Schwab Corporation.

(0414-0170)



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period June 1-30, 2014

Change in Account Value	This Period	Year to Date
Starting Value	\$ 29,251.29	\$ 73,991.29
Cash Value of Purchases & Sales	0 00	0 00
Investments Purchased/Sold	0 00	0 00
Deposits & Withdrawals	0 00	(44,740 00)
Dividends & Interest	0 00	0 00
Fees & Charges	0 00	0 00
Transfers	0 00	0 00
Income Reinvested	0 00	0 00
Change in Value of Investments	0 00	0 00
Ending Value on 06/30/2014	\$ 29,251.29	\$ 29,251.29

Asset Composition	Market Value	
Money Market Funds [Sweep] Total Assets Long	\$ 29,251 29 \$ 29,251.29	
_		

Gain or (Loss) Summary Realized Gain or (Loss) This Period Short Term

\$0 00 Long Term \$0 00

Unrealized Gain or (Loss)

All Investments \$0 00 Values may not reflect all of your gains/losses



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period June 1-30, 2014

Investment Detail - Money Market Funds [Sweep]

Money Market Funds [Sweep]	Quantity	Market Price	Market Value	Current Yield
SCHWAB GOVT MONEY FUND SWGXX	29,251 2900	1 0000	29,251 29	0 00%

Endnotes For Your Account

Symbol Endnote Legend

f 7-day yield Annualized fund yield based on the average daily yield for the previous 7 days, assuming dividends are paid in cash and not reinvested



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period May 1-31, 2014

Need help reading this statement? Visit www.schwab.com/StatementUserGuide for more information.

Market Monitor

Rates	Yield
Schwab Govt MMF ^f	0 00%

	Year To Date
Indices	Change
Dow Jones Industrial Average	0 85%
Standard & Poor's 500 Index®	4 07%
Schwab 1000 Index®	3 90%
NASDAQ Composite Index	1 58%

MORRISON FAMILY FOUNDATION 1278 WAGGLE WAY NAPLES FL 34108-1994

Your Independent Investment Manager and/or Advisor

BLACK CORAL FINANCIAL ADVISORS 500 INTERNATIONAL DR STE 300 MOUNT OLIVE NJ 07828-1381 1 (973) 352-8600

The custodian of your brokerage account is Charles Schwab & Co., Inc For questions about this statement, or if there is a change in your financial situation, investment objectives, or risk profile, please contact your Independent Investment Manager and/or Advisor

 Table of Contents
 Page

 Terms and Conditions
 2

 Change in Account Value
 4

 Asset Composition
 4

 Gain or (Loss) Summary
 4

 Investment Detail
 5

 Transaction Detail
 5

 Money Funds Detail
 6

 Endnotes For Your Account
 6





Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period May 1-31, 2014

Terms and Conditions

This Account statement is furnished solely by Charles Schwab & Co. Inc ("Schwab") for your Account at Schwab ("Account") Schwab Advisor Services serves independent investment advisors and includes the custody, trading and support services of Schwab Unless otherwise defined herein, capitalized terms have the same meanings as in your Account Agreement Schwab is a registered broker-dealer and, other than an affiliated company that may act as the investment advisor for the Sweep Funds. Windhaven Investment Management. Inc ("Windhaven k"), or Thomas Partners Investment Management, Inc ("Thomas Partners"), is not affiliated with your independent Investment Advisor whose name appears on this statement ("Advisors"). Advisors are independently owned and operated. Schwab neither endorses nor recommends. any particular. Advisor or its investment strategy and has no responsibility to monitor trading by any Advisor in your Account Schwab has not verified any statement accompanying any Advisor's logo appearing on this statement. Advisors provide investment advisory services for your Account. Schwab provides brokerage and custody services for your Account Schwab has agreements with Advisors under which Schwab provides Advisors with institutional trading, custody and related services, and products. Not all of these products and services may benefit your Account, and Schwab may provide them to Advisors on the Advisor's commitment to place a certain amount of its clients' assets in brokerage accounts at Schwab within a certain period of time. This commitment could influence an Advisor's recommendation or requirement that its clients establish brokerage accounts at Schwab

GENERAL INFORMATION AND KEY TERMS:

If you receive any other communication from any source other than Schwab which purports to represent your holdings at Schwab (including balances held at a Depository Institution) you should verify its content with this statement

AIP (Automatic Investment Plan) Customers: Schwab receives remuneration in connection with certain transactions effected through Schwab If you participate in a systematic investment program through Schwab, the additional information normally detailed on a trade confirmation will be provided upon request

Average Daily Balance: Average daily composite of all cash balances that earn interest and all loans from Schwab that are charged

Bank Sweep Feature: Schwab acts as your agent and custodian in establishing and maintaining your Bank Sweep feature as a Schwab Cash Feature for your brokerage account Deposit accounts held through the Bank Sweep feature constitute direct obligations of Charles Schwab Bank and are not obligations of Schwab Bank deposit accounts are insured by the FDIC within applicable limits The balance in the bank deposit accounts can be withdrawn on your order and the proceeds returned to your securities account or remitted to vou as provided in your Account Agreement For information on FDIC insurance and its limits, as well as other important disclosures about the Bank Sweep feature, please refer to the Cash Features Disclosure Statement available online or from a Schwab representative

Insured Bank Network ("Bank Network") Feature: Schwab

acts as your agent and custodian in establishing and maintaining your Insured Bank Network feature as a Schwab Cash Feature for your brokerage account. Deposit accounts held through the Insured Bank Network feature constitute direct obligations of a participating Depository Institution and are not obligations of Schwab Insured Bank Network deposit accounts are insured by the FDIC within applicable limits. The balance in the bank deposit accounts can be withdrawn on your order and the proceeds returned to your securities account or remitted to you as provided in your Account Agreement. For information on FDIC insurance and its limits, as well as other important disclosures about the Insured Bank Network feature, please refer to the Cash Features Disclosure Statement available online or from a Schwab representative Cash: Any Free Credit Balance owed by us to you payable upon demand which, although accounted for on our books of record, is not segregated and may be used in the conduct of this firm's business Current Yield: Annual dividend paid on an equity divided by the current market price

Dividend Reinvestment Customers: Dividend reinvestment transactions were effected by Schwab acting as a principal for its own account, except for the reinvestment of Schwab dividends, for which an independent broker-dealer acted as the buying agent. The time of these transactions, the exchange upon which these transactions occurred and the name of the person from whom the security was purchased will be furnished upon written request Estimated Annual Income: Estimated annual income is derived

from information provided by outside parties. Schwab cannot guarantee the accuracy of such information. Since the interest and dividends are subject to change at any time, they should not be relied upon exclusively for making investment decisions

Fees and Charges: For those fees described in the statement as "Fee to Advisor", as authorized by you. Schwab debited your Account to pay the fees as instructed by your Advisor. It is your responsibility. and not Schwab's, to verify the accuracy of the fees. Margin interest charged to your Account during the statement period is included in this section of the statement

Interest: For the Schwab One Interest feature, Bank Sweep feature, and the Insured Bank Network feature, interest is paid for a period that differs from the Statement Period Balances include interest paid as indicated on your statement by Schwab, Charles Schwab Bank, or a Depository Institution participating in the Insured Bank Network: These balances do not include interest that may have accrued during the Statement Period after interest is paid. The interest paid may include interest that accrued in the prior Statement Period For the Schwab One Interest feature, interest accrues daily from the second-to-last business day of the prior month and is posted on the second-to-last business day of the current month. For the Bank Sweep feature, interest accrues daily from the 16th day of the prior month and is credited posted on the first business day after the 15th of the current month. For the Insured Bank Network feature, interest accrues daily from the 16th of the prior month and is generally credited posted on the 15th of the current month. If the 15th of the month falls on a non-business day, the interest amount payable through the 15th of the month is generally paid on the last business. day prior to the 15th. However, there may be certain events that trigger the posting of interest earlier in the interest period. Events that could trigger an earlier interest posting include the closure of your deposit accounts at a Depository Institution of the rebalancing of funds between your MMDA and transaction account at a Depository Institution These events are referred to as "Mid-Cycle Interest" on your account statement. The interest period for Mid-Cycle Interest payments will be from the 16th of the prior month, or the date the account(s) were established if after the 16th of the prior month, until the date posted on your account statement. For more information, about Mid-Cycle Interest payments please refer to your Cash Features Disclosure Statement

If, on any given day, the interest that Schwab calculates for the Free Credit Balances in the Schwab One Interest feature in your brokerage account is less than \$005, you will not accrue any interest on that day For balances held at Charles Schwab Bank in the Bank Sweep feature of at a Depository Institution participating in the Insured Bank Network, interest will accrue even if the amount is less than \$ 005 Margin Account Customers: This is a combined statement of your margin account and special memorandum account maintained for you under Section 220 5 of Regulation T issued by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System. The permanent record of the separate account as required by Regulation T is available for your inspection. Securities purchased on margin are Schwab's collateral for the loan to you. It is important that you fully understand the risks involved in trading securities on margin. These risks include

- You can lose more funds than you deposit in the margin account
- Schwab can force the sale of securities or other assets in any of your account(s) to maintain the required account equity
- without contacting you. You are not entitled to choose which assets are liquidated nor
- are you entitled to an extension of time on a margin call Schwab can increase its "house" maintenance margin requirements at any time without advance written notice to you

Market Price: The most recent price evaluation available to Schwab on the last business day of the report period, normally the last trade price or bid as of market close. Unpriced securities denote that no market evaluation update is currently available. Price evaluations are obtained from outside parties. Schwab shall have no responsibility for the accuracy of timeliness of any such valuations. Pricing of assets not held at Schwab is for informational purposes only Some securities, especially thinly traded equities in the OTC market or foreign markets, may not report the most current price and are indicated as Stale Priced. For Limited Partnerships and Real Estate Investment Trust (REIT) securities, you may see that the value reflected on your monthly account statement for this security is unpriced NASD rules require that certain Limited Partnerships (direct participation programs) and Real Estate Investment Trust (REIT) securities, that have not been priced within 18 months, must show as unpriced on customer statements. Note that these securities are generally illiquid, the value of the securities will be different than its purchase price, and, if applicable, that accurate valuation information may not be available.

Market Value: The Market Value is computed by multiplying the Market Price by the Quantity of Shares. This is the dollar value of your present holdings in your specified Schwab Account or a summary of the Market Value summed over multiple accounts.

Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period May 1-31, 2014

Terms and Conditions (continued)

Non-Publicly Traded Securities: All assets shown on this statement, other than certain direct investments which may be held by a third party, are held in your Account. Values of certain Non-Publicly Traded Securities may be furnished by a third party as provided by Schwab's Account Agreement. Schwab shall have no responsibility for the accuracy or timeliness of such valuations. The Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC) does not cover many limited partnership interests.

Option Customers: Be aware of the following: 1) Commissions and

Option Customers: Be aware of the following 1) Commissions and other charges related to the execution of option transactions have been included in confirmations of such transactions previously furnished to you and will be made available promptly upon request 2) You should advise us promptly of any material changes in your investment objectives or financial situation 3) Exercise assignment notices for the option contracts are allocated among customer short positions pursuant to an automated procedure which randomly selects from among all customer short option positions those contracts which are subject to exercise, including positions established on the day of assignment 4) Realized gain loss of underlying securities is adjusted to reflect the premiums of assigned or exercised options. Please consult your tax advisor or IRS publication 550. Investment Income and Expenses, for additional information on Options.

Schwab Sweep Money Funds: Includes the primary money market funds into which Free Credit Balances may be automatically invested pursuant to your Account Agreement. Schwab or an affiliate acts and receives compensation as the Investment Advisor. Transfer Agent, Shareholder Service Agent and Distributor for the Schwab Sweep.

Schwab Sweep Money Funds: Includes the primary money market funds into which Free Credit Balances may be automatically invested pursuant to your Account Agreement Schwab or an affiliate acts and receives compensation as the Investment Advisor. Transfer Agent. Shareholder Service Agent and Distributor for the Schwab Sweep Money Funds. The amount of such compensation is disclosed in the prospectus. The yield information for Schwab Sweep Money Funds is the current 7-day yield as of the statement period. Yields vary Schwab and the Schwab Sweep Money Funds in estiment advisor may be voluntarily reducing a portion of a Schwab Sweep Money Funds' expenses. Without these reductions, yields would have been lower. The shares of the money market mutual fund can be liquidated on your order and the proceeds returned to your securities account or remitted to you as provided in your. Account. Agreement and the applicable prospectus.

Securities Products and Services: Securities products and services are offered by Charles Schwab & Co. Inc. Member SIPC Securities products and services, including unswept intraday funds and net credit balances held in brokerage accounts are not guaranteed deposits or obligations of Charles Schwab Bank or a Depository Institution(s) participating in the Insured Bank Network, and are subject to investment risk, are not FDIC insured, may lose value, and are not bank guaranteed SIPC does not cover balances held at Charles Schwab Bank in the Bank Sweep feature or at a Depository Institution(s) participating in the Insured Bank Network feature Short Positions: Securities sold short will be identified through an "S" in Investment Detail. The market value of these securities will be expressed as a debit and be netted against any long positions in Total Account Value.

Depository Institution: A Member FDIC depository institution participating in the Insured Bank Network that has entered into a deposit agreement with Schwab, at which interest-bearing deposit accounts are maintained on your behalf

Yield to Maturity: This is the actual average annual return on a note if held to maturity

Gain (or Loss): Unrealized Gain or (Loss) and Realized Gain or (Loss) sections ("Gain Loss Section(s)") contain a gain or a loss summary of your Account. This information has been provided on this statement at the request of your Advisor. This information is not a solicitation or a recommendation to buy or sell. It may, however, be helpful for investment and tay planning strategies. Schwab does not provide tay advice and encourages you to consult with your tay professional. Please view the Cost Basis Disclosure Statement for additional information on how gain (or loss) is calculated and how Schwab reports adjusted cost basis information to the IRS.

Accrued Income: Accrued Income is the sum of the total accrued interest and or accrued dividends on positions held in your Account, but the interest and or dividends have not been received into your account. Schwab makes no representation that the amounts shown (or any other amount) will be received. Accrued amounts are not covered by SIPC account protection until actually received and held in the Account.

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES: If you find an error or discrepancy relating to your brokerage activity (other than an electronic fund transfer) you must notify us promptly, but no later than 10 days after this statement is sent or made available to you. If this statement shows that we have mailed or delivered security certificate(s) that you have not received, notify Schwab immediately. You may call us at 800-515-2157. Any oral communications should be re-confirmed in writing to further protect your rights, including rights under the Securities Investor Protection Act (SIPA). If you do not so notify us, you agree that the statement activity and Account balance are correct for all purposes with respect to those brokerage transactions.

IN CASE OF COMPLAINTS: If you have a complaint regarding your Schwab statement, products or services, please write to the Client Advocacy Team at Charles Schwab & Co., Inc., Attention Client Advocacy Team, 211 Main St., San Francisco, CA 94105, USA, or call Schwab Signature Alliance at 800-515-2157

Address Changes: If you fail to notify Schwab in writing of any change of address or phone number, you may not receive important notifications about your Account, and trading or other restrictions might be placed on your Account

Additional Information:

We are required by law to report to the Internal Revenue Service adjusted cost basis information (if applicable), certain payments to you and credits to your Account during the calendar year. Retain this statement for income tax purposes. A financial statement for your inspection is available at Schwab's offices or a copy will be mailed to you upon written request. Any third party trademarks appearing herein are the property of their respective owners Schwab and Charles Schwab Bank are affiliates of each other and subsidiaries of the Charles Schwab Corporation.

(0414-0170)



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period May 1-31, 2014

Change in Account Value	This Period	Year to Date
Starting Value	\$ 39,251.29	\$ 73,991.29
Cash Value of Purchases & Sales	0 00	0 00
Investments Purchased/Sold	0 00	0 00
Deposits & Withdrawals	(10,000 00)	(44,740 00)
Dividends & Interest	0 00	0 00
Fees & Charges	0 00	0 00
Transfers	0 00	0 00
Income Reinvested	0 00	0 00
Change in Value of Investments	0 00	0 00
Ending Value on 05/31/2014	\$ 29,251.29	\$ 29,251.29

Asset Composition	Market Value	
Money Market Funds [Sweep] Total Assets Long	\$ 29,251 29 \$ 29,251.29	
Total Assets Long	Ψ 23,201.23	

Gain or (Loss) Summary

Realized Gain or (Loss) This Period

Short Term \$0 00 Long Term \$0 00

Unrealized Gain or (Loss)

All Investments \$0 00 Values may not reflect all of your gains/losses



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period May 1-31, 2014

Investment Detail - Money Market Funds [Sweep]

Money Market Funds [Sweep]	Quantity	Market Price	Market Value	Current Yield
SCHWAB GOVT MONEY FUND SWGXX	29,251 2900	1 0000	29,251 29	0 00%

Transaction Detail - Deposits & Withdrawals

Transactio	n Process				
Date	Date	Activity	Description	Location	Credit/(Debit)
05/27/14	05/27/14	Funds Paid	SCHWAB ONE CHECK 000145		(10,000 00)

The total deposits activity for the statement period was \$0.00 The total withdrawals activity for the statement period was \$10,000.00



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period May 1-31, 2014

Money Funds Detail

SCHWAB GOVT MONEY FUND Activity					
Settle Date Transaction	Quantity	Unit Price	Purchase/Debit	Sale/Credit	
Opening # of Shares: 39,251.2900					
05/27/14 Redeemed	10,000 0000	1 0000		10,000 00	
Closing # of Shares: 29,251.2900					

Endnotes For Your Account

Symbol Endnote Legend

f 7-day yield Annualized fund yield based on the average daily yield for the previous 7 days, assuming dividends are paid in cash and not reinvested



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period April 1-30, 2014

Need help reading this statement?
Visit www.schwab.com/StatementUserGuide for more information.

Market Monitor

Rates	Yield
Schwab Govt MMF ^f	0 00%

	Year To Date
Indices	Change
Dow Jones Industrial Average	0 03%
Standard & Poor's 500 Index®	1 93%
Schwab 1000 Index®	1 76%
NASDAQ Composite Index	-1 49%

MORRISON FAMILY FOUNDATION 1278 WAGGLE WAY NAPLES FL 34108-1994

Your Independent Investment Manager and/or Advisor

BLACK CORAL FINANCIAL ADVISORS 500 INTERNATIONAL DR STE 300 MOUNT OLIVE NJ 07828-1381 1 (973) 352-8600

The custodian of your brokerage account is Charles Schwab & Co., Inc For questions about this statement, or if there is a change in your financial situation, investment objectives, or risk profile, please contact your Independent Investment Manager and/or Advisor

 Table of Contents
 Page

 Terms and Conditions
 2

 Change in Account Value
 4

 Asset Composition
 4

 Gain or (Loss) Summary
 4

 Investment Detail
 5

 Transaction Detail
 5

 Money Funds Detail
 6

 Endnotes For Your Account
 6





Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period April 1-30, 2014

Terms and Conditions

This Account statement is furnished solely by Charles Schwab & Co. Inc ("Schwab") for your Account at Schwab ("Account") Schwab Advisor Services serves independent investment advisors and includes the custody, trading and support services of Schwab Unless otherwise defined herein, capitalized terms have the same meanings as in your Account Agreement Schwab is a registered broker-dealer and, other than an affiliated company that may act as the investment advisor for the Sweep Funds. Windhaven Investment Management. Inc ("Windhaven k"), or Thomas Partners Investment Management, Inc ("Thomas Partners"), is not affiliated with your independent Investment Advisor whose name appears on this statement ("Advisors"). Advisors are independently owned and operated. Schwab neither endorses nor recommends. any particular. Advisor or its investment strategy and has no responsibility to monitor trading by any Advisor in your Account Schwab has not verified any statement accompanying any Advisor's logo appearing on this statement. Advisors provide investment advisory services for your Account. Schwab provides brokerage and custody services for your Account Schwab has agreements with Advisors under which Schwab provides Advisors with institutional trading, custody and related services, and products. Not all of these products and services may benefit your Account, and Schwab may provide them to Advisors on the Advisor's commitment to place a certain amount of its clients' assets in brokerage accounts at Schwab within a certain period of time. This commitment could influence an Advisor's recommendation or requirement that its clients establish brokerage accounts at Schwab

GENERAL INFORMATION AND KEY TERMS:

If you receive any other communication from any source other than Schwab which purports to represent your holdings at Schwab (including balances held at a Depository Institution) you should verify its content with this statement

AIP (Automatic Investment Plan) Customers: Schwab receives remuneration in connection with certain transactions effected through Schwab If you participate in a systematic investment program through Schwab, the additional information normally detailed on a trade confirmation will be provided upon request

Average Daily Balance: Average daily composite of all cash balances that earn interest and all loans from Schwab that are charged

Bank Sweep Feature: Schwab acts as your agent and custodian in establishing and maintaining your Bank Sweep feature as a Schwab Cash Feature for your brokerage account. Deposit accounts held through the Bank Sweep feature constitute direct obligations of Charles Schwab Bank and are not obligations of Schwab Bank deposit accounts are insured by the FDIC within applicable limits The balance in the bank deposit accounts can be withdrawn on your order and the proceeds returned to your securities account or remitted to vou as provided in your Account Agreement For information on FDIC insurance and its limits, as well as other important disclosures about the Bank Sweep feature, please refer to the Cash Features Disclosure Statement available online or from a Schwab representative

Insured Bank Network ("Bank Network") Feature: Schwab

acts as your agent and custodian in establishing and maintaining your Insured Bank Network feature as a Schwab Cash Feature for your brokerage account. Deposit accounts held through the Insured Bank Network feature constitute direct obligations of a participating Depository Institution and are not obligations of Schwab Insured Bank Network deposit accounts are insured by the FDIC within applicable limits. The balance in the bank deposit accounts can be withdrawn on your order and the proceeds returned to your securities account or remitted to you as provided in your Account Agreement. For information on FDIC insurance and its limits, as well as other important disclosures about the Insured Bank Network feature, please refer to the Cash Features Disclosure Statement available online or from a Schwab representative Cash: Any Free Credit Balance owed by us to you payable upon demand which, although accounted for on our books of record, is not segregated and may be used in the conduct of this firm's business Current Yield: Annual dividend paid on an equity divided by the current market price

Dividend Reinvestment Customers: Dividend reinvestment transactions were effected by Schwab acting as a principal for its own account, except for the reinvestment of Schwab dividends, for which an independent broker-dealer acted as the buying agent. The time of these transactions, the exchange upon which these transactions occurred and the name of the person from whom the security was purchased will be furnished upon written request Estimated Annual Income: Estimated annual income is derived

from information provided by outside parties. Schwab cannot guarantee the accuracy of such information. Since the interest and dividends are subject to change at any time, they should not be relied upon exclusively for making investment decisions

Fees and Charges: For those fees described in the statement as "Fee to Advisor", as authorized by you. Schwab debited your Account to pay the fees as instructed by your Advisor. It is your responsibility. and not Schwab's, to verify the accuracy of the fees. Margin interest charged to your Account during the statement period is included in this section of the statement

Interest: For the Schwab One Interest feature, Bank Sweep feature, and the Insured Bank Network feature, interest is paid for a period that differs from the Statement Period Balances include interest paid as indicated on your statement by Schwab, Charles Schwab Bank, or a Depository Institution participating in the Insured Bank Network: These balances do not include interest that may have accrued during the Statement Period after interest is paid. The interest paid may include interest that accrued in the prior Statement Period For the Schwab One Interest feature, interest accrues daily from the second-to-last business day of the prior month and is posted on the second-to-last business day of the current month. For the Bank Sweep feature, interest accrues daily from the 16th day of the prior month and is credited posted on the first business day after the 15th of the current month. For the Insured Bank Network feature, interest accrues daily from the 16th of the prior month and is generally credited posted on the 15th of the current month. If the 15th of the month falls on a non-business day, the interest amount payable through the 15th of the month is generally paid on the last business. day prior to the 15th. However, there may be certain events that trigger the posting of interest earlier in the interest period. Events that could trigger an earlier interest posting include the closure of your deposit accounts at a Depository Institution of the rebalancing of funds between your MMDA and transaction account at a Depository Institution These events are referred to as "Mid-Cycle Interest" on your account statement. The interest period for Mid-Cycle Interest payments will be from the 16th of the prior month, or the date the account(s) were established if after the 16th of the prior month, until the date posted on your account statement. For more information, about Mid-Cycle Interest payments please refer to your Cash Features Disclosure Statement

If, on any given day, the interest that Schwab calculates for the Free Credit Balances in the Schwab One Interest feature in your brokerage account is less than \$005, you will not accrue any interest on that day For balances held at Charles Schwab Bank in the Bank Sweep feature of at a Depository Institution participating in the Insured Bank Network, interest will accrue even if the amount is less than \$ 005 Margin Account Customers: This is a combined statement of your margin account and special memorandum account maintained for you under Section 220 5 of Regulation T issued by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System. The permanent record of the separate account as required by Regulation T is available for your inspection. Securities purchased on margin are Schwab's collateral for the loan to you. It is important that you fully understand the risks involved in trading securities on margin. These risks include

- You can lose more funds than you deposit in the margin account
- Schwab can force the sale of securities or other assets in any of your account(s) to maintain the required account equity
- without contacting you. You are not entitled to choose which assets are liquidated nor
- are you entitled to an extension of time on a margin call Schwab can increase its "house" maintenance margin requirements at any time without advance written notice to you

Market Price: The most recent price evaluation available to Schwab on the last business day of the report period, normally the last trade price or bid as of market close. Unpriced securities denote that no market evaluation update is currently available. Price evaluations are obtained from outside parties. Schwab shall have no responsibility for the accuracy of timeliness of any such valuations. Pricing of assets not held at Schwab is for informational purposes only Some securities, especially thinly traded equities in the OTC market or foreign markets, may not report the most current price and are indicated as Stale Priced. For Limited Partnerships and Real Estate Investment Trust (REIT) securities, you may see that the value reflected on your monthly account statement for this security is unpriced NASD rules require that certain Limited Partnerships (direct participation programs) and Real Estate Investment Trust (REIT) securities, that have not been priced within 18 months, must show as unpriced on customer statements. Note that these securities are generally illiquid, the value of the securities will be different than its purchase price, and, if applicable, that accurate valuation information may not be available.

Market Value: The Market Value is computed by multiplying the Market Price by the Quantity of Shares. This is the dollar value of your present holdings in your specified Schwab Account or a summary of the Market Value summed over multiple accounts.

Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period April 1-30, 2014

Terms and Conditions (continued)

Non-Publicly Traded Securities: All assets shown on this statement, other than certain direct investments which may be held by a third party, are held in your Account Values of certain Non-Publicly Traded Securities may be furnished by a third party as provided by Schwab's Account Agreement Schwab shall have no responsibility for the accuracy or timeliness of such valuations. The Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC) does not cover many limited partnership interests.

does not cover many limited partnership interests.

Option Customers: Be aware of the following 1) Commissions and other charges related to the execution of option transactions have been included in confirmations of such transactions previously furnished to vou and will be made available promptly upon request 2). You should advise us promptly of any material changes in your investment objectives or financial situation 3). Exercise assignment notices for the option contracts are allocated among customer short positions pursuant to an automated procedure which randomly selects from among all customer short option positions those contracts which are subject to exercise, including positions established on the day of assignment 4). Realized gain loss of underlying securities is adjusted to reflect the premiums of assigned or exercised options. Please consult your tax advisor or IRS publication 550. Investment Income and Expenses, for additional information on Options.

Schwab Sweep Money Funds: Includes the primary money market funds into which Free Credit Balances may be automatically invested pursuant to your Account Agreement. Schwab or an affiliate acts and receives compensation as the Investment Advisor. Transfer Agent, Shareholder Service Agent and Distributor for the Schwab Sweep.

Schwab Sweep Money Funds: Includes the primary money market funds into which Free Credit Balances may be automatically invested pursuant to your Account Agreement. Schwab or an affilhate acts and receives compensation as the Investment. Advisor, Transfer Agent. Shareholder Service Agent and Distributor for the Schwab Sweep Money Funds. The amount of such compensation is disclosed in the prospectus. The yield information for Schwab Sweep Money Funds is the current 7-day yield as of the statement period. Yields vary Schwab and the Schwab Sweep Money Funds investment advisor may be voluntarily reducing a portion of a Schwab Sweep Money Funds sypenses. Without these reductions, yields would have been lower. The shares of the money market mutual fund can be liquidated on your order and the proceeds returned to your securities account or remitted to you as provided in your Account Agreement and the applicable prospectus.

Securities Products and Services: Securities products and services are offered by Charles Schwab & Co. Inc. Member SIPC Securities products and services, including unswept intraday funds and net credit balances held in brokerage accounts are not guaranteed deposits or obligations of Charles Schwab Bank or a Depository Institution(s) participating in the Insured Bank Network, and are subject to investment risk, are not FDIC insured, may lose value, and are not bank guaranteed SIPC does not cover balances held at Charles Schwab Bank in the Bank Sweep feature or at a Depository Institution(s) participating in the Insured Bank Network feature Short Positions: Securities sold short will be identified through an "S" in Investment Detail. The market value of these securities will be expressed as a debit and be netted against any long positions in Total Account Value.

Depository Institution: A Member FDIC depository institution participating in the Insured Bank Network that has entered into a deposit agreement with Schwab, at which interest-bearing deposit accounts are maintained on your behalf

Yield to Maturity: This is the actual average annual return on a note if held to maturity

Gain (or Loss): Unrealized Gain or (Loss) and Realized Gain or (Loss) sections ("Gain Loss Section(s)") contain a gain or a loss summary of your Account. This information has been provided on this statement at the request of your Advisor. This information is not a solicitation or a recommendation to buy or sell. It may, however, be helpful for investment and tay planning strategies. Schwab does not provide tay advice and encourages you to consult with your tay professional. Please view the Cost Basis Disclosure Statement for additional information on how gain (or loss) is calculated and how Schwab reports adjusted cost basis information to the IRS.

Accrued Income: Accrued Income is the sum of the total accrued interest and or accrued dividends on positions held in your Account, but the interest and or dividends have not been received into your account. Schwab makes no representation that the amounts shown (or any other amount) will be received. Accrued amounts are not covered by SIPC account protection until actually received and held in the Account.

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES: If you find an error or discrepancy relating to your brokerage activity (other than an electronic fund transfer) you must notify us promptly, but no later than 10 days after this statement is sent or made available to you. If this statement shows that we have mailed or delivered security certificate(s) that you have not received, notify Schwab immediately. You may call us at 800-515-2157. Any oral communications should be re-confirmed in writing to further protect your rights, including rights under the Securities Investor Protection Act (SIPA). If you do not so notify us, you agree that the statement activity and Account balance are correct for all purposes with respect to those brokerage transactions.

IN CASE OF COMPLAINTS: If you have a complaint regarding your Schwab statement, products or services, please write to the Client Advocacy Team at Charles Schwab & Co., Inc., Attention Client Advocacy Team, 211 Main St., San Francisco, CA 94105, USA, or call Schwab Signature Alliance at 800-515-2157

Address Changes: If you fail to notify Schwab in writing of any change of address or phone number, you may not receive important notifications about your Account, and trading or other restrictions might be placed on your Account

Additional Information:

We are required by law to report to the Internal Revenue Service adjusted cost basis information (if applicable), certain payments to you and credits to your Account during the calendar year. Retain this statement for income tay purposes. A financial statement for your inspection is available at Schwab's offices or a copy will be mailed to you upon written request. Any third party trademarks appearing herein are the property of their respective owners. Schwab and Charles. Schwab Bank are affiliates of each other and subsidiaries of the Charles Schwab Corporation.

(0414-0170)



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period April 1-30, 2014

Change in Account Value	This Period	Year to Date
Starting Value	\$ 50,471.29	\$ 73,991.29
Cash Value of Purchases & Sales	0 00	0 00
Investments Purchased/Sold	0 00	0 00
Deposits & Withdrawals	(11,220 00)	(34,740 00)
Dividends & Interest	0 00	0 00
Fees & Charges	0 00	0 00
Transfers	0 00	0 00
Income Reinvested	0 00	0 00
Change in Value of Investments	0 00	0 00
Ending Value on 04/30/2014	\$ 39,251.29	\$ 39,251.29

Asset Composition	Market Value	
Money Market Funds [Sweep]	\$ 39,251 29	
Total Assets Long	\$ 39,251.29	

Gain or (Loss) Summary Realized Gain or (Loss) This Period Short Term \$0 00 Long Term \$0 00

Unrealized Gain or (Loss)

All Investments \$0 00 Values may not reflect all of your gains/losses



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period April 1-30, 2014

Investment Detail - Money Market Funds [Sweep]

Money Market Funds [Sweep]	Quantity	Market Price	Market Value	Current Yield
SCHWAB GOVT MONEY FUND SWGXX	39,251 2900	1 0000	39,251 29	0 00%

Transaction Detail - Deposits & Withdrawals

Date	Date	Activity	Description	Location	Credit/(Debit)
04/09/14	04/09/14	Funds Paid	SCHWAB ONE CHECK 000142		(800 00)
04/21/14	04/21/14	Funds Paid	SCHWAB ONE CHECK 000143		(10,000 00)
04/23/14	04/23/14	Funds Paid	SCHWAB ONE CHECK 000144		(200 00)
04/15/14	04/15/14	Auto S1 Debit	IRS		(220 00)

The total deposits activity for the statement period was \$0.00 The total withdrawals activity for the statement period was \$11,220.00



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period April 1-30, 2014

Money Funds Detail

SCHWAB GOVT MONEY FUND Activity						
Settle Date	Transaction	Quantity	Unit Price	Purchase/Debit	Sale/Credit	
Opening # of Shares: 50,471.2900						
04/09/14	Redeemed	800 0000	1 0000		800 00	
04/15/14	Redeemed	220 0000	1 0000		220 00	
04/21/14	Redeemed	10,000 0000	1 0000		10,000 00	
04/23/14	Redeemed	200 0000	1 0000		200 00	
Closing # of Shares: 39,251.2900						

Endnotes For Your Account

Symbol Endnote Legend

f 7-day yield Annualized fund yield based on the average daily yield for the previous 7 days, assuming dividends are paid in cash and not reinvested



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period March 1-31, 2014

© 2008 Charles Schwab & Co., Inc. All rights reserved. Member SIPC. Schwab Institutional is a division of Charles Schwab & Co., Inc. ("Schwab"). This statement is furnished solely for your account at Schwab Except as noted in this statement's Terms and Conditions, Investment Advisors whose names appear in this statement are not affiliated with Schwab. Please see Terms and Conditions (2002-2115, 2002-240). STP25265R1-02

Need help reading this statement? Visit www.schwab.com/StatementUserGuide for more information.

Market Monitor

Rates	Yield
Schwab Govt MMF ^f	0 00%

Year To DateIndicesChangeDow Jones Industrial Average-0 72%Standard & Poor's 500 Index®1 30%Schwab 1000 Index®1 48%NASDAQ Composite Index0 54%

Your Independent Investment Manager and/or Advisor

BLACK CORAL FINANCIAL ADVISORS 500 INTERNATIONAL DR STE 300 MOUNT OLIVE NJ 07828-1381 1 (973) 352-8600

The custodian of your brokerage account is Charles Schwab & Co. Inc For questions about this statement, or if there is a change in your financial situation, investment objectives, or risk profile, please contact your Independent Investment Manager and/or Advisor

 Table of Contents
 Page

 Terms and Conditions
 2

 Change in Account Value
 4

 Asset Composition
 4

 Gain or (Loss) Summary
 4

 Investment Detail
 5

 Endnotes For Your Account
 5

MORRISON FAMILY FOUNDATION 1278 WAGGLE WAY NAPLES FL 34108-1994





Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period March 1-31, 2014

Terms and Conditions

This Account statement is furnished solely by Charles Schwab & Co. Inc ("Schwab") for your Account at Schwab ("Account") Schwab Institutional is a division of Charles Schwab & Co., Inc., and provides back office brokerage and related services to investment advisors and retirement plan providers. Unless otherwise defined herein, capitalized terms have the same meanings as in your Account Agreement. Schwab is a registered broker-dealer and, except in the case of an affiliated company that may act as the investment advisor for the Sweep Funds, Windhaven Investment Management, Inc ("Windhaven R"), or Thomas Partners, Inc ("TPI"), is not affiliated with your Investment Advisor whose name appears on this statement ("Advisors") Advisors are independently owned and operated Schwab neither endorses not recommends any particular Advisor or its investment strategy and has no responsibility to monitor trading by any Advisor in your Account Schwab has not verified any statement accompanying any Advisor's logo appearing on this statement. Advisors provide investment advisory services for your Account. Schwab provides brokerage and custody services. for your Account Schwab has agreements with Advisors under which Schwab provides Advisors with institutional trading. custody and related services, and products. Not all of these products and services may benefit your Account, and Schwab may provide them to Advisors on the Advisor's commitment to place a certain amount of its clients' assets in brokerage accounts at Schwab within a certain period of time. This commitment could influence an Advisor's recommendation or requirement that its clients establish brokerage accounts at Schwab

GENERAL INFORMATION AND KEY TERMS:

If you receive any other communication from any source other than Schwab which purports to represent your holdings at Schwab (including balances held at a Depository Institution) you should verify its content with this statement

AIP (Automatic Investment Plan) Customers: Schwab receives remuneration in connection with certain transactions effected through Schwab If you participate in a systematic investment program through Schwab, the additional information normally detailed on a

trade confirmation will be provided upon request

Average Daily Balance: Average daily composite of all cash balances that earn interest and all loans from Schwab that are charged

Bank Sweep Feature: Schwab acts as your agent and custodian in establishing and maintaining your Bank Sweep feature as a Schwab Cash Feature for your brokerage account. Deposit accounts held through the Bank Sweep feature constitute direct obligations of Charles Schwab Bank and are not obligations of Schwab Bank deposit accounts are insured by the FDIC within applicable limits The balance in the bank deposit accounts can be withdrawn on your order and the proceeds returned to your securities account or remitted to you as provided in your Account Agreement For information on FDIC insurance and its limits, as well as other important disclosures about the Bank Sweep feature. please refer to the Cash Features Disclosure Statement available online or from a Schwab representative Insured Bank Network ("Bank Network") Feature: Schwab

acts as your agent and custodian in establishing and maintaining your Insured Bank Network feature as a Schwab Cash Feature for your brokerage account Deposit accounts held through the Insured Bank Network feature constitute direct obligations of a participating Depository Institution and are not obligations of Schwab Insured Bank Network deposit accounts are insured by the FDIC within applicable limits. The balance in the bank deposit accounts can be withdrawn on your order and the proceeds refurned to your securities account or remitted to you as provided in your Account Agreement For information on FDIC insurance and its limits, as well as other important disclosures about the Insured Bank Network feature, please refer to the Cash Features Disclosure Statement available online or from a Schwab representative Cash: Any Free Credit Balance owed by us to you payable upon demand which, although accounted for on our books of record, is not segregated and may be used in the conduct of this firm's business Current Yield: Annual dividend paid on an equity divided by the current market price

Dividend Reinvestment Customers: Dividend reinvestment transactions were effected by Schwab acting as a principal for its own account, except for the reinvestment of Schwab dividends, for which an independent broker-dealer acted as the buying agent. The time of these transactions, the exchange upon which these transactions occurred and the name of the person from whom the security was purchased will be furnished upon written request Estimated Annual Income: Estimated annual income is derived

from information provided by outside parties. Schwab cannot guarantee the accuracy of such information. Since the interest and dividends are subject to change at any time, they should not be relied upon exclusively for making investment decisions

Fees and Charges: For those fees described in the statement as "Fee to Advisor", as authorized by you, Schwab debited your Account to pay the fees as instructed by your Advisor. It is your responsibility, and not Schwab's, to verify the accuracy of the fees. Margin interest charged to your Account during the statement period is included in

this section of the statement

Interest: For the Schwab One Interest feature, Bank Sweep feature, and the Insured Bank Network feature, interest is paid for a period that differs from the Statement Period Balances include nterest paid as indicated on your statement by Schwab. Charles Schwab Bank, or a Depository Institution participating in the Insured Bank Network. These balances do not include interest that may have accrued during the Statement Period after interest is paid. The interest paid may include interest that accrued in the prior Statement Period For the Schwab One Interest feature, interest accrues daily from the second-to-last business day of the prior month and is posted on the second-to-last business day of the current month. For the Bank Sweep feature, interest accrues daily from the 16th day of the prior month and is credited posted on the first business day after the 15th of the current month. For the Insured Bank Network feature, interest accrues daily from the 16th of the prior month and is generally credited posted on the 15th of the current month. If the 15th of the month falls on a non-business day, the interest amount payable through the 15th of the month is generally paid on the last business. day prior to the 15th. However, there may be certain events that trigger the posting of interest earlier in the interest period. Events that could

trigger an earlier interest posting include the closure of your deposit accounts at a Depository Institution or the rebalancing of funds between your MMDA and transaction account at a Depository Institution. These events are referred to as "Mid-Cycle Interest" on your account statement. The interest period for Mid-Cycle Interest payments will be from the 16th of the prior month, or the date the account(s) were established if after the 16th of the prior month, until the date posted on your account statement. For more information, about Mid-Cycle Interest payments please refer to your Cash Features Disclosure Statement

If, on any given day, the interest that Schwab calculates for the Free Credit Balances in the Schwab One Interest feature in your brokerage account is less than \$ 905, you will not accrue any interest on that day For balances held at Charles Schwab Bank in the Bank Sweep feature or at a Depository Institution participating in the Insured Bank Network, interest will accrue even if the amount is less than \$ 005 Margin Account Customers: This is a combined statement of your margin account and special memorandum account maintained for you under Section 220 5 of Regulation T issued by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System The permanent record of the separate account as required by Regulation T is available for your inspection. Securities purchased on margin are Schwab's collateral for the loan to you. It is important that you fully understand the risks involved in trading securities on margin. These risks include

- You can lose more funds than you deposit in the margin
- Schwab can force the sale of securities or other assets in any of your account(s) to maintain the required account equity without contacting you
- You are not entitled to choose which assets are liquidated nor are you entitled to an extension of time on a margin call Schwab can increase its "house" maintenance margin requirements
- at any time without advance written notice to you

Market Price: The most recent price evaluation available to Schwab on the last business day of the report period, normally the last trade price or bid as of market close. Unpriced securities denote that no market evaluation update is currently available. Price evaluations are obtained from outside parties. Schwab shall have no responsibility for the accuracy or timeliness of any such valuations. Pricing of assets not held at Schwab is for informational purposes only. Some securities, especially thinly traded equities in the OTC market or foreign markets, may not report the most current price and are indicated as Stale Priced. For Limited Partnerships and Real Estate Investment Trust (REIT) securities, you may see that the value reflected on your monthly account statement for this security is unpriced NASD rules require that certain Limited Partnerships (direct participation programs) and Real Estate Investment Trust (REIT) securities, that have not been priced within 18 months, must show as unpriced on customer statements. Note that these securities are generally illiquid, the value of the securities will be different than its purchase price, and, if applicable, that accurate valuation information may not be available.

Market Value: The Market Value is computed by multiplying the

Market Price by the Quantity of Shares This is the dollar value of your present holdings in your specified Schwab Account or a summary of the Market Value summed over multiple accounts



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period March 1-31, 2014

Terms and Conditions (continued)

Non-Publicly Traded Securities: All assets shown on this statement, other than certain direct investments which may be held by a third party, are held in your Account. Values of certain Non-Publicly Traded Securities may be furnished by a third party as provided by Schwab's Account. Agreement. Schwab shall have no responsibility for the accuracy or timeliness of such valuations. The Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC) does not cover many limited partnership interests.

does not cover many limited partnership interests

Option Customers: Be aware of the following 1) Commissions and other charges related to the execution of option transactions have been included in confirmations of such transactions previously furnished to you and will be made available promptly upon request 2) You should advise us promptly of any material changes in your investment objectives or financial situation 3) Exercise assignment notices for the option contracts are allocated among customer short positions pursuant to an automated procedure which randomly selects from among all customer short option positions those contracts which are subject to exercise, including positions established on the day of assignment 4) Realized gain loss of underlying securities is adjusted to reflect the premiums of assigned or exercised options. Please consult your tay advisor or IRS publication 550. Investment Income and Expenses, for additional information on Options.

Schwab Sweep Money Funds: Includes the primary money market.

Schwab Sweep Money Funds: Includes the primary money market funds into which Free Credit Balances may be automatically invested pursuant to your Account Agreement Schwab or an affiliate acts and receives compensation as the Investment Advisor. Transfer Agent. Shareholder Service Agent and Distributor for the Schwab Sweep Money Funds. The amount of such compensation is disclosed in the prospectus. The yield information for Schwab Sweep Money Funds is the current 7-day yield as of the statement period. Yields vary Schwab and the Schwab Sweep Money Funds investment advisor may be voluntarily reducing a portion of a Schwab Sweep Money Fund's expenses. Without these reductions, yields would have been lower. The shares of the money market mutual fund can be liquidated on your order and the proceeds returned to your securities account or remitted to you as provided in your. Account. Agreement and the applicable prospectus.

Securities Products and Services: Securities products and services are offered by Charles Schwab & Co. Inc. Member SIPC Securities products and services, including unswept intraday funds and net credit balances held in brokerage accounts are not guaranteed deposits or obligations of Charles Schwab Bank or a Depository Institution(s) participating in the Insured Bank Network, and are subject to investment risk, are not FDIC insured, may lose value, and are not bank guaranteed SIPC does not cover balances held at Charles Schwab Bank in the Bank Sweep feature or at a Depository Institution(s) participating in the Insured Bank Network feature Short Positions: Securities sold short will be identified through an "S" in Investment Detail. The market value of these securities will be expressed as a debit and be netted against any long positions in Total Account Value.

Depository Institution: A Member FDIC depository institution participating in the Insured Bank Network that has entered into a deposit agreement with Schwab, at which interest-bearing deposit accounts are maintained on your behalf

Nield to Maturity: This is the actual average annual return on a note if held to maturity

Gain (or Loss): Unrealized Gain or (Loss) and Realized Gain or (Loss) sections ("Gain Loss Section(s)") contain a gain or a loss summary of your Account. This information has been provided on this statement at the request of your Advisor. This information is not a solicitation or a recommendation to buy or sell. It may, however, be helpful for investment and tay planning strategies. Schwab does not provide tay advice and encourages you to consult with your tay professional. Please view the Cost Basis Disclosure Statement for additional information on how gain (or loss) is calculated and how Schwab reports adjusted cost basis information to the IRS.

Accrued Income: Accrued Income is the sum of the total accrued interest and or accrued dividends on positions held in your Account, but the interest and or dividends have not been received into your account. Schwab makes no representation that the amounts shown (or any other amount) will be received. Accrued amounts are not covered by SIPC account protection until actually received and held in the Account.

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES: If you find an error or discrepancy relating to your brokerage activity (other than an electronic fund transfer) you must notify us promptly, but no later than 10 days after this statement is sent or made available to you. If this statement shows that we have mailed or delivered security certificate(s) that you have not received, notify Schwab immediately. You may call us at 800-515-2157. Any oral communications should be re-confirmed in writing to further protect your rights, including rights under the Securities Investor Protection Act (SIPA). If you do not so notify us, you agree that the statement activity and Account balance are correct for all purposes with respect to those brokerage transactions.

IN CASE OF COMPLAINTS: If you have a complaint regarding your Schwab statement, products or services, please write to the Client Advocacy Team at Charles Schwab & Co., Inc., Attention Client Advocacy Team, 211 Main St., San Francisco, CA 94105, USA, or call Schwab Signature Alliance at 800-515-2157

Address Changes: If you fail to notify Schwab in writing of any change of address or phone number, you may not receive important notifications about your Account, and trading or other restrictions might be placed on your Account

Additional Information:

We are required by law to report to the Internal Revenue Service adjusted cost basis information (if applicable), certain payments to you and credits to your Account during the calendar year. Retain this statement for income tax purposes. A financial statement for your inspection is available at Schwab's offices or a copy will be mailed to you upon written request. Any third party trademarks appearing herein are the property of their respective owners. Schwab and Charles. Schwab Bank are affiliates of each other and subsidiaries of the Charles Schwab Corporation.

(1113-7022)



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period March 1-31, 2014

Change in Account Value	This Period	Year to Date
Starting Value	\$ 50,471.29	\$ 73,991.29
Cash Value of Purchases & Sales	0 00	0 00
Investments Purchased/Sold	0 00	0 00
Deposits & Withdrawals	0 00	(23,520 00)
Dividends & Interest	0 00	0 00
Fees & Charges	0 00	0 00
Transfers	0 00	0 00
Income Reinvested	0 00	0 00
Change in Value of Investments	0 00	0 00
Ending Value on 03/31/2014	\$ 50,471.29	\$ 50,471.29

Asset Composition	Market Value	
Money Market Funds [Sweep] Total Assets Long	\$ 50,471 29 \$ 50,471.29	

Gain or (Loss) Summary

Realized Gain or (Loss) This Period

Short Term \$0 00

Long Term \$0 00

Unrealized Gain or (Loss)

All Investments \$0.00 Values may not reflect all of your gains/losses





Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period March 1-31, 2014

Investment Detail - Money Market Funds [Sweep]

Money Market Funds [Sweep]	Quantity	Market Price	Market Value	Current Yield
SCHWAB GOVT MONEY FUND SWGXX	50,471 2900	1 0000	50,471 29	0 00%
	_			

Endnotes For Your Account

Symbol Endnote Legend

f 7-day yield Annualized fund yield based on the average daily yield for the previous 7 days, assuming dividends are paid in cash and not reinvested



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period February 1-28, 2014

© 2008 Charles Schwab & Co., Inc. All rights reserved. Member SIPC. Schwab Institutional is a division of Charles Schwab & Co., Inc. ("Schwab"). This statement is furnished solely for your account at Schwab Except as noted in this statement's Terms and Conditions, Investment Advisors whose names appear in this statement are not affiliated with Schwab. Please see Terms and Conditions (2002-2115, 2002-240). STP25265R1-02

Need help reading this statement? Visit www.schwab.com/StatementUserGuide for more information.

Market Monitor

Rates	Yield
Schwab Govt MMF ^f	0 00%

	Year To Date
Indices	Change
Dow Jones Industrial Average	-1 54%
Standard & Poor's 500 Index®	0 60%
Schwab 1000 Index®	1 05%
NASDAQ Composite Index	3 15%

Your Independent Investment Manager and/or Advisor

BLACK CORAL FINANCIAL ADVISORS 500 INTERNATIONAL DR STE 300 MOUNT OLIVE NJ 07828-1381 1 (973) 352-8600

The custodian of your brokerage account is Charles Schwab & Co. Inc For questions about this statement, or if there is a change in your financial situation, investment objectives, or risk profile, please contact your Independent Investment Manager and/or Advisor

 Table of Contents
 Page

 Terms and Conditions
 2

 Change in Account Value
 4

 Asset Composition
 4

 Gain or (Loss) Summary
 4

 Investment Detail
 5

 Endnotes For Your Account
 5

MORRISON FAMILY FOUNDATION 1278 WAGGLE WAY NAPLES FL 34108-1994





Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period February 1-28, 2014

Terms and Conditions

This Account statement is furnished solely by Charles Schwab & Co. Inc ("Schwab") for your Account at Schwab ("Account") Schwab Institutional is a division of Charles Schwab & Co., Inc., and provides back office brokerage and related services to investment advisors and retirement plan providers. Unless otherwise defined herein, capitalized terms have the same meanings as in your Account Agreement. Schwab is a registered broker-dealer and, except in the case of an affiliated company that may act as the investment advisor for the Sweep Funds, Windhaven Investment Management, Inc ("Windhaven R"), or Thomas Partners, Inc ("TPI"), is not affiliated with your Investment Advisor whose name appears on this statement ("Advisors") Advisors are independently owned and operated Schwab neither endorses not recommends any particular Advisor or its investment strategy and has no responsibility to monitor trading by any Advisor in your Account Schwab has not verified any statement accompanying any Advisor's logo appearing on this statement. Advisors provide investment advisory services for your Account. Schwab provides brokerage and custody services. for your Account Schwab has agreements with Advisors under which Schwab provides Advisors with institutional trading. custody and related services, and products. Not all of these products and services may benefit your Account, and Schwab may provide them to Advisors on the Advisor's commitment to place a certain amount of its clients' assets in brokerage accounts at Schwab within a certain period of time. This commitment could influence an Advisor's recommendation or requirement that its clients establish brokerage accounts at Schwab

GENERAL INFORMATION AND KEY TERMS:

If you receive any other communication from any source other than Schwab which purports to represent your holdings at Schwab (including balances held at a Depository Institution) you should verify its content with this statement

AIP (Automatic Investment Plan) Customers: Schwab receives remuneration in connection with certain transactions effected through Schwab If you participate in a systematic investment program through Schwab, the additional information normally detailed on a

trade confirmation will be provided upon request

Average Daily Balance: Average daily composite of all cash balances that earn interest and all loans from Schwab that are charged

Bank Sweep Feature: Schwab acts as your agent and custodian in establishing and maintaining your Bank Sweep feature as a Schwab Cash Feature for your brokerage account. Deposit accounts held through the Bank Sweep feature constitute direct obligations of Charles Schwab Bank and are not obligations of Schwab Bank deposit accounts are insured by the FDIC within applicable limits The balance in the bank deposit accounts can be withdrawn on your order and the proceeds returned to your securities account or remitted to you as provided in your Account Agreement For information on FDIC insurance and its limits, as well as other important disclosures about the Bank Sweep feature. please refer to the Cash Features Disclosure Statement available online or from a Schwab representative Insured Bank Network ("Bank Network") Feature: Schwab

acts as your agent and custodian in establishing and maintaining your Insured Bank Network feature as a Schwab Cash Feature for your brokerage account Deposit accounts held through the Insured Bank Network feature constitute direct obligations of a participating Depository Institution and are not obligations of Schwab Insured Bank Network deposit accounts are insured by the FDIC within applicable limits. The balance in the bank deposit accounts can be withdrawn on your order and the proceeds refurned to your securities account or remitted to you as provided in your Account Agreement For information on FDIC insurance and its limits, as well as other important disclosures about the Insured Bank Network feature, please refer to the Cash Features Disclosure Statement available online or from a Schwab representative Cash: Any Free Credit Balance owed by us to you payable upon demand which, although accounted for on our books of record, is not segregated and may be used in the conduct of this firm's business Current Yield: Annual dividend paid on an equity divided by the current market price

Dividend Reinvestment Customers: Dividend reinvestment transactions were effected by Schwab acting as a principal for its own account, except for the reinvestment of Schwab dividends, for which an independent broker-dealer acted as the buying agent. The time of these transactions, the exchange upon which these transactions occurred and the name of the person from whom the security was purchased will be furnished upon written request Estimated Annual Income: Estimated annual income is derived

from information provided by outside parties. Schwab cannot guarantee the accuracy of such information. Since the interest and dividends are subject to change at any time, they should not be relied upon exclusively for making investment decisions

Fees and Charges: For those fees described in the statement as "Fee to Advisor", as authorized by you, Schwab debited your Account to pay the fees as instructed by your Advisor. It is your responsibility, and not Schwab's, to verify the accuracy of the fees. Margin interest charged to your Account during the statement period is included in

this section of the statement

Interest: For the Schwab One Interest feature, Bank Sweep feature, and the Insured Bank Network feature, interest is paid for a period that differs from the Statement Period Balances include nterest paid as indicated on your statement by Schwab. Charles Schwab Bank, or a Depository Institution participating in the Insured Bank Network. These balances do not include interest that may have accrued during the Statement Period after interest is paid. The interest paid may include interest that accrued in the prior Statement Period For the Schwab One Interest feature, interest accrues daily from the second-to-last business day of the prior month and is posted on the second-to-last business day of the current month. For the Bank Sweep feature, interest accrues daily from the 16th day of the prior month and is credited posted on the first business day after the 15th of the current month. For the Insured Bank Network feature, interest accrues daily from the 16th of the prior month and is generally credited posted on the 15th of the current month. If the 15th of the month falls on a non-business day, the interest amount payable through the 15th of the month is generally paid on the last business. day prior to the 15th. However, there may be certain events that trigger the posting of interest earlier in the interest period. Events that could

trigger an earlier interest posting include the closure of your deposit accounts at a Depository Institution or the rebalancing of funds between your MMDA and transaction account at a Depository Institution. These events are referred to as "Mid-Cycle Interest" on your account statement. The interest period for Mid-Cycle Interest payments will be from the 16th of the prior month, or the date the account(s) were established if after the 16th of the prior month, until the date posted on your account statement. For more information, about Mid-Cycle Interest payments please refer to your Cash Features Disclosure Statement

If, on any given day, the interest that Schwab calculates for the Free Credit Balances in the Schwab One Interest feature in your brokerage account is less than \$ 005, you will not accrue any interest on that day For balances held at Charles Schwab Bank in the Bank Sweep feature or at a Depository Institution participating in the Insured Bank Network, interest will accrue even if the amount is less than \$ 005 Margin Account Customers: This is a combined statement of your margin account and special memorandum account maintained for you under Section 220 5 of Regulation T issued by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System The permanent record of the separate account as required by Regulation T is available for your inspection. Securities purchased on margin are Schwab's collateral for the loan to you. It is important that you fully understand the risks involved in trading securities on margin. These risks include

- You can lose more funds than you deposit in the margin
- Schwab can force the sale of securities or other assets in any of your account(s) to maintain the required account equity without contacting you
- You are not entitled to choose which assets are liquidated nor are you entitled to an extension of time on a margin call Schwab can increase its "house" maintenance margin requirements
- at any time without advance written notice to you

Market Price: The most recent price evaluation available to Schwab on the last business day of the report period, normally the last trade price or bid as of market close. Unpriced securities denote that no market evaluation update is currently available. Price evaluations are obtained from outside parties. Schwab shall have no responsibility for the accuracy or timeliness of any such valuations. Pricing of assets not held at Schwab is for informational purposes only. Some securities, especially thinly traded equities in the OTC market or foreign markets, may not report the most current price and are indicated as Stale Priced. For Limited Partnerships and Real Estate Investment Trust (REIT) securities, you may see that the value reflected on your monthly account statement for this security is unpriced NASD rules require that certain Limited Partnerships (direct participation programs) and Real Estate Investment Trust (REIT) securities, that have not been priced within 18 months, must show as unpriced on customer statements. Note that these securities are generally illiquid, the value of the securities will be different than its purchase price, and, if applicable, that accurate valuation information may not be available.

Market Value: The Market Value is computed by multiplying the

Market Price by the Quantity of Shares This is the dollar value of your present holdings in your specified Schwab Account or a summary of the Market Value summed over multiple accounts



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period February 1-28, 2014

Terms and Conditions (continued)

Non-Publicly Traded Securities: All assets shown on this statement, other than certain direct investments which may be held by a third party, are held in your Account. Values of certain Non-Publicly Traded Securities may be furnished by a third party as provided by Schwab's Account Agreement. Schwab shall have no responsibility for the accuracy or timeliness of such valuations. The Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC) does not cover many limited partnership interests.

does not cover many limited partnership interests

Option Customers: Be aware of the following 1) Commissions and other charges related to the execution of option transactions have been included in confirmations of such transactions previously furnished to you and will be made available promptly upon request 2) You should advise us promptly of any material changes in your mestment objectives or financial situation 3) Exercise assignment notices for the option contracts are allocated among customer short positions pursuant to an automated procedure which randomly selects from among all customer short option positions those contracts which are subject to exercise, including positions established on the day of assignment 4) Realized gain loss of underlying securities is adjusted to reflect the premiums of assigned or exercised options. Please consult your tax advisor or IRS publication 550. Investment Income and Expenses, for additional information on Options

Schwab Sweep Money Funds: Includes the primary money market

Schwab Sweep Money Funds: Includes the primary money market funds into which Free Credit Balances may be automatically invested pursuant to your Account Agreement Schwab or an affiliate acts and receives compensation as the Investment Advisor. Transfer Agent. Shareholder Service Agent and Distributor for the Schwab Sweep Money Funds. The amount of such compensation is disclosed in the prospectus. The yield information for Schwab Sweep Money Funds is the current 7-day yield as of the statement period. Yields vary Schwab and the Schwab Sweep Money Funds investment advisor may be voluntarily reducing a portion of a Schwab Sweep Money Fund's expenses. Without these reductions, yields would have been lower. The shares of the money market mutual fund can be liquidated on your order and the proceeds returned to your securities account or remitted to you as provided in your Account. Agreement and the applicable prospectus.

Securities Products and Services: Securities products and services are offered by Charles Schwab & Co. Inc. Member SIPC Securities products and services, including unswept intraday funds and net credit balances held in brokerage accounts are not guaranteed deposits or obligations of Charles Schwab Bank or a Depository Institution(s) participating in the Insured Bank Network, and are subject to investment risk, are not FDIC insured, may lose value, and are not bank guaranteed SIPC does not cover balances held at Charles Schwab Bank in the Bank Sweep feature or at a Depository Institution(s) participating in the Insured Bank Network feature Short Positions: Securities sold short will be identified through an "S" in Investment Detail. The market value of these securities will be expressed as a debit and be netted against any long positions in Total Account Value.

Depository Institution: A Member FDIC depository institution participating in the Insured Bank Network that has entered into a deposit agreement with Schwab, at which interest-bearing deposit accounts are maintained on your behalf

Nield to Maturity: This is the actual average annual return on a note if held to maturity

Gain (or Loss): Unrealized Gain or (Loss) and Realized Gain or (Loss) sections ("Gain Loss Section(s)") contain a gain or a loss summary of your Account. This information has been provided on this statement at the request of your Advisor. This information is not a solicitation or a recommendation to buy or sell. It may, however, be helpful for investment and tay planning strategies. Schwab does not provide tay advice and encourages you to consult with your tay professional. Please view the Cost Basis Disclosure Statement for additional information on how gain (or loss) is calculated and how Schwab reports adjusted cost basis information to the IRS.

Accrued Income: Accrued Income is the sum of the total accrued interest and or accrued dividends on positions held in your Account, but the interest and or dividends have not been received into your account. Schwab makes no representation that the amounts shown (or any other amount) will be received. Accrued amounts are not covered by SIPC account protection until actually received and held in the Account.

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES: If you find an error or discrepancy relating to your brokerage activity (other than an electronic fund transfer) you must notify us promptly, but no later than 10 days after this statement is sent or made available to you. If this statement shows that we have mailed or delivered security certificate(s) that you have not received, notify Schwab immediately. You may call us at 800-515-2157. Any oral communications should be re-confirmed in writing to further protect your rights, including rights under the Securifies Investor Protection Act (SIPA). If you do not so notify us, you agree that the statement activity and Account balance are correct for all purposes with respect to those brokerage transactions.

IN CASE OF COMPLAINTS: If you have a complaint regarding your Schwab statement, products or services, please write to the Client Advocacy Team at Charles Schwab & Co., Inc., Attention, Client Advocacy Team, 211 Main St., San Francisco, CA 94105, USA, or call Schwab Signature, Alliance at 800-515-2157

Address Changes: If you fail to notify Schwab in writing of any change of address or phone number, you may not receive important notifications about your Account, and trading or other restrictions might be placed on your Account

Additional Information:

We are required by law to report to the Internal Revenue Service adjusted cost basis information (if applicable), certain payments to you and credits to your Account during the calendar year. Retain this statement for income tax purposes. A financial statement for your inspection is available at Schwab's offices or a copy will be mailed to you upon written request. Any third party trademarks appearing herein are the property of their respective owners. Schwab and Charles. Schwab Bank are affiliates of each other and subsidiaries of the Charles Schwab Corporation.

(1113-7022)



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period February 1-28, 2014

Change in Account Value	This Period	Year to Date
Starting Value	\$ 50,471.29	\$ 73,991.29
Cash Value of Purchases & Sales	0 00	0 00
Investments Purchased/Sold	0 00	0 00
Deposits & Withdrawals	0 00	(23,520 00)
Dividends & Interest	0 00	0 00
Fees & Charges	0 00	0 00
Transfers	0 00	0 00
Income Reinvested	0 00	0 00
Change in Value of Investments	0 00	0 00
Ending Value on 02/28/2014	\$ 50,471.29	\$ 50,471.29

Asset Composition	Market Value	
Money Market Funds [Sweep] Total Assets Long	\$ 50,471 29 \$ 50,471.29	

Gain or (Loss) Summary

Realized Gain or (Loss) This Period

Short Term \$0 00 Long Term \$0 00

Unrealized Gain or (Loss)

All Investments \$0 00 Values may not reflect all of your gains/losses





Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period February 1-28, 2014

Investment Detail - Money Market Funds [Sweep]

Money Market Funds [Sweep]	Quantity	Market Price	Market Value	Current Yield
SCHWAB GOVT MONEY FUND SWGXX	50,471 2900	1 0000	50,471 29	0 00%
	_			

Endnotes For Your Account

Symbol Endnote Legend

f 7-day yield Annualized fund yield based on the average daily yield for the previous 7 days, assuming dividends are paid in cash and not reinvested



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period January 1-31, 2014

© 2008 Charles Schwab & Co., Inc. All rights reserved. Member SIPC. Schwab Institutional is a division of Charles Schwab & Co., Inc. ("Schwab"). This statement is furnished solely for your account at Schwab Except as noted in this statement's Terms and Conditions, Investment Advisors whose names appear in this statement are not affiliated with Schwab. Please see Terms and Conditions (2002-2115, 2002-240). STP25265R1-02

Need help reading this statement? Visit www.schwab.com/StatementUserGuide for more information.

Market Monitor

Rates	Yield
Schwab Govt MMF ^f	0 00%

Year To DateIndicesChangeDow Jones Industrial Average-5 30%Standard & Poor's 500 Index®-3 56%Schwab 1000 Index®-3 32%NASDAQ Composite Index-1 74%

Your Independent Investment Manager and/or Advisor

BLACK CORAL FINANCIAL ADVISORS 500 INTERNATIONAL DR STE 300 MOUNT OLIVE NJ 07828-1381 1 (973) 352-8600

The custodian of your brokerage account is Charles Schwab & Co. Inc For questions about this statement, or if there is a change in your financial situation, investment objectives, or risk profile, please contact your Independent Investment Manager and/or Advisor

 Table of Contents
 Page

 Terms and Conditions
 2

 Change in Account Value
 4

 Asset Composition
 4

 Gain or (Loss) Summary
 4

 Investment Detail
 5

 Transaction Detail
 5

 Money Funds Detail
 6

 Endnotes For Your Account
 6

MORRISON FAMILY FOUNDATION 1278 WAGGLE WAY NAPLES FL 34108-1994





Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period January 1-31, 2014

Terms and Conditions

This Account statement is furnished solely by Charles Schwab & Co. Inc ("Schwab") for your Account at Schwab ("Account") Schwab Institutional is a division of Charles Schwab & Co., Inc., and provides back office brokerage and related services to investment advisors and retirement plan providers. Unless otherwise defined herein, capitalized terms have the same meanings as in your Account Agreement. Schwab is a registered broker-dealer and, except in the case of an affiliated company that may act as the investment advisor for the Sweep Funds, Windhaven Investment Management, Inc ("Windhaven R"), or Thomas Partners, Inc ("TPI"), is not affiliated with your Investment Advisor whose name appears on this statement ("Advisors") Advisors are independently owned and operated Schwab neither endorses not recommends any particular Advisor or its investment strategy and has no responsibility to monitor trading by any Advisor in your Account Schwab has not verified any statement accompanying any Advisor's logo appearing on this statement. Advisors provide investment advisory services for your Account. Schwab provides brokerage and custody services. for your Account Schwab has agreements with Advisors under which Schwab provides Advisors with institutional trading. custody and related services, and products. Not all of these products and services may benefit your Account, and Schwab may provide them to Advisors on the Advisor's commitment to place a certain amount of its clients' assets in brokerage accounts at Schwab within a certain period of time. This commitment could influence an Advisor's recommendation or requirement that its clients establish brokerage accounts at Schwab

GENERAL INFORMATION AND KEY TERMS:

If you receive any other communication from any source other than Schwab which purports to represent your holdings at Schwab (including balances held at a Depository Institution) you should verify its content with this statement

AIP (Automatic Investment Plan) Customers: Schwab receives remuneration in connection with certain transactions effected through Schwab If you participate in a systematic investment program through Schwab, the additional information normally detailed on a

trade confirmation will be provided upon request

Average Daily Balance: Average daily composite of all cash balances that earn interest and all loans from Schwab that are charged

Bank Sweep Feature: Schwab acts as your agent and custodian in establishing and maintaining your Bank Sweep feature as a Schwab Cash Feature for your brokerage account. Deposit accounts held through the Bank Sweep feature constitute direct obligations of Charles Schwab Bank and are not obligations of Schwab Bank deposit accounts are insured by the FDIC within applicable limits The balance in the bank deposit accounts can be withdrawn on your order and the proceeds returned to your securities account or remitted to you as provided in your Account Agreement For information on FDIC insurance and its limits, as well as other important disclosures about the Bank Sweep feature. please refer to the Cash Features Disclosure Statement available online or from a Schwab representative Insured Bank Network ("Bank Network") Feature: Schwab

acts as your agent and custodian in establishing and maintaining your Insured Bank Network feature as a Schwab Cash Feature for your brokerage account Deposit accounts held through the Insured Bank Network feature constitute direct obligations of a participating Depository Institution and are not obligations of Schwab Insured Bank Network deposit accounts are insured by the FDIC within applicable limits. The balance in the bank deposit accounts can be withdrawn on your order and the proceeds refurned to your securities account or remitted to you as provided in your Account Agreement For information on FDIC insurance and its limits, as well as other important disclosures about the Insured Bank Network feature, please refer to the Cash Features Disclosure Statement available online or from a Schwab representative Cash: Any Free Credit Balance owed by us to you payable upon demand which, although accounted for on our books of record, is not segregated and may be used in the conduct of this firm's business Current Yield: Annual dividend paid on an equity divided by the current market price

Dividend Reinvestment Customers: Dividend reinvestment transactions were effected by Schwab acting as a principal for its own account, except for the reinvestment of Schwab dividends, for which an independent broker-dealer acted as the buying agent. The time of these transactions, the exchange upon which these transactions occurred and the name of the person from whom the security was purchased will be furnished upon written request Estimated Annual Income: Estimated annual income is derived

from information provided by outside parties. Schwab cannot guarantee the accuracy of such information. Since the interest and dividends are subject to change at any time, they should not be relied upon exclusively for making investment decisions

Fees and Charges: For those fees described in the statement as "Fee to Advisor", as authorized by you, Schwab debited your Account to pay the fees as instructed by your Advisor. It is your responsibility, and not Schwab's, to verify the accuracy of the fees. Margin interest charged to your Account during the statement period is included in

this section of the statement

Interest: For the Schwab One Interest feature, Bank Sweep feature, and the Insured Bank Network feature, interest is paid for a period that differs from the Statement Period Balances include nterest paid as indicated on your statement by Schwab. Charles Schwab Bank, or a Depository Institution participating in the Insured Bank Network. These balances do not include interest that may have accrued during the Statement Period after interest is paid. The interest paid may include interest that accrued in the prior Statement Period For the Schwab One Interest feature, interest accrues daily from the second-to-last business day of the prior month and is posted on the second-to-last business day of the current month. For the Bank Sweep feature, interest accrues daily from the 16th day of the prior month and is credited posted on the first business day after the 15th of the current month. For the Insured Bank Network feature, interest accrues daily from the 16th of the prior month and is generally credited posted on the 15th of the current month. If the 15th of the month falls on a non-business day, the interest amount payable through the 15th of the month is generally paid on the last business. day prior to the 15th. However, there may be certain events that trigger the posting of interest earlier in the interest period. Events that could

trigger an earlier interest posting include the closure of your deposit accounts at a Depository Institution or the rebalancing of funds between your MMDA and transaction account at a Depository Institution. These events are referred to as "Mid-Cycle Interest" on your account statement. The interest period for Mid-Cycle Interest payments will be from the 16th of the prior month, or the date the account(s) were established if after the 16th of the prior month, until the date posted on your account statement. For more information, about Mid-Cycle Interest payments please refer to your Cash Features Disclosure Statement

If, on any given day, the interest that Schwab calculates for the Free Credit Balances in the Schwab One Interest feature in your brokerage account is less than \$ 005, you will not accrue any interest on that day For balances held at Charles Schwab Bank in the Bank Sweep feature or at a Depository Institution participating in the Insured Bank Network, interest will accrue even if the amount is less than \$ 005 Margin Account Customers: This is a combined statement of your margin account and special memorandum account maintained for you under Section 220 5 of Regulation T issued by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System The permanent record of the separate account as required by Regulation T is available for your inspection. Securities purchased on margin are Schwab's collateral for the loan to you. It is important that you fully understand the risks involved in trading securities on margin. These risks include

- You can lose more funds than you deposit in the margin
- Schwab can force the sale of securities or other assets in any of your account(s) to maintain the required account equity without contacting you
- You are not entitled to choose which assets are liquidated nor are you entitled to an extension of time on a margin call Schwab can increase its "house" maintenance margin requirements
- at any time without advance written notice to you

Market Price: The most recent price evaluation available to Schwab on the last business day of the report period, normally the last trade price or bid as of market close. Unpriced securities denote that no market evaluation update is currently available. Price evaluations are obtained from outside parties. Schwab shall have no responsibility for the accuracy or timeliness of any such valuations. Pricing of assets not held at Schwab is for informational purposes only. Some securities, especially thinly traded equities in the OTC market or foreign markets, may not report the most current price and are indicated as Stale Priced. For Limited Partnerships and Real Estate Investment Trust (REIT) securities, you may see that the value reflected on your monthly account statement for this security is unpriced NASD rules require that certain Limited Partnerships (direct participation programs) and Real Estate Investment Trust (REIT) securities, that have not been priced within 18 months, must show as unpriced on customer statements. Note that these securities are generally illiquid, the value of the securities will be different than its purchase price, and, if applicable, that accurate valuation information may not be available.

Market Value: The Market Value is computed by multiplying the

Market Price by the Quantity of Shares This is the dollar value of your present holdings in your specified Schwab Account or a summary of the Market Value summed over multiple accounts



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period January 1-31, 2014

Terms and Conditions (continued)

Non-Publicly Traded Securities: All assets shown on this statement, other than certain direct investments which may be held by a third party, are held in your Account. Values of certain Non-Publicly Traded Securities may be furnished by a third party as provided by Schwab's Account Agreement. Schwab shall have no responsibility for the accuracy or timeliness of such valuations. The Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC) does not cover many limited partnership interests.

does not cover many limited partnership interests

Option Customers: Be aware of the following 1) Commissions and other charges related to the execution of option transactions have been included in confirmations of such transactions previously furnished to you and will be made available promptly upon request 2) You should advise us promptly of any material changes in your mestment objectives or financial situation 3) Exercise assignment notices for the option contracts are allocated among customer short positions pursuant to an automated procedure which randomly selects from among all customer short option positions those contracts which are subject to exercise, including positions established on the day of assignment 4) Realized gain loss of underlying securities is adjusted to reflect the premiums of assigned or exercised options. Please consult your tax advisor or IRS publication 550. Investment Income and Expenses for additional information on Options.

Expenses, for additional information on Options
Schwab Sweep Money Funds: Includes the primary money market
funds into which Free Credit Balances may be automatically invested
pursuant to your Account Agreement Schwab or an affiliate acts and
receives compensation as the Investment Advisor. Transfer Agent.
Shareholder Service Agent and Distributor for the Schwab Sweep
Money Funds. The amount of such compensation is disclosed in the
prospectus. The yield information for Schwab Sweep Money Funds
is the current 7-day yield as of the statement period. Yields vary
Schwab and the Schwab Sweep Money Funds investment advisor
may be voluntarily reducing a portion of a Schwab Sweep Money
Fund's expenses. Without these reductions, yields would have been
lower. The shares of the money market mutual fund can be liquidated
on your order and the proceeds returned to your securities account
or remitted to you as provided in your. Account. Agreement and
the applicable prospectus.

Securities Products and Services: Securities products and services are offered by Charles Schwab & Co. Inc. Member SIPC Securities products and services, including unswept intraday funds and net credit balances held in brokerage accounts are not guaranteed deposits or obligations of Charles Schwab Bank or a Depository Institution(s) participating in the Insured Bank Network, and are subject to investment risk, are not FDIC insured, may lose value, and are not bank guaranteed SIPC does not cover balances held at Charles Schwab Bank in the Bank Sweep feature or at a Depository Institution(s) participating in the Insured Bank Network feature Short Positions: Securities sold short will be identified through an "S" in Investment Detail. The market value of these securities will be expressed as a debit and be netted against any long positions in Total Account Value.

Depository Institution: A Member FDIC depository institution participating in the Insured Bank Network that has entered into a deposit agreement with Schwab, at which interest-bearing deposit accounts are maintained on your behalf

Nield to Maturity: This is the actual average annual return on a note if held to maturity

Gain (or Loss): Unrealized Gain or (Loss) and Realized Gain or (Loss) sections ("Gain Loss Section(s)") contain a gain or a loss summary of your Account. This information has been provided on this statement at the request of your Advisor. This information is not a solicitation or a recommendation to buy or sell. It may, however, be helpful for investment and tay planning strategies. Schwab does not provide tay advice and encourages you to consult with your tay professional. Please view the Cost Basis Disclosure Statement for additional information on how gain (or loss) is calculated and how Schwab reports adjusted cost basis information to the IRS.

Accrued Income: Accrued Income is the sum of the total accrued interest and or accrued dividends on positions held in your Account, but the interest and or dividends have not been received into your account. Schwab makes no representation that the amounts shown (or any other amount) will be received. Accrued amounts are not covered by SIPC account protection until actually received and held in the Account.

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES: If you find an error or discrepancy relating to your brokerage activity (other than an electronic fund transfer) you must notify us promptly, but no later than 10 days after this statement is sent or made available to you. If this statement shows that we have mailed or delivered security certificate(s) that you have not received, notify Schwab immediately. You may call us at 800-515-2157. Any oral communications should be re-confirmed in writing to further protect your rights, including rights under the Securifies Investor Protection Act (SIPA). If you do not so notify us, you agree that the statement activity and Account balance are correct for all purposes with respect to those brokerage transactions.

IN CASE OF COMPLAINTS: If you have a complaint regarding your Schwab statement, products or services, please write to the Client Advocacy Team at Charles Schwab & Co., Inc., Attention Client Advocacy Team, 211 Main St., San Francisco, CA 94105, USA, or call Schwab Signature Alliance at 800-515-2157

Address Changes: If you fail to notify Schwab in writing of any change of address or phone number, you may not receive important notifications about your Account, and trading or other restrictions might be placed on your Account

Additional Information:

We are required by law to report to the Internal Revenue Service adjusted cost basis information (if applicable), certain payments to you and credits to your Account during the calendar year. Retain this statement for income tax purposes. A financial statement for your inspection is available at Schwab's offices or a copy will be mailed to you upon written request. Any third party trademarks appearing herein are the property of their respective owners. Schwab and Charles. Schwab Bank are affiliates of each other and subsidiaries of the Charles Schwab Corporation.

(1113-7022)



Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period January 1-31, 2014

Change in Account Value	This Period	Year to Date	
Starting Value	\$ 73,991.29	\$ 73,991.29	
Cash Value of Purchases & Sales	0 00	0 00	
Investments Purchased/Sold	0 00	0 00	
Deposits & Withdrawals	(23,520 00)	(23,520 00)	
Dividends & Interest	0 00	0 00	
Fees & Charges	0 00	0 00	
Transfers	0 00	0 00	
Income Reinvested	0 00	0 00	
Change in Value of Investments	0 00	0 00	
Ending Value on 01/31/2014	\$ 50,471.29	\$ 50,471.29	

Asset Composition	Market Value	
Money Market Funds [Sweep] Total Assets Long	\$ 50,471 29 \$ 50,471.29	

Gain or (Loss) Summary

Realized Gain or (Loss) This Period

Short Term \$0.00 Long Term \$0.00

Unrealized Gain or (Loss)

All Investments \$0.00 Values may not reflect all of your gains/losses





Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period January 1-31, 2014

Investment Detail - Money Market Funds [Sweep]

Money Market Funds [Sweep]	Quantity	Market Price	Market Value	Current Yield
SCHWAB GOVT MONEY FUND SWGXX	50,471 2900	1 0000	50,471 29	0 00%

Transaction Detail - Deposits & Withdrawals

Date	Date	Activity	Description	Location	Credit/(Debit)
01/22/14	01/22/14	Funds Paid	SCHWAB ONE CHECK 000138		(10,000 00)
01/07/14	01/07/14	Funds Paid	SCHWAB ONE CHECK 000139		(10,000 00)
01/13/14	01/13/14	Funds Paid	SCHWAB ONE CHECK 000140		(1,000 00)
01/13/14	01/13/14	Funds Paid	SCHWAB ONE CHECK 000141		(2,520 00)

The total deposits activity for the statement period was \$0.00 The total withdrawals activity for the statement period was \$23,520.00





Account Number 3825-9501

Statement Period January 1-31, 2014

Money Funds Detail

SCHWAB GOVT MONEY FUND Activity									
Settle Date	Transaction	Quantity	Unit Price	Purchase/Debit	Sale/Credit				
Opening # of Shares: 73,991.2900									
01/07/14	Redeemed	10,000 0000	1 0000		10,000 00				
01/13/14	Redeemed	3,520 0000	1 0000		3,520 00				
01/22/14	Redeemed	10,000 0000	1 0000		10,000 00				
Closing # of Shares: 50,471.2900									

Endnotes For Your Account

Symbol Endnote Legend

f 7-day yield Annualized fund yield based on the average daily yield for the previous 7 days, assuming dividends are paid in cash and not reinvested

